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METHOD OF PERFORMANCE

. The Heartland Center for Behavioral Change currently operates a residential reentry
center for female offenders of the Missouri Department of Corrections located in the
downtown business district of Kansas City, Missouri at 15614 Campbell Street.

HCBC has been a provider of residential facility services to the Missouri Department of
Corrections since 1983 and has worked closely with this area’s probation and parole
team and Corrections’ officials to keep the community safe, while at the same time
helping offenders to begin a new journey to a productive life. HCBC believes that
providing structured and well-planned services to offenders in the community is a key
component in overall efforts to reduce crime and prison growth. Our program is
structured to provide offenders with a high level of accountability and supervision, as
well as a foundation of support that can lead to success in the community as a
productive citizen. We focus our services to:

. Improve public safety through a systematic program of resident
supervision and accountability;

. Provide residents with a safe, orderly, and structured environment that has
clear rules, consistent enforcement of rules, and regular inspections of
premises;

. Partner with the Department through clearly established and open lines of

. communication; and

. Offer services that support the community reintegration of residents
through concerned staff, and activity and arrangements for support of the
reentry effort in the community.

Our facility is an attractive, clean, and well organized, multi-level building that provides
an ideal physical plant layout for residential services (Tab 1- Floor Plan). It is properly
zoned (Tab 2 - Zoning) and has a long history of community support as a residential
facility site that serves offenders. It is centrally located in downtown Kansas City, public
transportation is readily available, and social service agencies and access to hospital
care is nearby.

As the current provider of services to 53 female Missouri Department of Corrections
offenders, we meet and fully understand all requirements for residential care.
Satisfaction with our services is best exemplified by the Department’s continued long
association with HCBC. There has been no interruption in HCBC provision of services
to Missouri Department of Corrections for a period of over thirty (30) years. HCBC is
proposing to continue to serve as a major provider of residential facility services to the
Department of Corrections. Our proposal offers the Department of Corrections 60 to 56
slots at our current location.

. 2. CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS
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. 2.1

2441

General Requirements

Community Residential Facility Requirement

The proposal from the Heartland Center for Behavioral Change is to continue
providing residential services to the Missouri for the Department of Corrections,
Division of Probation and Parole (hereinafter referred to as the “state agency”) for
female offenders in accordance with the provisions of RFP B3Z214319.

a.

C.

HCBC operates a residential housing facility at 1514 Campbell, Kansas
City, Missouri. This location meets all state requirements.

The facility is located near the downtown business district of Kansas City,
Missouri and is not in an unincorporated area. Zoning is reviewed by the
Board of Zoning Adjustment every two years. The current letter of
approval is in the following Attachments Section (Tab 3 — Zoning Approval
Letter).

While our physical plant does have another program co-located

in the building, the offenders served under the Missouri Department
of Corrections’ contract are maintained in separate and distinct
units and are staffed with personnel specific to each individual
contract.

d.

The HCBC facility is located in Jackson County and offers the
following to the Department:

e Strong endorsement for use as a residential facility for offenders by
community leaders;

» Properly zoned for use;

+ Compliant with all fire, health, building, plumbing, electrical, and HVAC
codes;

¢ Public acceptance of use;
¢ Handicapped accessible;
¢ |ocated near transportation and community services; and

» Excellent space layout offering optimal levels of observation of resident
activity (Tab 4 — Location Pictures, Building Diagram).

2.1.2 Residential Slots

HCBC is offering the Missouri Department of Corrections a range of 50 to 56
slots as stated in the Notice of Award.
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2.1.3

214

21.5

2.1.6

a. HCBC defines a residential slot as one bed for twenty-four (24) hours
each day of the contract period reserved for the exclusive use of offenders
placed by the state agency.

b. if awarded the new contract, HCBC will continue to cooperate with the
state agency and make space available to utilize the maximum contracted
residential slots.

Sole Referral
HCBC agrees and understands that the state agency has sole responsibility for
referring and placing offenders in our residential facility.

a. We understand that the state agency identifies, refers and places
offenders at the residential facility in accordance with its internal policies
and procedures, and

b. HCBC agrees that all offenders placed in our care by the state agency will
be accepted without exclusion criteria. We will accept all offenders,
including sex offenders, found eligible for residential placement through
the state agency’s criteria.

Length of Stay

HCBC agrees and understands that the normal length of stay for each referred
resident is based on the individual's case management plan and is usually
between thirty (30) and one hundred twenty (120) days. However, HCBC also
agrees and understands the state agency, at its discretion, may extend or
advance an offender under this contract. HCBC will not independently release or
terminate any offender. Releases and/or terminations are at the sole discretion
of the state agency.

Sole Satisfaction

HCBC has been a provider of residential services to the Department of
Corrections for over thirty (30) years. We understand that services performed
under this contract must be to the satisfaction of the state agency and that the
state agency is the final judge of the quality of contract performance.

a. HCBC agrees that any disputes or conflicts related to this contract
will be resolved by the state agency.

FLSA and EEQC and Other Federal and State Laws

HCBC complies with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations in
conducting its business. It is the policy and practice of HCBC to comply with the
Fair Labor Standard Act, Equal Opportunity Employment Act, and any other
federal and state laws, rules, regulations and executive orders applicable. These
conditions are included in all subcontracts.
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2.2 Implementation Requirements

. 2.2.1 Start of Service
HCBC will begin contract services on date specified on Pricing Page.

a.

Required Documentation

- Letter of approval of safe operation from the Kansas City Fire Marshall
(Tab 5 - Fire Department Permit/Inspection).

Health Department Food Establishment Inspection (Tab 6).

Building code inspection (Tab 7).

Verification of Approved Zoning (Tab 8).

Financial Audit (Tab 9).

- ADA Guidelines Verification (Tab 10).

1) The HCBC plan of action for complying with the requirements of the
above is to ensure the schedule of required re-inspections or re-
certifications are maintained by the HCBC Maintenance Department
Manager. The schedule of anticipated months identified for Contractor,
City, and State inspections is included (Tab 11 - Anticipated
Contractor, City, State Inspections). When/if a scheduled action does
hot occur in the intended month, the Maintenance Department Manager
will ensure contact will be made with the responsible entity and a
request for the required action will be generated.

. 23 Residential Facility Requirements

2.3.1 Environment

a. Clean, Safe, and Healthy Environment

HCBC provides residential services in an atfractive and weli-maintained
facility consisting of approximately 30,000 square feet. Our facility is multi-
level and was in former use as a school. We have operated our facility as a
Corrections’ residential center successfully for over thirty (30) years. HCBC
has consistently been found in compliance with the state agency's
requirements to provide a clean, safe and healthy environment.

HCBC understands the importance of providing an environment that is clean,
safe, pleasant and conducive to good health. We invest considerable
resources in providing a comfortable, attractive, and appropriate residential
environment. The protection and safety of our staff and residents is a
paramount concern of our agency. We go to great lengths to ensure that the
environment and our practices conform to professional standards in the
operation of residential facilities. Our agency policies and procedures require
that equipment be maintained in proper and safe condition; that the facility
comply with all fire and safety regulations, including annual fire marshal
inspections and evacuation drills; and that the environment is maintained in a
safe and orderly manner. Our safety plan is comprised of the assignment of a
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fire/safety officer, staff training in emergency procedures and safety
awareness, emergency evacuation drills, regular regulatory agency
inspections, internal inspections, and corporate quality assurance
evaluations.

HCBC'’s residential facility conforms to the requirements of the local, state,
and federal authorities having jurisdiction and the facility offers protection
against the danger of fire and smoke, injury attributable to the environment,
electrical hazard, and the spread of disease and infection.

Our facility has been under the continuous review of a number of jurisdictional
authorities and has passed each inspection. The local fire marshal inspects
our facility for fire safety compliance each year. The Health Department
inspects our food service operation annually. All heating, air conditioning,
electrical and plumbing systems are inspected each year by appropriate
professionals. Corrections’ representatives visit our facility on an on-going
basis to ensure general compliance with environmental requirements.

. The HCBC physical plant is maintained in a manner which is conducive to

offender safety and comfort which are requisite conditions that reduce stress
and anxiety that impede successful transition. Providing a physical
environment that enables an offender to concentrate on future planning and
success is viewed as an important factor in good adjustment and successful
outcomes.

2.3.2 Pest and Rodent Control

a. SOS Pest Control Company provides weekly treatments to the facility

to provide control for pests and rodents in accordance with an

agreement with that vendor (Tab 12 — Pest Control Agreement). Additionally,
Custodians are responsible for the sanitation plan of the facility including the
frequent daily inspection of restrooms, refuse containers, facility common
areas and grounds. They ensure all areas of the facility are properly supplied
with sanitation supplies and they conduct/supervise the housekeeping
responsibility. HCBC enforces Center regulations designed to

minimize the attraction of rodents and pests:

* Open foodstuffs/containers are not permitted in dormitories;
» All refuse must be disposed of in proper containers;

* No boxes are permitted in residential areas for use as storage.
All refuse is collected in containers specifically designed for such use and

is disposed of daily in outside containers. Although we have custodians for
the main cleaning of the facility we do expect all residents to participate in
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the cleanup of their assigned rooms and to maintain their quarters in a
state of good order and cleanliness.

Daily and Weekly Inspections - Each day a shift supervisor conducts a
complete walk-through of the facility to ensure that the environment is in
good order. Each week a formal inspection is conducted of the facility
using an inspection checklist which reiterates the guidelines of our
contractors to ensure complete compliance with all applicable regulations.
Our regular inspections ensure the ongoing safety of staff and clients,
maintenance of all equipment and good housekeeping practices.

Documentation of monthly pest and rodent inspection and treatment are
provided (Tab 13 — Pest and Rodent Inspection/Treatment).

2.3.3 Sleeping Arrangements

a.

—-h

The HCBC residential facility provides comfortable dormitory-style
sleeping arrangements for offenders. The layout of the residential sleeping
space offers continuous observation of movement.

All residents are afforded a minimum of forty-eight (48) square feet of
contiguous floor space in the sleeping area. Hallways, closets, and
bathrooms are not included in calculating square footage. Square footage
is calculated for the actual space in which the offender will sleep.
Measurement of room space is computed by using the inside dimension of
the room in which the offender is physically located, less the square
footage of floor space required by the other offenders and less any walled
closet space within the room. Facility audits conducted by state agency
personnel have always found HCBC in compliance with this requirement.

Chairs and/or footiockers are available in dorms to accommodate seating
for each two (2) offenders.

Hanging Space

All offender sleeping areas provide a minimum of eight (8) inches of
clothing hanging space per offender. Additionally, a footlocker or
equivalent space is provided for storage of personal property.

Individual Lockable Storage

All offenders are provided with a free lockable storage footlocker. The
dimensions of the footlocker meet or exceed the requirements in this RFP.
Offenders who lose or misplace their assigned lock are issued a second
lock and only charged the cost of replacement.

Ventilation

The HCBC facility offers central air/heat and the entire facility,
including sleeping areas, are well ventilated. An upgraded HVAC

Page |6



RFP B3Z14319 METHOD OF PERFORMANCE NARRATIVE

system was installed in 2006.

Gender Separation
HCBC is offering only female offender beds in this RFP.

PREA Bed Requirements

HCBC will provide beds assignments that comply with the PREA
Screener assessment instrument to ensure separation between
potential predators and potential victims.

2.3.4 Furniture, Furnishings, and Equipment

2.3.5

a.

Dining Area

The HCBC dining area is a very large, spacious area that was once used
as a school lunchroom. There are sufficient tables and chairs to
accommodate all offenders during allowable meal times. It is an
attractively furnished, clean and comfortable cafeteria-like environment. It
offers a beverage bar, ice machine, condiment and salad bar. Adjacent is
the kitchen preparation area and serving line. There is sufficient seating
for approximately 91 offenders.

HCBC furniture is a durable-grade that is intended to withstand use
by a large offender population. Through our facility inspection
process, we identify furnishings that require repair or replacement
s0 as to ensure that all times, our provisions adequately provide for
the offenders we serve. Furniture and furnishings are comfortable,
kept clean and in good repair.

Chairs are made of a durable plastic and are safe and kept clean.
Toilets, Washbasins and Showers/Shower Bays/Baths

Our bathroom provisions have continuously met all requirements of
the Department of Corrections. Additionally, HCBC bathroom
facilities were upgraded in FY 2007 to meet all requirements of
ADAAG.

Number Required

In each residential unit there is a bathroom that has facilities for every ten
(10) female individuals:

* One (1) operable toilet for each ten (10) offenders.

* One (1) operable washbasin for every ten (10) offenders;

= One (1) operable shower is available for every (10) offenders.
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2.3.6

2.3.7

b. Location
All bathroom facilities are located in the residential facility and are adjacent

or proximate to the dormitories where the residents sleep. The bathroom
facilities are well maintained with appropriate supplies. On-site janitors
assure that clean, filled and operational hand soap dispensers are located
at every sink, each day. We also provide clean, filled and operational hand
towel dispensers in each bathroom

Laundry Equipment

HCBC offers a large laundry area for use by the residential population on the
lower level of our facility and there is one operating washer and dryer per every
twenty (20) offenders. Use of laundry equipment is free and exclusively for use
by offenders.

Recreation

HCBC recognizes the importance of a recreational outlet in facilitating positive
physical and mental health. We are aware that offenders easily experience
boredom and frustration. Opportunities to relieve these negative feelings are
critical to successful program completion and reentry. HCBC provides a number
of free recreational activities on site.

a. Provisions

All residents are provided with the opportunity to participate in
unstructured recreation during scheduled hours. Our facility offers an on-
site gymnasium for basketball, volleyball, or similar activities. In an
adjacent area is workout equipment that includes exercise equipment and
benches. Color televisions with standard cable services are available in
each honor dormitory and one in the dayroom. A DVD player is available
for use in the dayroom.

Our recreational provisions include:

Basketball goal and basketball
Board games

Color television and cable

DVD player

Exercise equipment and benches

b. Separate televisions
HCBC offers separate televisions for each recreational activity that
requires a television.

C. Newspaper
HCBC provides free access to two (2) copies of the current daily
newspaper, one per every thirty (30) offenders.

d. Community Activities
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Successful reentry must include a pro-social connection to the community.
Case Managers encourage offenders to identify healthy activities and
interests and become involved. Some of these are listed in the Resource
Manual (Tab 14 — Resource Manual).

2.3.8 Visiting Area

HCBC has established procedures for resident visitation to aid in the
development of positive relationships.

Visiting hours are provided in the dining room, after dining hours, from 6:30 —
9:30 PM on Saturday and Sunday. An exception to the standard visitation
schedule can be approved by the Case Manager for offenders who work evening
shifts and for out of town visitors in the area during time frames outside of routine
visitation hours.

The visiting hours scheduie is posted at the main entrance of the building and the
West entrance of the building leading to the dining room/visiting area. Visiting
hours and guidelines are documented in the Resident Handbook. All visitors are
approved in advance by the state agency liaison officers.

During visitation hours the dining area is for the exclusive use of residents and
visitors. No other activities occur in that space during that time nor are sun decks,
porches, halls, restrooms, and offices used for visitation.

. 2.3.9 Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG)

Standards

HCBC is in compliance with ADAAG standards. HCBC has a handicap
accessible bathroom with a handicap accessible sink, shower and toilet.
Handicapped offenders can go to the dining area by utilizing the main elevator.
Likewise, visitation can occur in the gymnasium.

a. ADAAG Compliance for Visitors
The area of the residential facility available to the general public for visiting
meets all applicable ADAAG standards:

1) Accessible parking: Visitor parking is located on the street and
behind the building. All parking is ground level and special parking
signs have been installed at the curb by the city, as well as in the
back parking lot. Access to the sidewalk from a vehicle can be
obtained through a driveway street cut approximately 25 feet from
the handicap entrance.

2) Accessible path of travel info the residential facility and info any
public space within the residential facility: Clients and visitors have
unrestricted access into the facility from the curb to the ground floor
entrance on Campbell Street, one door south of the main CTU
entrance. This entrance is clearly marked.
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3) Accessible doorways: The doorways into the visiting area provide in
excess of 32 inches in width measured from the door stop to the
face of the door and the thresholds are not greater than %z inch.

4) Accessible Restrooms: The restroom designated for visitor use is
handicap accessible. Both male and female restrooms are located
on the ground floor and have ramp facilitated pathways.

5) Signage: Signage identifies the accessible entrance and location of
the restrooms;

6) Fire/smoke and carbon monoxide alarms: Fire and smoke alarms
are installed throughout the building, meeting all fire and safety
codes. The alarms are hard wired and have strobe lights for the
hearing impaired. We also have carbon monoxide detectors that
have been placed in accordance with the manufactures
recommendations. (Tab 15 - Carbon Monoxide Detectors
Location).

HCBC additionally, has a fire sprinkler system throughout the
facility.

b. HCBC is in full compliance with all applicable ADAAG standards (Tab 16 —
Letter of Compliance/ADAAG Standards).

2.3.10 State Agency Office Space

24

2.5

HCBC considers state agency staff as valued team members. Decisions
regarding the offender population are made by the “team”, utilizing the residential
facility director, case managers, and probation & parole staff. This approach
ensures that all residents receive appropriate supervision and services. HCBC
welcomes state agency staff into our facility at any time and makes every effort to
meet the needs of the state agency staff.

HCBC provides an office for assigned state agency staff that includes an
operational telephone and office furniture that is provided by HCBC for use by
the state agency. In addition, secured and private storage is available to be
utilized solely by state agency representatives for day-to-day activities and
supervision of offenders at the residential facility.

Renovation Plans
HCBC has no renovation plans that would impact our ability to meet
full contract compliance.

Facility Relocation Requirements

HCBC understands and agrees that if a future need to vacate and relocate
the residential facility occurs, the state will be notified immediately and all
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provisions contained within the RFP will be met with the new facility prior
. to relocation of the offender population.

2.6 PREA Requirements
HCBC understands and supports the purpose and intent of the Prison
Rape Elimination Act and is working to become fully compliant with the
requirements of that law.

2.6.1 HCBC will request a PREA audit within 45 days of the contract award.

2.6.2 All employees of HCBC are 21 years of age and a copy of the employee’s
birth certificate or driver’s license is maintained in the personnel file.

2.6.3 HCBC Human Resources conducts background checks utilizing E-Verify,
a third party service with access to criminal justice records of all
applicants. HR also utilizes the U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services
Office of the Inspector General and the Missouri Dept. of Health and
Senior Services’ Family Care Registry to obtain additional background
information. All potential employees are referred to the state agency
representative prior to employment.

b

2.6.4 HCBC does not offer employment to potential empioyees who are
currently under state supervision.

. 2.6.5 HCBC understands and agrees that all employees of HCBC shall be
expected to observe and comply with all state statutes, rules and
regulations related and applicable to the contract and the requirements
and expectation of the state agency.

a. HCBC has a zero tolerance policy relating to any form of sexual
misconduct to include staff/contractor/volunteer on offender or offender on
offender sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual abusive contact and
consensual sex.

b. Any HCBC employee or agent found to have been engaged in sexual abuse
in a prison, jail, community confinement facility, juvenile facility or other
institution shall be denied access into the residential facility.

2.6.6 HCBC policy prohibits staff from interacting with the offenders and from giving
anything to an offender or taking anything from an offender except in the
normal performance of requirements of the contract.

2.6.7 HCBC shall request a PREA audit no later than 45 days after authorization to
proceed with services. Thereafter, a PREA audit will be conducted
every three (3) years.

. a. HCBC recognizes the state agency will conduct PREA reviews twice per year.
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2.6.8

2.6.9

2.7

b.

f.

HCBC will provide verification of required staffing patterns to the state agency
and will maintain documentation of the audit tool used by the state agency
verifying compliance.

No later than 60 days after the authorization to proceed, HCBC will have
developed a PREA standard operating procedure regarding offender
assessments and assignments and submit it to the state agency for final
approval. The standard operating procedure shall include:

Medical and mental health services including a MOU with a victim advocacy
Center (Tab 17 — PREA Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
HCBC and Metropolitan Organization to Counter Sexual Assault (MOCSA).

Provisions for medical and mental health evaluation and treatment at no cost
to the victim;

Access to emergency medical services and treatment at no cost to the victim;

Prohibition of cross-gender strip searches, visual body cavity searches and
pat down searches. A search or physical examination of a transgender or
intersex offender for the sole purpose of determining the offender’s genital
status shall also be prohibited.

1. The HCBC PREA standard operating procedure shall contain a training
curriculum on how to conduct cross-gender pat downs and searches
on transgender and intersex offenders.

HCBC will maintain CCTV video images for thirty (30) days before images are
overwritten. Images related to an incident will be transferred to a DVD and
provided to the state agency.

HCBC will develop protocols regarding PREA.

PREA EVENT:

a.

Upon learning of a PREA event, HCBC shall take immediate action to protect
and provide services to the victim;

. Within 24 hours, HCBC will complete the PREA Allegation Notification

Penetration/Non-Penetration Event Checklist;

An offender shall not be disciplined for a relationship with an HCBC employee
or punished in any way.

Safety Requirements
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HCBC maintains and equips the residential facility environment to ensure the
health, safety, and comfort of offenders. The protection and safety of our staff
and residents is a paramount concern of our agency. We ensure that the
environment and our practices conform to all state, federal and local regulations,
as well as to best practices in the operation of residential facilities.

2.7.1 Our practices include:

. Ongoing and preventive maintenance of equipment;

. Annual inspections of HVAC, electrical system, and fire safety equipment;
. Regular emergency evacuation drills;

» Ongoing internal inspections of facility including safety equipment; and

Staff safety training.

The site at 1514 Campbell is in compliance with all applicable safety codes.
HCBC strives to ensure the safety of offenders who live in the facility; employees,
volunteers and state agency staff who work in the facility; and, for the public who
visit the facility.

Compliance with Regulatory Authority Standards

HCBC has provided a healthy and safe environment for our residents for over
thity (30) years. Qur facility and practices have been regularly inspected,
reviewed, and approved by federal, state, and local jurisdictional authorities.

Annually, the local fire marshal's office inspects our facility for fire safety
compliance each year and the Health Department inspects our food service
operation. All heating, air conditioning, electrical and plumbing systems are
inspected each year by appropriate professionals. The Department of
Corrections conducts regular environmental reviews to ensure compliance with
that agency’s environmental standards.

HCBC ensures that physical health and safety features of the environment
conform to the requirements of all local, state, and federal authorities having
jurisdiction. We protect the lives of our staff and residents against the danger of
fire and smoke, carbon monoxide, injury attributable to the environment,
electrical hazard, and the spread of disease and infection.

a. Equipment and Appliances
HCBC maintains all equipment and appliances in good operating order.
We use a preventive maintenance program to ensure the good working
condition of all equipment and appliances.

1) Carbon Monoxide Alarms
Digital, 120 volt carbon monoxide alarms are installed at our
locations. All have battery backup. Our maintenance department
inspects these alarms on a regular basis and ensures that the
manufacturer's recommendations are followed. The alarms
provide the seventy (70) decibels at pillow level for each offender.
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2) Emergency Equipment

All emergency equipment, to include first aid and CPR kits, are fully
equipped, operational and have current inspections. Emergency
equipment including fire extinguishers are professionally inspected
on at least a quarterly basis. Additionally, Maintenance staff
inspect the fires extinguishers monthly. A log of each inspection is
kept and includes date of the inspection; person who completed the
inspection; and any noted problems. This log is available to the
state agency upon request.

Compliance with Codes

HCBC is in full compliance with all local, state, and/or federal
building, zoning, fire, safety and health codes for the current year (Tab 18-
Codes Compliance).

Conflict in Standards

In the event that there is a conflict between the local standards and the
requirements of the state agency, the State Fire Marshall and/or the
Department of Health and Senior Services and/or the Office of
Administration, Facilities Management, Design and Construction will be
called in, at the option and expense of the state agency, to inspect for
compliance. [f such inspection identifies required changes, HCBC will be
responsible for the implementation and all expenses related to such
changes.

Compliance with DHSS and Fire Marshall

HCBC will comply with the requirements of the State of Missouri
Department of Health and Senior Services, the State of Missouri Fire
Marshall, and/or the state agency safety inspector.

Written Plans and Written Procedures

a. HCBC has a Health and Safety Handbook (Tab 19 — Health and Safety

Handbook) that reflects written plans for meeting potential emergencies
and disasters such as bomb threat, tornado, fire, collection of contraband
and emergencies relating to the offender and/or HCBC staff. This
handbook reflects assignment of task and responsibility by job title,
instructions for the use of fire alarm systems, and instructions for
notification of authority, use of emergency equipment, and specifications
of escape routes and procedures.

. Assignment of Task and Responsibility

The HCBC Health and Safety Handbook referenced above identifies staff
member responsibilities, by job title, for use of emergency

equipment, including fire extinguishers, first aid kits, CPR kits, etc.

HCBC will submit written procedures to the state agency for review
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annually upon contract renewal.

1) This written plan specifies the type of warning device that is
used for emergency situations. In the case of fire, alarm boxes
are activated ensuring that all individuals in the building are
aware of a fire emergency and must evacuate, foliowing
established procedures. In case of tornado, the facility paging
system is utilized to announce throughout that movement is
required to the designated severe weather assembly area
located on the lower level of the facility. In case of bomb threat,
the fire alarm is also utilized to notify residents to evacuate the
building.

2) All HCBC employees assigned to the residential facility are
expected to be familiar with and responsible for the use of
safety equipment to include fire extinguishers, first aid and CPR
kits, etc. All HCBC staff are required to become certified in First
Aid and CPR within the first sixty (60) days of employment and
re-certified yearly thereafter. Documentation of training is kept in
staff personnel files. CPR and first aid training are conducted
regularly to ensure that employees maintain certification and at
least one trained person is on duty at all times, on all shifts. The
trainers also conduct scheduled training to ensure that all staff
know where the fire extinguishers and alarms are located and
how to use them.

3) Escape route plans for fire as well as shelter routes for tornado
drills are color identified and posted separately near exits and
movement points within HCBC. Plans specify the central
meeting location following evacuations as well as the HCBC
staff member responsible for assuring total residential facility
evacuation.

2.7.3 Potential Emergencies and Disasters Drills
HCBC shall conduct monthly emergency drills that include, at a minimum: one (1)
fire drill and one (1) tornado drill monthly. A record of the effectiveness of the
drills is recorded on the Monthly Fire/Tornado Drill report form. Drill shall not be
conducted between the hours of midnight and 5:00 AM without approval from the
state agency.

a. On an annual basis, the Facility Director and the Chief of Security are
required to conduct a mock, table top drill in the form of a group
discussion of emergency procedures for potential emergencies other than
fire and tornado. Potential disasters include flood, earthquake, blizzard,
and extended power outage. This meeting is documented in oversight
meeting minutes and is also covered in the Safety and Emergency
Procedures.
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2.8
®

2.8.1

2.8.2

2.8.3

Security Requirements

Adequate Security
Our physical plant offers the following to ensure adequate security:

. Controlied entrance/egress points for resident movement;

. Video surveillance cameras; and

. Frequent security rounds by security officers, documented by an electronic
bar code reading of strategicaily located bar codes throughout the facility.

We also have practices that ensure adequate security including:

. Offender sign in/sign out procedures;
= Formal and informal counts of residents; and
. Enforced rules for residents.

Ample security staff that meet the Department’'s minimum staffing requirements
are available at all times. This staff is posted to ensure visibility of the
entrance/exit of our facility and in the dayroom area.

Unauthorized Entrance and Exits

HCBC controls all entrance and exits from the facility. All entrance/egress doors
are controlled electronically and under continuous electronic/video surveillance.
Entrance into the front door is secured and electronically controlled by the
security monitor stationed at the entrance desk.

Only managerial personnel possess keys to the security doors. These keys are
referred to as “Primus” keys and cannot be duplicated except at one local place
of business and then only by designated HCBC employees. Doors are keyed to
the fire alarm system and open automatically when the fire alarm is activated.

Security staff tour/inspect both the entire building and the grounds multiple times
per shift to ensure security. Internal and external security rounds are recorded
and logged via an automated computerized electronic barcode reader system.
Any potential problems are logged and addressed immediately. Room checks
are conducted a minimum of once per hour. Room searches are conducted on a
random basis and when there is evidence or suspicion of contraband or rule
violations that come to staff attention.

HCBC agrees to obtain prior approval from the state agency before making any
changes to the security features or systems within the facility.

Designated Security Personnel

HCBC has a designated security staffing level that ensures that staff performs
only those duties for which they have been employed. The security force is
supervised by a Chief of Security, assisted by shift supervisors. Together this
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2.8.4

2.8.5

2.8.6

2.8.7

2.9

staff ensures that all residents are maintained in a safe and secure environment
and comply with the supervision requirements of the Department. The officer
cadre is assigned to posts within the Center with written security duties.

Minimum Security Personnel
All offenders served by this RFP are housed at the 1514 Campbell location
with security shift coverage per requirements in all three shifts.

We will have the following security staff on site at all times:

Contracted Slots Number of Security Personnel at all times
50-56 2

(Tab 20 — Security Staff Schedule)

Security Policy
HCBC agrees to operate in accordance with the security policy, protocol and
process identified in documents and narratives presented in this RFP.

Electronic Verification of Personnel

As described in 2.7.2, HCBC operates a computerized electronic security system
that ensures security rounds are occurring according to policy on all shifts.
Security staff is provided a barcode reader that is used to verify security staff
movement to all designated locations throughout the facility. These electronic
documentations are maintained and reviewed daily by the Chief of Security to
ensure that security rounds are being followed according to expectations.

a. All security electronic equipment is maintained and operated according to
manufacturer’s specifications.

b. Documentation data/records will be kept for a minimum of six (6) months.
Surveillance data/record relating to an incident is kept until release is
authorized by the state agency.

Notification of Breech

HCBC fully understands and reports all critical incidents. The State agency
personnel are notified of any alleged, suspected, or actual security breech as
soon as possible and not later than the next business day. The Facility Director
has the home phone numbers of key state agency staff and contacts them in
compliance with the requirements. All information is passed on to state agency
representatives.

General Service Requirements
HCBC provides room, board and supervision for all offenders seven (7) days per

week, twenty-four (24) hours per day in accordance with all contractual
requirements.
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2.9.1 Accountability
HCBC ensures the maximum accountability of residents through the teamwork of
all staff, a secured physical plant, and a program structure that monitors the
activities of offenders on an ongoing basis. Our services ensure that all times we
know the offenders’ whereabouts and activities while scheduled out for pass or
employment.

HCBC has instituted a successful operational plan to ensure accountability that
includes:

Full house counts, at unscheduled times, conducted a minimum of two
times on each eight hour shift;

Roving security staff;
A structured sign-in and sign-out procedure;
Employment verification both by phone and paycheck review;

Case manager follow-up on treatment and other community referral
appointments; and

Pass verification — pass destinations are checked out in advance by case
managers and approved by state agency staff. While at a pass
destination, the offender may be contacted by telephone a minimum of
one time per shift or required to check-in at the Center. Phone calls are at
random times to confirm the offender’s location.

Absconders

HCBC abides by the policies and procedures of the state agency relating
to absconders and the state agency command center.

Residents who fail to return to the Center at the prescribed time of return
are immediately reported to the state agency. A complete written report of
the incident is provided to the supervising probation and parole officer.

Notice to Agency Representative

HCBC advises the state agency representative of any leave without
authorization or any late return after three (3) hours has elapsed from the
noted absence or estimated time of return. We are familiar with and
complete the warrant checklist (RFP Attachment #4) prior to contacting
the state agency command center. HCBC also contacts the offender’s
Probation and Parole officer or supervisor as requested by the state
agency.

Communication with Liaison Probation and Parole Officers

Liaison parole officers are involved daily in follow up on all violations, new
arrivals, those who fail to report and those leaving, both successful and
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2.9.2

2.9.3

294

2.9.5

unsuccessful. HCBC staff communicates daily with state agency staff and
has developed a smooth working relationship. (Tab 21 — Offender
Accountability).

Services to All Faiths

In all programming, HCBC provides services that are accessible to persons of all
faiths and to persons who are atheist, agnostic, or undecided. Cognitive-
behavioral interventions and motivational enhancements are a large part of how
staff relate to clients and neither of these require a religious component. HCBC
has a long and successful history of working with offenders who have diverse
belief systems. Our approach is holistic and we always strive to meet the needs
of each client.

Missouri Reentry Process

HCBC has been intimately involved in MRP since inception. We are familiar with
the National Institute of Corrections’ (NIC) Transition from Prison to Community
(TCP) initiative, which led to MRP.

= The HCBC President, Myrna Trickey, was a previous member of the
Statewide MRP Steering Committee.

. Vicki Boyd, HCBC Director of Compliance and Development, was a faculty
member at the department's conference “Missouri Reentry Process:
Celebrating Success and Future Planning” held in June 2008.

. Mona Talley, Facility Director, and Ron Schmitz, HCBC Correctional
Services VP remain current members of the Greater Kansas City area
Community Reentry Committee.

House Rules

HCBC has written rules regarding the conduct and discipline of offenders. These
include a list of infractions, definitions and potential sanctions as well as who will
impose sanctions and the process to be followed by the contractor to insure the
rules are enforced fairly and that discipline imposed is appropriate and impartial.
These rules have been approved by the state agency; however, any changes or
modifications will be submitted for approval prior to implementation. HCBC
House Rules contained within the Resident Handbook (Tab 22 — House Rules).

Complaint/Grievance Resolution

HCBC personnel attempt to resolve complaints and grievances in an informal
manner. When the informal process does not resolve an issue, HCBC has a
procedure in place to formally address a complaint. Both formal and informal
complaints are shared with the state agency. Offenders are notified about the
grievance procedure during orientation (Tab 23 — Complaint/Grievance
Procedure).
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a.

Complaints/Grievances are entered on a log that identifies the offender
name, Department of Corrections (DOC) number, the complaint and the
resolution.

HCBC investigates the grievance within five (5) calendar days of receipt.
A copy is submitted to the state agency and a copy placed in the offender
file.

Complaints/Grievances involving discrimination, sexual misconduct or
threats of physical abuse are immediately acted upon. PREA guidelines
are followed in the case of events that are sexual in nature. State agency
personnel are notified by telephone upon receiving the complaint and
HCBC staff work in concert with the state agency to resolve the issue.

Complaints/Grievances against the state agency Probation and Parole
officer are submitted to the state agency officer's supervisor.

Complaints/Grievances relative to parole board decisions are referred to
the state agency.

2.9.6 Offender Files
HCBC maintains a complete, current, and accurate file on each offender referred
for Residential Services. The file contains:

Breathalyzer results (positive and negative)
Case manager notes

Complaint forms

Drug Test results (positive and negative)
Job search and employment verification data
Notes/directions from the Probation and Parole Officer
Passes

Savings payments, waivers and withdrawals
Signed intake form

Signed release of information

Signed personal property and monies
Signed inventory log

Sign-in Sign out sheets

Violation reports

2.10 Offender Services

2.10.1 Interpretive Services/Special Requirements
HCBC provides a residential program that is accessible to individuals with special
needs. Special needs include, but are not limited to, sight impairment, hearing
and speech impairment, language barriers, and physical barriers. Elsewhere in
this narrative, issues related to ADAAG regulations have been discussed in sub-
section 2.3.9.
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HCBC notifies the state agency whenever there is a need for interpretive
‘ services and secures prior approval from the state agency before utilizing an
interpreter.

2.10.2 Orientation

Each new resident is oriented to HCBC services within twenty-four (24) hours of
arrival. The initial orientation is conducted by security staff and includes a tour of
the physical plant and provision of the Resident Handbook (Tab 24 — Resident
Handbook). The offender’s signature documents receipt of the handbook. During
routine work hours, the resident meets with their Case Manager who is assigned
on the day of admission to sign additional required documents. The final
orientation occurs in a group setting and involves an informational presentation
by a case manager a PO and a security staff member. This provides an
opportunity for new arrivals to ask any questions they may have as well as to
provide additional information.

a.

New offenders take a tour of the facility upon arrival with particular
emphasis on safety and emergency procedures. The tour includes the
dining reom, laundry room, fire and emergency exit routes, assembly area,
recreation area and recreation equipment locations and they are advised
of the rules and regulations of the facility.

Toiletries, including soap, toothpaste, razors, etc. are available at no
charge to all individuals who report to the facility without these basic
supplies. They continue to receive toiletries until employed or have other
means to purchase the necessary items.

The Resident Handbook contains information regarding medical, dental,
mental health, and emergency care facilities for offenders. Offenders are
advised that they are responsible for any expenses incurred. This
information is reviewed with the resident during the orientation process.

All new residents are screened as required by PREA statutes. Residents
will be housed in compliance with PREA standards. SANE and SAFE
information will be provided during the screening. Information on localities
and phone numbers of who to contact in case of a PREA event will also
be given during the initial screening and posted throughout the facility.

Explanation of the disciplinary process, grievance procedure and appeal
processes are provided at orientation by the case manager and
probation/parole staff.

Rules regarding censorship are reviewed during the intake process.
Specifically, the new resident is advised that information, literature, or
pictures that are sexually explicit, advocate violence, advocate racism,
and detail bomb making is prohibited and will be confiscated.
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During the intake process all offenders sign a Disposition and Release of
Personal Property and Monies (RFP Attachment #6) and a Release of
Information (RFP Attachment #7). Documentation of completion is on the
orientation checklist. If the offender refuses to sign the Release of
Information, the state agency is immediately notified.

An initial inventory of the offender’s possessions is completed upon arrival
and documented on the Personal Inventory log (RFP Attachment #8).
Residents are advised of their responsibility to inform staff of changes in
order that the inventory log remains accurate.

All resident files reflect documentation of completion of orientation and
acknowledgment of house rules (intake Confirmation, RFP Attachment #9)
signed by the offender.

2.10.3 Personal Property

a.

At admission to the HCBC program, each resident is oriented to the
HCBC program, including the personal property rules. The personal
property of each offender is inspected by security staff. If not
received prior to arrival of the offender, the Disposition and Release
of Personal Property and Monies form (RFP Attachment #6) and
the Release of Information form (RFP Attachment #7) is completed
by HCBC staff during the intake orientation process. Together,
security staff and the offender complete an inventory of the
offender’s personal possessions, making note of any items that are
in excess of space provided to each resident at HCBC, or
considered to be contraband.

1) When an offender is discharged from the HCBC program, personal
property that has not be taken by the offender is maintained on site for
thirty (30) days from discharge and disposed of if not claimed by the
resident or the designee on the Disposition and Release of Personai
Property and Monies form. HCBC makes every attempt to locate
designees listed on the form within that thirty (30) calendar days.
HCBC policy and procedure relative to property of absconders and
offenders failing to return to the residential facility is strictly followed.
Decisions regarding the return of a resident's property or funds are
made in concert with the liaison officer.

2) Offenders are allowed cell phones subject to the rules and regulations
of the facility.

2.10.4 Linen and Laundry Service

a.

Upon arrival each offender is provided with clean linens consisting of 1
pillowcase; 2 sheets; 1 blanket, 2 bath towels, and 2 washcloths. All items
are laundered and/or cleaned prior to reissue to another offender.
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b.

HCBC provides a minimum of one operating washer and dryer per every
twenty offenders. Residents are responsible for washing their own linens
and clothes. The equipment use is free and exclusively for the use by
offenders. Laundry supplies are also available free of charge.

A written laundry schedule is available for each offender's review. The
schedule requires that each offender’s linens be washed on a weekly
basis.

2.10.5 Food Service

a.

Written Food Service Plan

HCBC provides all residents, with three (3) nutritious meals each day
while in residency at HCBC. All food service provisions are approved by
the state agency.

Meal Plan

The meal plan (Tab 25 — Meal Plan) provided by Aramark totals 3,200
calories a day and is approved by a registered dietician. ARAMARK
meal plans either meet or exceed Department of Agriculture and
American Correctional Association standards. As demonstrated
ARAMARK meal plans detail serving sizes and portions and the meals are
different every day. In addition to the scheduled posted menu for the day,
a salad bar is also usually available. All menus are posted and available
for review by the state agency.

Special Dietary Needs

The HCBC-Aramark food service program offers menus that meet special
dietary needs, including medical needs. ARAMARK maintains an on site
manual labeled “Medical Nutrition Therapy and Religious Meals” (Tab 26 -
Medical Nutrition Therapy and Religious Meals/Table of Contents). This
manual details the various types of medical and religious diets available to
the offender population. The meal plans have been specially developed to
meet the special medical needs of an offender population.

Religious Diets
Aramark provides religious diets for offenders that are practicing
dietary laws for established religious purposes. Diets include:

. Lacto-ovo vegetarian

. Vegan

. Pork-free diets

° Other religious meals, such as prepackaged meals.
Hot Meals

HCBC provides three (3) hot meals on-site daily.
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1. ARAMARK sets meals aside for offenders who are away from the
Residential Facility during the normally scheduled meal service
times. These meals can be reheated in a microwave oven.

2. Sack meals are also available for offenders going off-site for
work/programming.

3. TV dinners are not utilized.

4. Microwaves are available for offender use in the dining room and
dayroom.

Atmosphere

Offender meals are served cafeteria style. Our dining area previously
served as a school cafeteria and is very spacious, attractively furnished,
and offers a relaxing environment.

Mealtimes have been planned with consideration of the work schedule of
the population, accordingly the Residential Facility schedule follows:

Breakfast 6:00-to 6:30 AM
Lunch Noon to 12:30 PM
Dinner 4:30 to 5:00 PM

Rotation of Stock

ARAMARK rotates all canned, perishable, non-perishable, and frozen
foods regularly. Consumable food products are clearly labeled for
expiration/ sell by dates with optimal viewing of said dates. Consumable
food products without expiration/sell by dates are marked as to the date
received at the residential facility. No food is served to the offender
population that exceeds the expiration date, sell by date, best if used by
date or within six (8) months of the marked received date. ARAMARK
utilizes its food products by what can best be described as — first in, first
out. In the event of iliness or complaints, ARAMARK keeps sample trays
of all meals served for 72 hours before discarding them.

HCBC offenders are not involved in any meal preparation and HCBC does
not offer any food service training.

2.10.6 Visitation
HCBC has established procedures for resident visitation to aid in the
development of positive relationships.

a.

Visiting hours are provided in the dining room after dining hours from 6:30
p.m. — 9:30 p.m. on Saturday and Sunday. An exception to the standard
visitation schedule can be approved by the Case Manager to
accommodate clients who work evening shifts or to address out of town
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visitors who may be in the area during a time frame outside of routine
visitation.

The visiting hours schedule is posted at the main entrance of the building
and the west entrance of the building leading to the dining room/visiting
area. Visiting hours and guidelines are documented in the Resident
Handbook. All visitors must be pre-approved by the RF liaison officers.

2.10.7 Drug Testing and Breath Analysis
Drug testing and Breath analysis testing are routinely conducted per contract
requirements and state agency policy. Both screenings are conducted beyond
the minimum number required by contract.

a.

Urine screens are conducted monthly on a minimum of 30% of the
contracted residential slots. Drug testing kits are provided at the expense
of HCBC. HCBC routinely exceeds the random and targeted drug-testing
requirement. Once we have screened the mandated 30% of residential
slots, additional mini-screens are conducted to discourage illicit drug use
by offenders.

HCBC conducts drug testing on any offender based on suspicion of use,
late return from pass time (or, if applicable, employment), and at the
request of the state agency.

In addition to random drug screening, HCBC conducts drug screens on
offenders based on suspicion of use.

HCBC utilizes Redwood Toxicology Labs for urinalysis drug screening.
Samples are mailed in quantities of ten and results are received by e-mail
within 24-36 hours. The laboratory screens for:

Amphetamines
Barbiturates
Benzodiazepines
Cocaine
Marijuana
Opiates

PCP

Each drug test performed also includes an alteration test for masking and
dilution.

Drug tests are free and offenders are never charged for the initial drug
test.
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g.

Offenders who request to have a confirmation test done are advised that if
they so desire, a confirmation test will be conducted but it will be at the
offender’s expense.

Drug testing documentation is maintained in the resident file. In addition,
monthly summary reports are generated which record the date the drug
test was taken, the date results were received, and designates positive or
negative result. We use the Drug Testing Log (RFP Attachment #10) as
required. A staff member records all urine samples taken. We record the
name of the client, the date taken, the program, and the UA tracking
number. When the results are returned, we also record that data and
complete conduct violations at that time. Monthly drug testing reports are
mailed to the local state agency supervisor.

The Policy and Procedure for UA collection has been approved by the
state agency and meets the RFP requirements (Tab 27 — HCBC 13.1
Urinalysis Surveillance and Breathalyzer Testing Program). Briefly,
offenders required to submit UA’'s may have no contact with other clients
or visitors and are under direct supervision of staff until the specimen is
collected. Offenders are given two hours in which to submit the sample
and are provided up to 12 ounces of water.

Collection must be observed by same-gender staff that date and sign the
required paperwork. Bottles containing the specimens are kept under
direct staff observation and control at all times, both before and after the
sample is collected.

Refusal to submit or tampering with a sample is considered the same as a
positive result and an incident/violation report is written.

HCBC utilizes the Alco-Sensor |ll Breathalyzer. This equipment is U.S.
Department of Transportation approved as an Evidential Breath Tester.

The Breathalyzer equipment is calibrated at least one time a year or in
accordance with manufacturer specifications, whichever is greater.
Records of calibration are kept and will be provided to the state agency
upon request.

All residential monitors are trained to administer breathalyzers in
orientation training.In-service training is conducted to ensure continuing
proficiency. Breathalyzers are conducted on offenders who are returning
to HCBC from authorized passes, unauthorized absences, or work.
Results of the Breathalyzer are documented on individual resident sign-
in/sign-out logs.

Random breathalyzers are also conducted on residents who have been
outside of the building but on the grounds of HCBC without direct
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supervision. In actual practice, we strive to test every client entering the
building from any trip outside whether off the grounds or not. All clients
returning late are given a UA and a BA and the reading is documented on
the sign-in/sign-out log. (RFP Attachment #11)

HCBC conducts a second test for confirmation on readings above 0.000,
after waiting fifteen (15) minutes. During this time the offender is not be
allowed to smoke or ingest anything by mouth. The time and results of
both tests are entered on the incident/violation report.

2.10.8 Sign-In/Out

HCBC permits offenders time away from the Center to support their re-integration
efforts while at the same time ensuring accountability. Residents are required to
comply with all Department and Center procedures in exercising leave from the
program. HCBC has written procedures in place for all times the offender may be
absent from the facility. This includes activities such as employment or
employment seeking, medical appointments, substance abuse treatment
services, and activities pertaining to successful integration into the community.

a.

It is understood that offenders under the jurisdiction of the state agency
may, under exceptional circumstances, request permission for out of state
travel and be granted such with prior state agency approval.

With case manager approval, offenders may go to AA/NA, counseling or
other approved substance abuse treatment services. All such activities
are documented on the sign-in/sign-out log.

HCBC allows offenders to sign out for legitimate purposes necessary for
success in the program and reintegration into the community. Passes are
granted for a specific period of time and may not be used for purposes of
recreation or visitation. HCBC uses the state agency format referenced in
the RFP (Attachment #11).

HCBC allows offenders to attend religious services; however, religious
service attendance must follow pass procedures as indicated in the Free
Time/Pass Procedures described below in 2.10.9.

2.10.9 Free Time/Pass Procedures
HCBC free time/pass time procedures are established utilizing the following
guidelines:

a.

Pass requests are completed by the offender and given to the case
manager. All passes are reviewed at the weekly team meeting by the
case manager and probation/parole staff. Following team approval of the
pass, the form is forwarded to the Facility Director who holds the pass until
the day of departure to ensure the offender is current on savings.
Following Facility Director approval, the pass is given to security staff. No
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resident is allowed to leave the facility on pass without the approval of the
state agency. Pass time is identified as time away from HCBC greater
than three (3) hours. All pass requests have the signature of the
designated state agency representative and are maintained in the resident
file once the pass time is completed.

The state agency form, “Pass Request’, is utilized for all passes.

Free time and pass time is based on successful participation in the
objectives outlined in the offender's case management plan and only with
prior approval from the state agency.

Offenders attending religious services are limited to three (3) hours per
week, unless they are eligible for free time and passes. The offender
must submit location, time of services, and present verification of
attendance (e.g. church bulletin) upon return.

On designated holidays (Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Thanksgiving, and
Christmas), HCBC routinely organizes special activities/recreation, meals,
and visitation hours, etc. to meet the needs of residents who must remain
on facility grounds. When appropriate and approved by HCBC staff and
the state agency, offenders may be granted an additional twenty-four (24)
hours pass time which may include an additional night of absence from
HCBC.

1) On a case by case basis, offenders not eligible for an additional 24
hour pass may receive a pass for up to twelve (12) hours on
Thanksgiving and Christmas, with prior approval of the state
agency.

2) This pass cannot be an overnight pass and, dependent upon the
circumstances, may require the offender to report in or return to the
residential facility at given points in time.

HCBC processes pass requests for offenders subpoenaed for Court
appearances. Court passes also require pre-approval from state agency
personnel.

1) If the offender is required to be present for the legal proceedings for
an extended period, it is understood that the responsibility of room
and board for the offender will be assumed by the offender
requesting the subpoena pass.

2) Our staff keep in close contact with department staff and staff from

the subpoena issuing authority to determine the appropriate date
and time the offender should return to the Center.

Page |28



RFP B3Z14319 METHOD OF PERFORMANCE NARRATIVE

g.

It is understood that a resident is eligible for up to a 48 hour pass to attend
the funeral of an immediate family member and that all funeral leave
requests must be approved by the state agency. Offenders must provide
information about the deceased (relationship, etc.) as well as information
regarding the location of the funeral home, time of ceremony, etc. The
state agency pass form and sign-out sign-in form is used.

A family member is defined as spouse, parent, children, brother sister,
grandparent, grandchildren, including all blood, step and foster
relationships and all such relationships of the offenders spouse.
Exceptions to the definition are possible, if the offender can demonstrate
that the deceased was active in his or her upbringing.

2.10.10 Health Care

Upon arrival to our facility, we provide all offenders with an orientation to local
medical resources in the Resident Handbook. HCBC has a long history of
cooperation with several medical centers in the area. Truman Medical Center
provides emergency care available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7)
days per week and is located less than a mile from HCBC. In non-emergency
situations, HCBC may provide transportation or arrange transportation for a
resident needing medical or dental care.

a.

Residents are advised via the Resident Handbook that they are
financially responsible for any medical, mental health, or dental care
expenses. The handbook also identifies local health care facilities.

All medication (including Schedule lll medications) is maintained on site,
and kept in a locked cabinet. Although all staff is trained in Center
medication procedures, only the Shift Supervisor is authorized to monitor
and document the usage and dosage of medications. (Tab 28 -
Medication Management IOP). A summary of our procedures follows:

1) Offenders entering the facility are asked to surrender all medication
to staff. It is counted, recorded on the SecurManage data
management system, and placed in a locked medicine cart kept in
an area accessible to staff only.

2) Only certain, trained staff may observe offenders self-administering
medications. HCBC uses the Electronic SecurManage data
management system to properly record medication administration.

3) Offenders electronically sign log entries acknowledging receipt of
medications in the presence of trained staff who also electronically
sign the document.

4) HCBC designated staff observes and verifies offender entries with
their signature.
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5) The designated staff immediately report anyone not taking
medication as prescribed to the case manager and PO using the
CTU Officer's Report form. This notification can occur either by fax,
email, or telephone.

6) HCBC designated staff also notifies the PO in writing, using the
CTU Officer's Report form, when any offender refuses or fails to
take his or her medication. The written notification includes the
offender’'s name, DOC number, date and time of occurrence, and
the name of the medication the offender refused to take. A copy of
this form is given to the case manager assigned to the offender in
question.

In the event of critical illness or death of an offender, HCBC staff will
immediately report (within one hour) to the state agency. This notification
will occur by telephone regardless of the time of day the death or illness
has occurred.

2.10.11 Case Management
HCBC knows that offenders experience many difficulties when trying to rebuild
their lives. Case management service is integral to the overall success of
offenders in their reentry efforts. HCBC assigns each offender to a case manager
upon arrival at the facility.

a.

The case manager/client ratio is (1) case manager for up to thirty (30)
offenders.

Case managers are members of the correctional reentry team, as are all
employees assigned to this program. Reentry teams function with the
probation officer as the team leader.

Case managers assigned to this program will assist offenders applying for
Medicaid/ SSI and other benefits. Case managers are also experienced
in assisting offenders in obtaining identification documents as needed.

Case manager duties include monitoring participation in programming as
defined by the offender’s reentry plan as defined by the state agency team
leader. This includes but is not limited to verification of appointments and
attendance as well as assistance in finding the community resources the
offender needs to successfully reintegrate into the community.

Case managers, as a rule, work a flex schedule. This affords them the
opportunity to work late on some days in order to meet with their clients
during evening hours. On other days they come in earlier for clients with
different scheduling needs; Case Managers are required to work once per
month until 8:00 p.m. An offender is not held in from work or other
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community integration commitments to meet with the case manager. If
such a need does arise, pre-approval is obtained from the supervising
officer.

HCBC maintains a comprehensive listing of community treatment sources.
As a treatment services provider, HCBC networks with other providers
located in the greater Kansas City metropolitan area. More often than not,
case managers are on a first name basis with other treatment and social
services agencies as HCBC is well established in the community.

1) As stated in 2.9.11.d above, case managers monitor offenders’
participation in programs as outlined by the state agency. This may
include monitoring appointments to ensure offenders are attending
as required, establishing appointments with resources or
establishing resources in the community.

2) Offender files are available for review by the supervising authority.
Files are organized with legible entries. HCBC is transitioning into
full service an electronic data management system designed to
assist in providing a quicker, easier, more legible record keeping of
all documentable activities of the offender population. The system
is presently in use with the management of offender Medication.

When offenders arrive at HCBC on a weekday, they usually meet with
their case manager on the date of arrival. If offenders arrive on a
weekend, they are advised of the name of their assigned case manager
and meet with that person on the next working day following arrival.

A resource list is maintained that focuses on the needs of the offender and
includes all of the areas of concern listed (Tab 29 — Resource List).

2.10.12 Job Development and Maintenance
HCBC case managers are expected to develop employment opportunities for
offenders. Knowledge of the individual offender's background, experience,
training, and employability are taken into consideration. Case managers make
arrangements for interviews, transportation, and personal introductions when
appropriate. The following methods are utilized to assist residents in securing
employment:

a.

HCBC utilizes the services of the Missouri Job Service, the Full
Employment Council, and Bishop Sullivan Job Services to assist offenders
in job placement.

All employable offenders are required to secure employment as well as

participate in assigned programming. Treatment opportunities do not
conflict with an offender’'s work schedule because referrals are only made
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2.10.13

to programs that provide services during hours convenient for the
offender.

Job development efforts and monitoring are contained in the offender’s
file. HCBC tracks offender efforts to find employment using our detailed
Job Search form. Follow up phone calls to the businesses listed are made
to verify the list (Tab 30 — Job Search Form).

Only with advance state agency approval, may an offender secure
employment where s/he will be paid in cash. [n this case verification of
the employment and payment of taxes must be provided to the case
manager.

Every attempt is made to secure employment for the offender that best
matches his or her skill level, potential for growth, and individual need and
circumstances. It is a well known correctional axiom that there is a very
strong link between stable employment and successful community
integration. After employment is obtained, the offender completes the
Employment Form and which is turned in to the case manager (Tab 31 —
Employment Form).

HCBC maintains a clothing closet so that offenders will have suitable
clothing for job searches. We also refer clients to several community
resources such as Catholic Charities, Women’s Employment Network,
Hope Faith Ministries and Grand Avenue Temple.

Savings

The Accounts Receiving Billing Clerk assigned to the Residential Facility
manages offender mandatory savings. Duties include setting up an
individual ledger form for each offender that records all income and
savings. Each offender is tracked in terms of date of becoming employed
or receipt of how much the offender receives from SSI or SSDI. The gross
wages from employment and the total amount from Social Security will be
considered the proper amount for computing the 50% required for savings.
The savings will be deposited in an FDIC insured financial institution with
the state agency as joint custodian on the account with signatory authority.
HCBC will include actual practice evidence of the bank reconciliation to
the offender’s individual ledger with documentation of all adjustments.
HCBC understands that this will become part of the state agency's
financial audit.

1. Offenders are required to save a minimum of 50% of their
gross income, including self-employment income and social
security benefits. Funds will be released to the offender upon
discharge. Reconciliation of bank statements is handled by
the CFO and also occurs in the annual audit.
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2. HCBC collects the savings amount from the offender on the
date the offender is paid.

i. Savings collections may be reduced or waived for any
given pay period, with prior written approval from the state
agency. In individual instances, the reduction or waiver,
with justification, must be signed by the state agency and
is included in the offender’s file.

i. Regardless of savings account balance, waivers or
reductions the offender must retain $15.00 per week for
transportation, clothing, etc., for the purpose relating to
employment.

iii. Withdrawals from savings may occur with prior approval of
the state agency as attested by signature on a Request for
Savings Withdrawal (RFP- Attachment #15).

iv. In instances where continued legal obligations such as
child support are required, one (1) waiver may be
completed which shall remain in effect for the offender’s
entire residency. The obligation shall be clearly detailed on
the waiver and shall be signed by the state agency.

. 2.11 Transportation and Driving Privileges

2.11.1 Transportation
HCBC is located in the downtown Kansas City area and near many employers,
social service agencies, and health centers. Additionally, public transportation is
readily available.

a.

Within % mile of our facility’s location are three (3) major bus lines. The
nearest of the three bus lines is approximately 100 feet from our front
door.

Bus schedules will be included with the Resident Handbook and a kiosk
with bus schedules placed at the main entrance to the building. Public
transportation runs, at least hourly, twenty-four hours a day to various
jocations within the public transportation geographic area.

If HCBC elects to utilize taxi cabs as an option of transportation, all costs
exceeding that of public transportation is at our expense and will not be
charged to the offender.

The case manager makes every effort to secure transportation to
mandatory appointments and job searches, until such time the offender is

receiving income.
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2.11.2 Offender Driving Privileges

HCBC follows the policy relative to offender driving privileges as set for in this
RFP. As stated above in 2.11.1, public transportation is available to HCBC
clients on a twenty-four (24) hour, seven (7) days a week basis.

a. With prior approval of the state agency, offenders are allowed to operate a
motor vehicle. Offenders wishing to have driving privileges will have to
submit a request for approval to the state agency using a Request to
Operate a Motor Vehicle. The following criteria are used to evaluate the
offender’s request for driving privileges:

=  Proof of current license and insurance documented in the offender’s file

= Proof of responsible behavior as demonstrated by the offender and file
documentation

* Review of traffic record by the state agency

= Copies of a valid driver's license/chauffeur's license (both sides),
insurance face sheet and vehicle registration attached to the request

= The offender must agree that his/her license and any keys will be
surrendered upon return to the residential facility at the end of each day.

= The offender is advised that any infraction may result in the loss of driving
privileges.

b. Offenders are allowed to take the driver examination test while a resident
of the residential facility.

C. Offenders may have a motor vehicle at the residential facility, if prior
approval is received from the state agency. Further, HCBC provides free
parking for offender’s vehicles.

2.11.3 Contractor Vehicle and Driver Requirements

2.12

HCBC does not provide transportation for offenders.

Personnel Requirements

HCBC is keenly aware that a well-organized and well-managed employee
workforce is critical in achieving the highest level of success. Considerable
resources are directed to the Personnel function. Prior to hiring a prospective
candidate for employment, we conduct an extensive background investigation.
This includes not only contact with prior employers, but also a criminal history
check, and verification of credentials. Our personnel function is regulated
through current personnel policies that are provided each employee during initial
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orientation with our agency. All employees are provided written job descriptions
that are explained and signed on the first day of employment. Personnel records
are systematically maintained that contain documentation of employee
qualifications for the position as well as any personnel changes/actions taken
throughout the employee’s tenure with our agency.

HCBC is organized to ensure that all aspects of the operation are properly
directed, managed, and supported. Our staff complement includes a Facility
Director who has successfully served in this capacity for many years. Reporting
to the Facility Director is:

. Chief of Security, responsible for the supervision of shift supervisors and
security officers;

. Halftime Financial Coordinator;
. Two (2) Case Managers.

Custodial and maintenance services are provided through our agency wide
housekeeping and facility maintenance crew. Food service is provided through a
subcontract with Aramark Correctional Services.

The program is also supported by our existing administrative operations that
include a number of specialty departments. The fiscal management unit provides
support in such areas as purchasing, inventory control, data entry and accounts
receivable and payable. Our MIS unit provides expertise and assistance to all
operations in the maintenance of our information systems’ network. We provide
physical plant support and a centralized Records’ Department ensures that all
clinical records are compliant with agency and contractor policies.

The staffing plan appropriately addresses all offender needs in their reintegration
into the community and ensures that management and support staff is organized
in sufficient number to provide a productive and supportive environment. There
is sufficient staff planned to adequately operate the facility and to direct
appropriate attention to the supervision and reintegration needs presented by the
population.

The Heartland Center for Behavioral Change Organizational Chart for the
Residential Facility (Experience and Reliability Section, Tab 1 — Organizational
Chart) identifies our staffing plan, including the management and support staff
that will provide the services under this contract. Several staff members have
worked in our residential facility for many vyears and have a through
understanding of the requirements of the state agency, and have well developed
relationships with our correctional partners.

2.12.1 Compliance with Requirements

HCBC will comply with all requirements of the RFP.
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2.12.2 Approval
All personnel assigned to the contract are approved by the state agency in
advance of service provision.

a.

Compliance with Personnel Requirements

HCBC currently has a contract with the state agency to operate a
Residential Facility in Kansas City and all current staff has been approved
for employment. However, as new staff come under consideration, we will
continue to follow state agency requirements regarding record checks and
confidentiality.

HCBC agrees that all personnel hired will be 21 or over in age.
Verification of identity is required, by either birth certificate or driver's
license, and a copy of the method of verification is kept in the individual
personnel file. Further, all staff assigned to the Residential Facility will be
certified in CPR and First Aid within the first thirty (30) calendar days of
employment and required to maintain the certification while providing
services under this contract.

Required Criminal Record Check

It is understood that the state agency will complete a criminal record and
background check on all potential personnel. HCBC understands that
these background checks are equivalent to investigations required on all
personnel employed by the state agency.

1) Within five calendar days of the award and any time thereafter when
requesting to hire new staff, HCBC will provide the state agency with a
completed “Authorization for Release of Information Form (RFP
Attachment 17), and a State Missouri Department of Corrections
Confidentiality Oath (RFP Attachment 18). Both forms will be
individually signed by HCBC staff and each current or anticipated
person who shall be assigned to the contract.

2) During the birth month of each of the HCBC personnel providing
services, HCBC will request the state agency to conduct an annual
criminal record and background check.

Offenders
HCBC does not employ individuals under supervision.

2.12.3 Qualified Personnel
HCBC has qualified personnel in place for the professional positions called for in
this RFP. Please refer to the Expertise of Key Staff section for Exhibits detailing
the qualifications of employees who will be assigned to this RFP. Whenever
positions are vacant, HCBC provides the state agency with documentation
through the monthly report and validates a good faith effort to fill the vacant
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position. HCBC understands that if the position is vacated for a period longer
than 45 calendar days, such position(s) shall be considered vacant and the state
agency will reduce the total monthly payment by an amount not to exceed the
total salary included in Employee Expense Charged to Contract Exhibit included
in the awarded proposal.

2.12.4 Facility Director

The HCBC facility director is Mona Talley. She has been employed with HCBC
for 19 years and in the Facility Director position for the last 13 years. Mona is
experienced, competent, and qualified in this position. Mona's core work
schedule is 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM; however, she works flexible hours and is often
available beyond the core hours. Please refer to the Expertise of Key Staff
section for the job description in Exhibit E.

2.12.5 Case Managers

HCBC'’s case managers have been approved by the Department of Corrections
and are:

. Christina Jones
. Melissa Maza

Christina and Melissa both have recently joined the company. Christina’s
experience includes working with victims of domestic violence. Christina has a
Bachelors in Social Work and plans to begin her Master's Program in 2015,
Christina plans to eventually become a licensed social worker. Melissa has
worked for the state of Missouri’'s Department of Family Services and is familiar
with the offender population. Melissa has a Master's Degree in Psychology.

2.12.6 Security Personnel

HCBC has established minimum qualifications for the employment of security
personnel. All must have two years of work experience, including military or self
employment and a high school diploma or GED. Additionally, all must obtain
CPR and First Aid certifications within thirty (30) days of employment. Refer to
Expertise of Key Staff section Exhibits D and E for additional information.

a. Security personnel have no additional duties during the time they are
assigned security responsibilities.

2.12.7 Authorized Personnel

HCBC personnel meet all requirements of the state agency for authorized
personnel:

a. HCBC only hires personnel who are authorized to work in the United
States in accordance with applicable federal and state laws;
which includes but is not limited to the lllegal Immigration Reform and
Immigrant Responsibility Act (IIRIRA) and INA Section 274A.
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b. if HCBC is found to be in violation of this requirement or the applicable
state, federal and local laws and regulations, and if the State of Missouri
has reasonable cause to believe that HCBC has knowingly employed
individuals who are not eligible to work in the United States, the state shall
have the right to cancel the contract immediately without penaity or
recourse and suspend or debar HCBC from doing business with the state.
The state may also withhold up to twenty-five percent of the total amount
due to HCBC.

c. HCBC agrees to fully cooperate with any audit or investigation from
federal, state, or local law enforcement agencies.

d. HCBC participates in the E-Verify federal work authorization program and
is incompliance with ail requirements as verified by Exhibit M.

e. HCBC has submitted a current Affidavit of Work Authorization (Exhibit L —
Misceltaneous Documents).

2.12.8 Substitution of Personnel

It is understood that award of this contract is based in part on the names and
qualifications of proposed personnel. Therefore, no substitution of personne! will
be implemented without prior approval from the state agency. Any substitutions
made will be equal or better than originally proposed. HCBC understands that the
state agency’s approval of a substitution will not be construed as an acceptance
of the substitute’s performance potential.

2.12.9 Replacement of Personnel

HCBC will make every effort to ensure that contract staff meets all standards of
the state agency. We understand and accept our obligation to replace staff who
are unable or unwilling to correct any identified deficiency. Per the requirements
of this RFP sub-section, HCBC will supplement the position with appropriate part-
time or overtime personnel until an approved full-time replacement can be
employed. In the final analysis, all matters concerning either staff hiring or
retention must satisfy the requirements of the state agency. HCBC will replace
any staff member that the state agency finds either undesirable and/or
unacceptable upon receipt of a written request.

a. HCBC understands that the state agency will provide documentation as to
why a particular individual is unacceptable and will provide a written
description of personnel problems. Further, the state agency will identify a
time frame for replacement of personnel. During time frames in which this
action occurs, HCBC will maintain minimum staffing patterns as
established in Exhibit 1.

1) For the purposes of the contract, minimum staffing shall be defined

as including the individual positions listed in the contractor's
Employee Expense Charged to Contract Exhibit included in the
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contractor's awarded proposal. The contractor shall maintain
minimum staffing levels throughout all periods of the contract.

2) For the purposes of the contract, a FTE (Full Time Equivaient) shalt
be defined as a contractor position working 2080 hours annually,
with all salary, benefits, and compensation paid for by the
contractor.

2.12.10 Organizational Chart
HCBC will update the organizational chart within two (2) weeks of when
personnel changes occur. Vacancies will be noted and a current chart provided
to the state agency.

2.12.11 Written Personnel Policies
HCBC maintains and operates in accordance with written personnel policies
that are available to all personnel and accessible to the personnel at their work
sites.

a.

Standards for All Personnel

All personnel are guided by policies and procedures regulating agency
practices. Our personnel practices are directed to ensure compliance with
all federal, state, and local regulations, as well as the requirements of our
licensing/accrediting bodies. Our personnel policies address all aspects of
the management and organization of employees. We comply with the
Equal Opportunity Employment Act, Fair Labor Standards Act, Family and
Medical Leave Act, and Fair Employment Practices Act. All policies and
procedures are reviewed and updated annually and approved by our
Board.

Contents
HCBC'’s personnel policies, (Chapter 3 of the HCBC policy book), include
the following sections:

Selection, Retention, Promotions and Separations
Reference checks

Equal Employment Opportunity

Sexual Harassment, Harassment and Discrimination
Employee Performance Planning and Appraisal System
Employee Benefits and Expense Reimbursement
Employee Time and Attendance

Code of Ethics and Employee discipline
Employee-Management Relations and Grievances
Records

Independent Contractors

Staff qualifications, Responsibilities and Supervision
Training and Staff Development

Employee Reporting of Criminal Conduct
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= Employee Drug/Alcohol Testing
. Clinical supervision

Policy books are available at all supervisory locations for staff access.
Additionally, all staff is provided, at orientation, an Employee Handbook
that summarizes our policies and practices. Each also receives orientation
in each area of the manual. (Tab 33 — Employee Handbook, “Manuali for
Associates”)

Ethical and Professional Relationships

HCBC expects the highest level of care, concern, and conduct among staff
not only in performing the basic responsibilities of their assignment, but
also in their relationships with offenders and their families. We expect all
staff members to appreciate the individual rights of all and to promote the
dignity of each.

We expect all staff to respect professional and ethical boundaries in their
relationships with clients. We also expect our employees to comply with
laws and regulations on sexual misconduct and harassment. We have
very specific policies in these areas and guidelines that are summarized
and available to all employees in the Employee Manual. Our agency
takes a very “hard line” when it is determined that an employee has
violated professional ethics or legal requirements, particularly relating to
sexual misconduct and harassment. Employees who have violated these
rules, depending on the circumstances, are subjected to harsh discipline
that has often included dismissal. We orient staff to our expectations in
this regard, during employee orientation and by providing and explaining
the requirements in our Employee Handbook. Employees must also
attend mandatory annual training in ethics (corporate compliance) and
sexual harassment.

Chapter 3.8 of the policy and procedure manual defines Code of Ethics
and Employee Discipline. The Code of Ethics (Tab 34 — Code of Conduct)
is reviewed with all new employees and their signature confirms an
understanding of the expectations and intent to comply. These forms are
maintained in each personnel file. This training on the Code of Ethics is
mandatory for all new staff. In addition, HCBC will train staff on the
Missouri Department of Corrections Employee Personal Code of Conduct.
HCBC Policy and Procedure reflects the following minimum expectations:

. Staff will not display favoritism or preferential treatment for
individual offenders or groups of offenders.

. Staff will not engage in any personal or business relationship with
any offender under the state agency’'s jurisdiction or with an
offender that has been a program participant within the last two
years, or the offender’s family.
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21212

21213

21214

= Staff will not use their official positions to secure or receive
advantages, gifts, money, or favors from offenders, their families, or
associates.

. Staff will value the human worth and dignity of all offenders by

respecting the individual, recognizing diversity and treating all
offenders fairly.

» Staff will not abuse offenders verbally or physically.

. Staff will recognize the offender’s right to privacy and adhere to
confidentiality rules.

. Staff will report any attempt to violate these guidelines immediately
to the contractor’s facility director who shall in turn report to the
state agency.

Written Job Descriptions

Each position within HCBC has a corresponding job description that includes
job titles, minimum qualifications, responsibilities and duties, as well as titles of
the immediate supervisor. These job descriptions in the employee’s personnel
file and are maintained by HCBC’s Human Relations Department and are in the
Expertise of Key Personnel section under Exhibit D of this proposal.

Personnel File

The Human Resources Department maintains a personnel file for all HCBC
employees. Personnel files for individuals working under this contract are
available to the state agency or representatives for the purpose of verifying
compliance with the contractual requirements. HCBC personnel files include
criminal record checks, background investigations, resumes, transcripts, date of
employment, training records, performance appraisals, commendations,
disciplinary actions and other related actions.

a. HCBC requires verification of educational levels by viewing the original
degree/diploma or by obtaining an official transcript from the school, college,
or university. A copy of the documentation is located in each individual's
personnel file and available to the state agency if requested.

b. A check list of all required documents is at the front of each employee file.

Staff Incidents

HCBC has a procedure in the Code of Ethics and Employee Discipline section
of our operating manual whereby employees are expected to self report any
violations, investigations or accusations relating to service provision. Other
employees of HCBC are also expected to report incidents regarding
inappropriate interaction between personnel and consumers. Follow up occurs

Page | M



RFP B3Z214319 METHOD OF PERFORMANCE NARRATIVE

2.12.15

2.12.16

21217

by the HR Department and Executive Director to determine what discipline
should occur and to develop a plan of action as to how the issue will be
addressed or resolved. If such a situation occurs an initial contact is made with
the state agency immediately, or the next working day after becoming aware of
the issue.

Non Compete Agreements

HCBC staff members who terminate employment with our organization are free
to continue to work in this field and are free to work for another contractor that
is providing residential facility services. HCBC does not utilize an exclusionary
agreement when hiring or retaining staff.

Compliance with Laws

HCBC employees are expected to follow all statutes, rules, regulations,
guidelines, and internal state operating procedures either currently in effect or
yet to be developed in the execution of this or any other state RFP. HCBC
employees have been and will continue to be required to report all infractions
committed by the offender population. HCBC employees have not and will not
obstruct state agency personnel from completing their objectives in regards to
any offender, security, environment, or management matter. To the contrary,
because the success of any offender programming is based on teamwork
between all individuals involved in delivering a correctional service, HCBC
personnel will work closely with and assist state agency personnel in
performance of their duties.

Supervision of Staff

As is the case with any reputable and successful organization, HCBC
understands and accepts responsibility for supervising its staff. Given the
challenges of working in a correctional environment, it is understood and
welcomed that the state agency is willing to provide additional supervision,
either directly or indirectly, to contract staff and offender alike. Supervisory
personnel may discover information that merits further inquiry and sometimes
the state agency identifies information that requires further review. This sharing
of security and/or staff information is part of the team concept by which we
operate our residential facility. All information received from the state agency
regarding the performance or conduct of our staff is appreciated.

HCBC is responsible for its staff. This includes but is not limited to: hours
of work, correct remuneration, in-service training, on-the-job training,
proper supervisory guidance, etc. Personnel issues must be addressed if
they are to be kept at minimum. To accomplish this objective, supervisory
staff conduct bi-weekly staff meetings as well as individual supervision
sessions with all personnel assigned to the residential facility. HCBC
personnel policies provide the framework on which work related issues are
resolved. The entire HCBC chain of command can be called upon to
resolve an employee grievance. No grievance or complaint is too small.
Complaints and grievances help set the internal climate of the residential
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facility, consequently all complaints are reviewed and appropriate
resolution is made. As in any correctional institution, a discontented
employee force results in offender unrest. HCBC management personnel
will respond in writing to any request made by the state agency for
information regarding staff behavior and complaints.

2.12.18 Multiple Contract Assignments
HCBC shall not assign or designate any person to multiple contracts or
positions without advance written approval of the state agency.

2.12.19 Payments to State Employees
HCBC understands and agrees that no state agency employee can be
compensated by our organization for services provided, related to performance
of the contract, while concurrently employed by the state agency.

2.13 Training Curriculum

2.13.1 HCBC strongly believes and understands that quality services can only be
provided through appropriate levels of staff training. HCBC has been approved
by the Missouri Substance Abuse Credentialing Board to offer continuing
education hours and we have an in-house training unit to provide staff training.
Through this agency-wide training, employees learn about interventions for those
we serve, crisis assistance, behavior management, de-escalation, and other
broad topics. HCBC also provides specialized in-service trainings for our
supervisory staff. We offer incentives to attend outside trainings including
administrative leave and expense reimbursement for costs. Additionally, the unit
responsible for training forwards outside training opportunities to staff.

We provide our employees with an extensive amount of initial training as well as
on-going annual training. We believe staff training to be our best assurance of
quality of service and a principle ingredient in staff retention. Our extensive
investment in staff training and development translates to effective services.

HCBC provides in service training to all employees within thirty (30) days of hire
and prior to providing services. Our orientation training is designed to prepare
each new employee for their work with our agency. Orientation is provided via
classroom type didactic presentations and on the job training within their first
thirty days of employment.

Orientation includes but is not limited to the following (Tab 35 — Orientation
Training Curriculum): Safety and security of the facility, offenders, and staff,
offender management techniques, crisis intervention, de-escalation of volatile
offender behavior, appropriate procedures and responses to offender incidents
and violations, including absconders, assessment and development of re-entry
plans, interpersonal relationships, cognitive restructuring, etc. Additionally, staff is
provided an orientation to our personnel requirements, the job description,
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2.13.2

2.13.3

2134

2.13.5

overview of our agency and agency structure, confidentiality, rights, and other
pertinent areas from our policy and procedure manual.

a. New staff may not work independently until their 30-day orientation program
has been successfully completed.

b. A training checklist is utilized for security monitors and case managers and
available for state agency review at any time.

All current HCBC staff have received training from the state agency; however any
newly hired staff will be required to participate within thirty (30) days of hire. If
there is additional training the state agency requires for current staff, we will be
available whenever it is scheduled.

All staff now in place has received training in emergency procedures as indicated
in the Written Plans and Written Procedures; however any newly hired staff will
be required to participate and sign an acknowledgement of the required training
within seven (7) days of hire.

Cross training is a requirement in all of our correctional contracts. We have
found it to be of vital importance in getting state employees and contract
employees to understand each other's point of view as well as an excellent
vehicle to enhance information and knowledge about substance abuse and
criminal justice procedural issues. We will be happy to participate in any cross
training activites and fully support the Department in this issue. HCBC
personnel files will reflect all cross training received by our staff. HCBC staff will
provide or participate in 16 hours of cross-training annually on a calendar year
basis (January — December). Examples of cross training that has occurred in
this program are Prison Rape Elimination Act, Motivational Interviewing, and
Documentation.

Continuing Education

HCBC strongly believes and understands that quality services can only be
provided through appropriate levels of staff training. We provide our employees
with an extensive amount of initial training as well as on-going annual training.
We believe staff training to be our best assurance of quality of service and a
principle ingredient in staff retention. Our extensive investment in staff training
and development transiates to effective services.

Our agency has an in-house training unit that provides staff training. Through
this agency-wide training, employees learn about interventions for those we
serve, crisis assistance, behavior management, de-escalation, and other broad
topics. HCBC also provides specialized in-service trainings for our supervisory
staff. We offer incentives to attend outside trainings including administrative
leave and expense reimbursement for costs.

State Agency Training
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HCBC is a current provider of Residential Facility Services. All current HCBC
staff has received training from the state agency; however any newly hired staff
will be required to participate. If there is additional training the state agency
requires for current staff, we will be available whenever it is scheduled.

2.13.7 Training Records

2.13.8

214

2141

2.14.2

2143

2144

Human Resources maintains documentation of participation in training for all
personnel assigned to work under this contract.

Expense of Training
HCBC understands that all training is at the expense of our organization.

Report Requirements:

As a provider of services to the Department of Corrections, HCBC is keenly
aware of the importance of working with the Department and assigned probation
and parole officers to ensure that timely notifications are made and that all
required reports are completed in a timely and accurate manner. By working as
a partner to the Department, the maximum accountability of offenders can be
achieved and public safety optimized.

HCBC ensures that all records, reports, and other documentation required by the
state agency are completed in an accurate and timely manner.

Violation Reports

Any knowledge relative to unlawful behavior on the part of a facility resident is
immediately reported to the state agency and to local law enforcement officials.
State agency staff is immediately notified of suspicious behavior and any
violation of the conditions of the Residential Facility Agreement. Notification is
initially conveyed by telephone; a written report follows utilizing RFP Attachment
19, Violation Report, and/ RFP Attachment 20, Incident Report, within one (1)
working day.

Incident Reports

HCBC notifies the state agency of any incident involving the offender’s physical
or emotional well being, within one (1) working day by utilizing RFP Attachment
20, Incident Report.

Reporting Schedule
HCBC completes all state agency required reports by the Reporting Schedule,
utilized with the information and reports reflected in RFP Attachments 1 - 22.

Personnel Reports

HCBC will submit the Individual Personnel Percentage of Work Time Exhibit and
Employee Expense Charged to the Contract Exhibit to the state agency along
with oversight meeting minutes as described in the Meeting Requirements on a
quarterly basis.
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2.14.5

2.14.6

2.15

2.151

2.15.2

2.15.3

2.16

2161

Special Reports
We will continue to submit any special reports at the requested by the state
agency.

Research

HCBC embraces the importance of evaluation and research and will participate
and cooperate to the fullest extent in any research project or outcome study
required by the state agency.

Meeting Requirements:

State agency staff are always invited to management meetings specific to the
contract. In addition, HCBC meets with representatives of the state agency or
talks with representatives of the state agency on a daily basis. This
communication occurs in person either with the probation officers assigned to the
Residential Facility or via telephone and/or in person or via telephone with the
designated supervising probation officer. HCBC believes frequent contact with
the state agency is the best way to minimize problems and resolve existing
issues.

Oversight meetings are called by the state agency when needed to review and
resolve program or personnel issues. HCBC staff are always present and
involved as part of the team. Minutes of these meetings are available upon
request and are also in possession of the State Agency Coordinator and the
Probation and Parole supervisor.

HCBC staff will continue to travel to whatever location deemed necessary by the
state agency for the purpose of meeting and discussing and resolving issues.
HCBC understands that any costs incurred by out of town travel will be borne by
HCBC.

Contract Monitoring:

Audit and Evaluation Process

HCBC welcomes state agency staff at any time for site inspection and contract
inspection. Any records and documentation requested for review will be
produced. HCBC staff willingly cooperates and participates in all such
inspections.

a. HCBC will assist in the state agency’s monitoring process by providing the
state agency with whatever personnel and resources needed to
successfully monitor the Residential Facility at any locaton designated by
the state agency.

b. Access will be provided for audits of the operating systems, procedures,

programs, documentation, software packages, facilities, and equipment
used in support of office functions for the contract. This includes read-
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and-copy access to all files such as inventory control files, case
management files, procedure files, and any other files related to office
operations. This also includes resources so the state agency can sample
office operation, case management data, or other necessary follow-up
required to meet performance standards.

HCBC agrees and understands that evaluations and audits conducted by
the state agency and/or designees may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

- Reviewing HCBC office functions, organization, policies,
procedures and practices, operating efficiency, facility and
equipment access security, and back-up procedures;

» Reviewing activity transactions;
= Analyzing activities to determine the cause of errors;
. Reviewing compliance with contract terms, systems specifications,

pertinent state and federal laws and regulations, state agency
policies and procedures, administrative directives, and program
documentation.

2.16.2 Deficiency Notice
HCBC understands that if the state agency identifies any deficiencies in service
provision, through its audit and evaluation of contractual performance, a written

notice,

stating the deficiencies will be sent to the HCBC authorized

representative. This notice will include recommended remedies as well as
acceptable terms of reconciliation.

a.

Evidence of deficiency exists if HCBC is found non-compliant with any
rule, regulation, policy and procedure, standard, protocol, practice, or
statute, that if continued would limit and/or offset o a significant degree a
desired outcome prescribed herein.

The deficiency notice shall;
. Inform the contractor of the deficiency;

Inform the contractor of the state agency’s desired resolution/
corrective action to be taken by contractor;

. Require the contractor to resolve the situation to the state agency’s
satisfaction; and/or

. Require the contractor to provide a corrective action plan, as
described below, for preventing the situation/incident from
recurring.
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C.

Upon receipt of the deficiency notice, HCBC agrees to correct the
described deficiency (ies) within ten (10) working days. If the deficiency
(iles) cannot be resolved within the ten-day period, HCBC will
demonstrate, in writing, good cause as to why. In either instance, the
organization agrees to implement a corrective plan of action and direct a
written response to the state agency within the ten-day period.

HCBC acknowledges that failure to respond in writing to the deficiency
notice within ten (10) working days of receipt of the letter may result in the
state agency withholding 50% of the next monthly payment to the
contractor and each subsequent month until the state agency receives a
written response.

Such provisions concerning the providing of deficiency notices shall be in
addition to the provisions contained elsewhere herein concerning notice
provided to the contractor regarding issues of contractual breach.

2.16.3 Corrective Action Plan

a.

1

2)

After receipt of the state agency letter delineating the deficiencies, the
contractor shall provide the state agency with a complete written
corrective action plan within ten (10) working days. The contractor’s
corrective action plan must:

List steps the contractor will take to correct the deficiencies;
] Timelines for the corrections; and
» Describe how progress will be measured.

The state agency will notify HCBC, in writing, if the corrective action plan
is approved within ten (10) working days of receipt of the corrective action
plan.

If the state agency informs HCBC that the corrective action plan is not
approved, we will submit a revised corrective action plan to the state
agency within ten (10) working days.

Within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the revised corrective action
plan, the state agency will notify HCBC, in writing, if the revised corrective
action plan is approved.

HCBC understands that failure to submit the revised corrective action plan
within ten (10) working days shall be considered a breach of contract and
subject to the available remedies including contract cancellation.

2.16.14 Contract Monitoring
HCBC expects and welcomes the engagement of state agency auditors/monitors
to ensure financial and contract compliance. The state agency has the right at
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217

2171

217.2

217.3

217.4

any time to impose special conditions or restrictions. Those special conditions or
restrictions may include:

= Additional, more detailed financial reports or other documentation;

. Additionat contract monitoring;

. Requiring the contractor to obtain technical or management assistance;
and/or

. Establishing additional prior approvals from the state agency.

Financial Audit Requirements

HCBC has an annual audit conducted by an independent Certified Public
Accountant (CPA) of all financial records and related documentation incurred
under the contract and related to the residential facility services provided by the
contractor.

HCBC will make all working papers available to the Department, and state
agency officials are more than welcome to be present for any entry or exit
interview held by the auditing firm. This CPA firm has no personal interest in the
outcome of the audit or any relationship which could be construed as a conflict of
interest. However, if the state agency has any questions regarding this firm, the
state agency has the right to approve HCBC’s selection of the CPA and the
CPA’s proposed plan-of-action for auditing. Upon request, we will provide:

. A list identifying any current and previous contract(s) of the CPA which
pertain to residential facilities.

. A written description of the plan-of-action which the CPA shall employ
during the audit including, but not limited to, the following areas:

o Review and reporting of all savings collected from offenders.
o Review of billings to the state agency, other state agencies, and
contractors.

HCBC and the subcontracted CPA firm agree that access to all audit work
papers will be granted to personnel of the state agency and/or the Missouri State
Auditor’'s Office.

HCBC agrees to and will ensure that the state agency will be given an
opportunity to be present for all entry and exit audit conferences pertaining to this
contract. Therefore, HCBC will provide sufficient notice to the state agency prior
to such audit conference to permit scheduling. The audit shall become a part of
HCBC'’s final evaluation report. In addition, all audit papers issued by the CPA
will also be included as part of HCBC's final evaluation report.

If the State of Missouri determines, after reviewing the audit papers of the CPA,
that services were not performed as contractually required, that there were gross
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217.5

218

2.18.1

2.18.2

2.18.3

misrepresentations of the cost and pricing data, or that unallowable costs were
used by the contractor in the performance of the contract, HCBC understands
and agrees that the contract price(s) shall be reduced by an amount equal to any
excess cost caused by such noncompliant acts of the contractor.

The state agency, the Office of the State Auditor, and/or appropriate federal
agencies may examine (audit) all pertinent books, documents, papers, and
records of contractor's residential facility to determine the propriety of the
expenditures as defined by federal regulations, the contract, and state agency
Policy and Procedure. HCBC will make such available as requested.

a. HCBC agrees to retain all records relating to the contract for five (5) years
or until such time as prescribed by law after the close of the fiscal year in
which the contract expires/terminates. Records may be destroyed at the
end of a five-year period if the state agency has been notified in writing of
the completion of the state audit by such time. If the state agency has not
been notified by the end of a five year period, records will be retained until
the state agency is notified of the completion of the state audit. In all
cases where the audit questions have arisen before the expiration of such
five-year period, records shall be retained until resolution of all such

questions.

b. HCBC agrees to provide financial reports as required on forms provided
by the state agency.

C. HCBC agrees to retain records which relate to (1) appeals, (2) litigation of

the settlement of claims arising out of performance of the contract, and (3)
costs and expenses of the contract to which exception has been taken by
the state agency or its duly authorized representative until such appeals,
litigation, claims, or exceptions have been authorized.

Miscellaneous Requirements

HCBC provides all management and case management staff with office
equipment that ensures an effective and efficient operation.

If deemed necessary by the state agency, the state agency will provide HCBC
with access to the state agency’s database on a need to know basis. Access will
be limited to HCBC personnel who have been approved access by the state
agency.

The state agency shall furnish all legal and accounting services as may be
necessary for the state agency to satisfy its contractual responsibilittes. The
state agency shall not assume, nor be liable for, legal, or accounting services as
may be necessary for HCBC to satisfy its contractual obligations. Without
exception to the foregoing, the state agency is not obligated to provide legal or
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2.18.4

2.19

2.191

2.19.2

2193

2194

accounting services to HCBC in connection with any litigation or threatened
litigation against HCBC arising out of performance issues.

Unless otherwise specified herein, HCBC furnishes all material, labor, facilities,
equipment, and supplies necessary to perform the services required herein.

Financial Procedures

The HCBC financial office has already completed the process required for State
Vendor ACH/EFT status. HCBC invoices have unique invoice numbers and we
are already familiar with contract payments through electronic funds transfer
(ETF).

HCBC understands that the State of Missouri is not obligated for any payments
under the terms of the agreement unless funds have been officially encumbered
in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 33, RSMo. The contract shall
automatically terminate without penaity or termination costs if such funds are not
appropriated or available.

Invoicing — All invoices and related documentation will be submitted monthly to
the department as required for review by the state agency by the 5™ working
day of each month. The information requested in RFP attachment #21
Residential Invoice Format, and RFP attachment #22, State of Missouri DOC
Provider Services, are part of the required billing information. HCBC is familiar
with how to submit invoices and includes an original descriptive business
invoice form and a unique invoice number with each invoice submitted.

a. Monthly invoices indicate the monthly units contracted for, less the total
served and the number of units either over or under utilized.

b. HCBC offers no discount for prompt payment.

C. Final invoices are due by no later than thirty (30) calendar days of the
expiration of the contract. The state agency shall have no obligation to
pay any invoice submitted after the due date.

d. The state agency reserves the right to audit invoices and to reject any
invoice for good cause.

e. The state agency reserves the right to make invoice corrections and/or
invoice changes with appropriate notification to HCBC when recognition of
error, omission, or a practice uncommon to General Accepted Accounting
Practices is evidenced.

Payments - HCBC understands that we will be paid a firm fixed price as agreed
to on the slot payment pricing page.
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2.19.5

2.19.6

a. Iif HCBC exceeds the total limit of offenders for any given month, we will
receive overage payments not to exceed 10% of our total authorized slots.

b. If HCBC consistently falls below the designated maximum slot utilization
for any given quarter, we understand that the state agency may reduce
the contracted slots accordingly. We also agree to reduce the number of
contracted slots if renovation or construction impinges on our ability to
produce the number of beds agreed to at contract award time.

C. Payment by the state agency will not occur until the end of the month,
after service delivery and billing submission.

d. No discount for prompt payment is offered on the Pricing Page.

e. HCBC agrees that other than the payments specified above, no other
payments or reimbursements will be made to the us for any reason
whatsoever including payments for report time, taxes, shipping charges,
insurance, interest, penalties, termination payments, attorney fees,
liquidated damages, training, telephone charges, security clearance, etc.

f. If a request for payment or reimbursement is denied, the state agency will
provide HCBC with written notice of the reason(s) for denial.

g. Notwithstanding any other payment provision of the contract, if HCBC fails
to perform required work or services, fails to submit reports when due, or
is indebted to the United States, the state agency may withhold payment
or reject invoices under the contract.

h. if HCBC is overpaid by the state agency, upon official notification by the
state agency, we will provide the state agency (1) with a check payable as
instructed by the state agency in the amount of such overpayment at the
address specified by the state agency or (2) deduct the overpayment from
the monthly invoices as requested by the state agency.

In any instance when an additional source of funding is available to HCBC,
through public and/or private sources, or partial payment by the offender, that is
intended to offset a portion of service cost, the total obligation due will be
reduced by the amount of the funding received. In such instances, the state
agency shall notify HCBC by means of an amendment, notifying the contractor of
such change.

Damages - HCBC agrees and understands that providing an operational facility
24 hours per day 7 days per week is critical to the efficient operations of the state
agency and that the amount of actual damages to the state agency, if HCBC fails
to provide an operational facility, would be difficult to establish. Therefore, HCBC
agrees and understand that the amount identified below as damages are
reasonable and fair under the circumstances.
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a. For each 24 hour day after the length of time for program implementation
specified on the Pricing Page or the extension of time granted by the state
agency, whichever is later, that the HCBC Residential Facility is not
operational, HCBC agrees to pay damages in the amount equal to the
total difference in cost for the total number of residential slots stated in the
Notice of Award and the cost to obtain that number of residential slots
from another provider.

b. HCBC also agrees and understands that such damages shall either be
deducted from the invoices pursuant to the contract or paid as a direct
payment o the state agency at the sole discretion of the state agency.

c. HCBC understands that the damages described herein shall not be
construed as a penalty.

d. HCBC agrees and understands that all assessments of damages shall be
within the discretion of the State of Missouri and in addition to, not in lieu
of, the rights of the State of Missouri to pursue other appropriate
remedies.

2.19.7 HCBC agrees and understands that funding is intended to support delivery of
residential facility services and is not intended to support startup costs and
research to achieve capacity to perform the services described in the RFP.
Additionally, HCBC shall agree and understand that funds shall not be used in
any manner to repiace or supplant funds of HCBC for any service included in
the contract.

2.20 Other Contractual Requirements

2.20.1 Contract - HCBC understands that a contract with the state agency consists of
several components: 1) the RFP and any amendments and any Best and Final
Offer, 2) our response to the RFP including any Best and Final Offer, 3)
clarification of the proposal, if any, and 4) HCBC receiving either an award
notice or a purchase order from the Division of Purchasing and Materials
Management.

a. HCBC understands that a notice of award does not constitute a directive
to start offering services. A properly authorized purchase order will be
needed prior to the delivery of services.

b. The contract binding HCBC and the state agency reflects the agreement
between us and is the document that will be used to measure our
performance.

C. HCBC understands that any change to this contract can only occur by an

official contract amendment from the Division of Purchasing and Materials
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Management or by a modified purchase order specifying the effective date
of the change. HCBC understands that no other method is to be used or
will be accepted other than via this process. Other communications from
the state agency whether in writing or via oral transmission will not be a
valid or legitimate change to the contract.

2.20.2 Contract Period - HCBC understands that the contract length is one year with
three additional one-year options, or any portion thereof, and that all terms and
conditions, requirements, and specifications of the contract shall remain the
same during any renewai periods. Pricing shall remain the same uniess the state
agency is appropriated additional funds for this service in which case the prices
shall be pursuant to the applicable renewable option clauses of this document.

2.20.3

Renewal Periods - HCBC accepts and acknowledges that if the Division of
Purchasing and Materials Management exercises its option for renewal, all terms
and conditions, requirements and specifications of the contract shall remain the
same and apply during the renewal period except as stated below:

a.

if additional funds are available for the renewal period the Division of
Purchasing and Material Management shall provide the contractor with an
opportunity to request an amount up to a specified maximum percentage
increase through any contract amendment, subject to the maximum
percentage increase stated on the Pricing Page, if any.

il

in no event shall HCBC be allowed price increases in excess
of the maximum percentage increase for the applicable
renewal period stated on the Pricing Page of the contract.

If maximum percentage increases are not stated on the
Pricing Page, then the renewal prices shall remain the same
as during the previous contract period.

If required by the Division of Purchasing and Materials
Management, HCBC may be required to submit a price
analysis or other justification for any price increase
requested.

If additional funds are not available, the renewal prices shall remain the
same as during the previous contract period.

If funds are reduced, HCBC understands that we will be advised of the
applicable decrease for the renewal period or portion thereof. HCBC
understands that if we reject the reductions the contract may be terminated
and a new procurement process may be conducted.

2.20.4 Termination - HCBC also understands that the state may terminate the contract
at any time by providing 30 days notice of its intent to do so. All documents, data,
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reports, supplies, equipment and accomplishments prepared, furnished or
completed by us pursuant to the terms of the contract shall become the property
of the State of Missouri at the state’s option.

a. HCBC understands that if state and/or federal funds are not
appropriated, continued, or available at a sufficient level to fund the
contract, or in the event of a change in federal or state law relevant to
the contract, the obligations of each party may, at the sole discretion of
the State of Missouri, be terminated in whole or in part, effective
immediately or as determined by the State of Missouri, upon written
notice to the contractor from the State of Missouri.

2.20.5 Transition -

a. Should HCBC fail to secure a new contract, we will work with the state
agency or any other entity designated by the state agency to ensure an
orderly transition of services,

b. Upon expiration, termination, or cancellation of the contract, KCC will
assist the state agency to ensure an orderly and smooth transfer of
responsibility and continuity of those services required under the terms
of the contract to an organization designated by the state agency. If
requested by the state agency, the contractor shall provide and/or
perfarm any or all of the following responsibilities outlined in 2.20.5.b.1
-4,

2.20.6 Contractor Liability — We understand that HCBC is responsible for any and all
injury or damage as result of our negligence involving any equipment or service
provided under the terms and conditions, requirements and specifications of the
contract. We agree to hold the State of Missouri, its agencies, employees, and
assignees, harmiess from every expense, liability, or payment arising out of such
negligent act. This also holds true for any subcontractor.

a.

HCBC agrees to hold the state of Missouri harmiess for any negligent act
or omission committed by any subcontractor or other person employed by
or under the supervision of the contractor under the terms of the contract.

HCBC shall not be responsible for any injury or damage occurring as a
result of any negligent act or omission committed by the State of Missouri,
including agencies, employees, or designees.

Under no circumstances will HCBC be liable for any of the following: (1)
third party claims against the state for losses or damages (other than
those listed above) or (2) economic consequential damages (including lost
profits or savings) or incidental damages, even we are informed of their
possibility.

Page |55



RFP B3Z214319 METHOD OF PERFORMANCE NARRATIVE

2.20.7
o

Insurance - HCBC understands that the State of Missouri is not responsible for
our organization or its employees. We recognize that HCBC is responsible for
any claims and are insured fo cover alt contingencies.

HCBC maintains a wide variety of insurance policies to cover every possible
eventuality, including general and professional liability.

Liability insurance is through the Robert E. Miller insurance agency. We are
covered for $500,000 per person and $2,000,000 per occurrence and include an
endorsement that adds the State of Missouri as an additional insured.

a. Documentation of our insurance coverage is included (Tab 36 - insurance
Coverage Documentation). Other Business Compliance documents are
located under Exhibit M —~ Miscellaneous Information.

b. In the event any insurance coverage is canceled, the state agency will be
notified within thirty (30) calendar days.

2.20.8 Subcontractors — As indicated in 2.9.5 HCBC subcontracts with Aramark

2.20.9

Correctional Services to provide meal service for the Residential Facility.
Aramark has over 30 years experience in institutional food services and is an
acknowledged leader in food services industry. Aramark services meet the
accreditation standards of the American Correctional Association. The contract
with Aramark contains appropriate language for the successful fulfilment of
contractual obligations. The State of Missouri is not responsible in any manner
for this contract. HCBC is solely responsible to ensure that food services are
provided according to the requirements of this RFP.

Due to the ong history of providing correctional food service, Aramark agreed not
to knowingly violate subsection1 of section 285.5630, RSMO, by hiring anyone
unlawfully present in the United States.

If it becomes necessary for HCBC to subcontract with another food service
vendor, prior approval will be obtained from the state agency.

Participation by Other Organizations - HCBC does not participate with any
other organization.

2.20.10 Contractor Status - Heartland Center for Behavioral Change is an independent

organization and are not an employee or subdivision of the State of Missouri. As
such we are accountable for all fiduciary responsibilities involved in operating a
not-for-profit organization.

2.20.11 Coordination - HCBC fully agrees to cooperate and coordinate all contract

activities as directed by either the contents of this RFP or the state agency. We
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are a service oriented organization and will always strive to meet the needs of
our contracting partners.

2.20.12 Property of State — HCBC understands that all programs, reports, materials,
documentation, etc. which are developed or acquired by HCBC as a requirement
of the contract shall become the property of the State of Missouri, which includes
all rights and interests for present and future use as deemed appropriate by the
state agency.

a.

The State of Missouri understands and agrees that any ancillary software
tools or pre-printed materials (e.g., project management software tools or
training software tools, etc.) developed or acquired by the contractor that
may be necessary to perform a particular service required hereunder but
not required as a specific deliverable of the contract, shall remain the
property of HCBC; however, HCBC is responsible for ensuring such tools
and materials are being used in accordance with applicable intellectual
property rights and copyrights.

HCBC agrees that no reports, documentation, or material prepared,
including the program(s) developed as required by the contract, shall be
used or marketed by the contractor or released to the public without the
prior written consent of the state agency.

2.20.13 Confidentiality -

a.

HCBC understands and agrees that all discussions with our organization
and all information gained by our organization as a result of performance
under the contract is confidential. No reports, documentation, or material
prepared as required by the contract will be released to the public without
prior written consent of the state agency.

if required by the state agency, HCBC personnel will sign specific
documents regarding confidentiality, security, or other similar documents
upon request. Any required personnel who fail to sign such documents
will be disciplined so that a breach of contract does not occur.

HCBC maintains strict confidentiality policies and procedures relative to all
client information. Contents of any records are not disclosed to anyone
other than the state agency and the client unless disclosure is required by
law or the client signs an authorization to release information.

HCBC assumes liability for any disclosures of confidential information by
our agency, subcontractors and employees. We have developed
comprehensive policies and procedures to avoid any breaches of
confidential information.
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Our policies and procedures comply with all applicable provisions of the
Federal Standards for Privacy of Individually identifiable Health
Information (45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164).

2.20.14 Conflict of Interest — No official or employee of the state agency or public
official of the State of Missouri who exercises any functions or responsibilities in
the review or approval of the services covered by the contract shall acquire any
personal interest, directly or indirectly in the contract or proposed contract.

a. HCBC agrees that no person, official/lemployee of the State of Missouri
shall be employed or conveyed an interest, directly or indirectly, in this
contract.

b. Under no circumstances will HCBC approach a Missouri State
employee to assist in award of this contract or participate in the
performance of the contract.

c. A state employee will not be compensated under this contract for
duties performed in the course of his/her employment and may not use
state facilities or materials for personal gain relating to the performance
of the contract.

2.20.15 Contractor Equipment Use -

a.

Title - Title to any equipment required by the contract is heid by and
vested in HCBC. The State of Missouri is not liable in the event of loss,
incident, destruction, theft, damage, etc., for the equipment including, but
not limited to, devices, wires, software, technical literature, etc. It is
HCBC'’s sole responsibility to obtain insurance coverage for such loss in
an amount that the contractor deems appropriate.

Liability - HCBC agrees that the State of Missouri is not responsible for
any liability incurred by the agency or it's employees arising out of the
ownership, selection, possession, leasing, rental, operation, control, use,
maintenance, delivery, return, and/or installation of equipment provided by
the contractor, except as otherwise provided in the contract.

2.20.16 For Hire License (Class E) - Any HCBC driver who (1) receives pay for driving a
motor vehicle transporting 14 or fewer passengers, or (2) transport property for
pay or as part of their job is required to possess a Class E For Hire License.
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Economic Impact to Missouri

Proposed Services:

The Heartland Center for Behavioral Change is proposing to provide residential facility
services for 50 - 56 offenders, daily. Our services are designed to turn tax burdens into
tax payers and have a direct benefit to the State in:

* Reduced crime and the costs associated;

¢ Reduced cost of incarceration accruing from recidivism;

¢ Improved employment and the related economic benefit; and

» Keeping families together and thereby reducing reliance on public assistance.

Economic Impact Returned to State Through Tax Revenue Obligations:
HCBC, in FY 2014 paid $128,526 in State tax and $73,652 in State unemployment
taxes.

Economic Presence in Missouri:

The Heartland Center for Behavioral Change is a Missouri, 501 C3 corporation whose
entire business is in the State of Missouri. Our services are provided in the greater
Kansas City metropolitan area as well as through satellite operations in Southwest
Missouri.

HCBC employs a workforce of approximately 156. Our revenues were $9,811.00 and
expenditures were $9,347.00. Nearly all of our revenue is directly returned to the
Missouri economy in terms of goods and services purchased, as well as in payroll
taxes. Additionally, the employment of 156 persons statewide, directly benefits the State
economy.
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RFP B3Z14319 Page 84

ATTACHMENT 1

VERIFICATION OF APPROVED ZONING

Facility Heartland Center for Behavioral Change
Address 1514-1534 Campbell

City Kansas City, MO. 64106

County Jackson County

Zoning Requirement of above-named facility Special Use Permit for an existing halfway house in District
M]-5

I hereby attest that, in accordance with RSMo Chapter 217.430, paragraph 2, subparagraph (6),

the_ Halfway House located — at 1514-1534  Campbell

_ (s not located in an unincorporated area of the county or within a city where the zoning has been designated
for single-family residency use or occupancy without prior approval of the governing body of the county or

city.

Qe @it f— Vi lo 0,14

()ho; 1ized Signature Of Zoning Official Title Date
A%W(/ /ch President/CEO /ﬁ&/ﬁ
Author#zed Signature Of Providee” Title Date



OP & GAGEup

KATHLEEN A. HAUSER 2345 GRAND BOULEVARD, SUITE 2200
DIrecT LINE: 816.460.5768 Kansas CrTy, Missourl 64108-2618
EmaIL: KHAUSER@LATHROPGAGE.COM PHONE: 816.292.2000
WWW LATHROPGAGE.COM Fax: 816.292.2001

July 8, 2013

Myrna Trickey, President/CEQ
Heartland Center for Behavioral Change
1730 Prospect

Kansas City, MO 64127

Re: 2013 BZA Disposition Letter
Dear Myrna:

Enclosed please find a copy of the disposition letter from the Board of Zoning
Adjustment extending the permit for 1514-1534 Campbell for an additional two years.
Please docket on your calendar April of 2015 to initiate steps for the application to renew
the permit. Hopefully one day, Heartland will receive some relief to the continuing
obligation to renew the permit.

Cordially,

Lathrop & Gage LLP

Enclosure

cc:  Tom McMahen, Esq.

R EWED

CALIFORNIA COLORADO ILLINOIS KANSAS MASSACHUSETTS MISSOURI  NEW YORK

20485791v1



CITY DF FOUNTAINS ’ . City Planning & Developmcnt Department

REARTOF TRENATION

- Development Management Division

15th Floor, City Hall
414 East 12th Street 816 513-2846
KANSASCUTT Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2795 Fax 816 513-2838

June 26, 2013

Kathy Hauser

Lathrop & Gage LLP
2345 Grand Boulevard
Suite 2400

Kansas City, MO 64108

RE: Case No. 9287-SU-17 -- 1514-1534 Campbell - A request to approve a special use permit for an
existing halfway house in District M1-5 generally located at the northwest corner of 16th Street and

Campbell Street.

Dear Ms. Hauser:

Atits regu_larly scheduled meeting on June 25, 2013, the Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPROVED Case No. 9287-SU-17 without conditions.

Sincerely,

ﬂ;anner

John Eckardt

C009287SU17_Dispo_06_25_13

REESD
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Kansas City, Missouri
Fire Department

PERMIT(S)

FIRE LD.NO.
6368

. This permit must be kept posted on the premises or equipment mentioned below at all times:

KANSAS CITY COMMUNITY CENTER
1514 CAMPBELL 87

The permit(s) does nol take place of any license required
by Jaw and is nof fransferable. Any change in the use or
occupancy of premises shall require a new parmil.

Having complied with applicable sections of the Fire Prevention Code of Kansas City, Missouri the following permit(s)

are being issued:

FLAMMABLE AND COMBUSTIBLE LiQUIDS
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

HOT WORK OPERATION

PLACE OF ASSEMBLY CAFETERIA

PLACE OF ASSEMBLY GYM

COMBUSTIBLE DUST-PRODUCING OPERATIONS

ISSUE DATE:

EXPIRATION DATE: By

DIRECTOR. OF FIRE DEPARTMENT
1% - 2013

G - 2014 !
3200-056 (Rev. 10/02) L.

B D S Cm Eme G R D St EyA G Y TRam Mt SR RN S My O W b e W Ome G PN BNy Bew mae S

BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION

2mlAN=2D
CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI #2-JA M

Receipt is hereby acknowledged of cash, or other items as described. This receipt is
issued subject to compliance with all applicable city ordinances or other authority.

RECEIVED FROM:

KANSAS CITY COMMUNITY CENTER

1730 PROSPECT AVE, STE 100
. ATTN: ED TANNER

KANSAS CITY, MO 64127-2544

Chief Fire Marshal

SN MER ERS BN MEE SN Bmu e BN M VR Fh M G Oy e e et

FIRE LD.NO.
5368
AMOUNT:
m:m
CHECK NO:
119612

Chief Fire Marshal
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Food Establishment Inspection Report -

F:: Govg'l'tl;eg b}',ch‘D tment No. of Risk Factor/Intervention Viofations : 1 Dna;@é ::?1114:.0 (2)0‘5
nsas ea epartmen . sk Factor/Intervention Violations : 0 § 110
2400 Troost Unit # 3200 No. of Repest Risk Factar/Interve! * Time Out: 11:45 A
[Kansas City MO 64108
(816) 513-6315
Establishment Address City/State Zip Code Telephone
iAramark @ Kansas 1514 Campbeli Kansas Clty / MO 64108 (816) 421-6670
City Community Ctr. Kansas City MO 64108
License/Permit # Permit Holder Purpose of Risk Cat Est. Type
105358 Aramark Inspection Medium ‘Restaurant/Dell
Routine

IN=in compllance  OUT=not in compliance N/O=not observed

N/A=not applicable COS=corrected on-slte during inspection R=repeat violation

Compliance Status

COSs K

Compliance Status COS R

dutles

1IN PIC present, demonstrates knowledge, and performs |_[_}] |16

17

2 IN Management awareness; policy present

8

3 IN Proper use of reporting, excluslon & restriction

19

20
' ) 21
4 1IN Proper eatlng,i:astlng, drinking, or tobacto use 22

5 1IN No discharge from eyes, nose, and mouth

6 IN Hands clean & properly washed

N/O Proper cooking time & ternperatures .
N/O Proper reheating procedures for hot holding
N/O Praper cooling Hime & temperatures

IN Proper hot holding temperatures

IN Proper cold holding temperatures

IN Proper date marking & disposition

N/A Time as a public health control: procedures &
records

23

7 IN No bare hands contact with RTE foods or approved
altermate method properly followed

N/A Consumer advisory provided for raw or undercooked{ | |
faods

8 Adequate handwashing facilities supplled &
accessible

] [EY

N/A Pasteurized foods used; prohibited foods not offered[ | |

9 1IN Food obtained from approved source

25

10 N/Q Food received at proper temperature

26

N/A Food additlves; approved & properly used
IN Toxic substances properly ldentified, stored, & used

11 IN Food In good conditlon, safe, & unadulterated

12 N/A Required records avallable: shelistock tags, parasite
destruction

27

N/A Compliance with variance, specialized process, & [__]
HACCP plan

13 IN Food separated & protected

14 1IN Food-contact surfaces: cleaned & sanitized

15 XN Proper disposition of returned, previously served,
reconditioned, & unsafe food

as the most prevalent contributing factors of foodborne ilinass
or Injury. Public Health Interventions are control measures to

prevent foodborne illness or injury.

f Risk factors are Improper practices ot pracedures identified “

Numbered items marked 'X' are not In complizace

Good Retall Practicas are preventative measures ko control the addition of pathogens, chemicals, and physical objec‘ts Into foods.

COS=corrected on-site during inspection Rorepeat violatfon |
28  Pasteurized eggs used where required 41  In-use utensils: properly stored
29  Water & Ice from approved source 42  Utenslis, equipment & linens: properly stored, dried, &
30 Varlance obtalned for specialized processing methods handled
43  Single-use & single-service articles: properly stored & [ | |
d
31 Proper cooling methods used; adequate equipment for usg:
temperature control 1 44 Gloves used properly 11
32  Plant food property cooked for hot hoIdmg
33 Approved thawing methods used 45  Food & non-food contact surfaces cleanable, propery [ ]
34  Thermometers provided & accurate deslgned, constructed, & used
46  Warewashing facilities: Installed, maintained, & used; ] |
test strips
35 Food properly labeled; original contalner [TH |47 Nontfood cantact surfaces clean T
36  Insects, rodents, & animals not present 48  Hot & cold water available; adequate pressure
37 (io;r:';amlgact’:ion' prevented during food preparation, 49  Plumbing installed; proper backflow devices
storage & disp
38 : ersoneal d e:nfnyess 50 Sewage & waste properly disposed
" facil H struct ed, &
30  Wiping cloths: properly used & stored 51 ‘;c:::: ec? tles: properly constructed, supplied,
40 Washing frults & vegetables 52  Garbage & refuse properly disposed; facilities 1]
malntained
53  Physical facilities instalied, malntained, & clean
54  Adequate ventilation & lighting; desighated areas used

http://127.0.0.1:89/sub_0%5cmo%5Scusakansascity%Scinspect.nsffxxvw_AlDocs/3500C3... 8/14/2014



Page 2 of 2

Food Establishment Inspection Report

AS Governed by. License/Permit # Date; Aug 14, 2014
Kansas City Health Department . . Time In: 11:00 AM)
12400 Troost Unit # 3200 105358 Time Out: 11:45 AM

Kansas City MO 64108
(816) 513-6315

tabtishment Address City/State Zip Code  Telephone
Aramark @ Kansas City Community 1514 Campbeli ‘ Kansas City / MO 64108 (816) 421-6670
N Kansas City MQ 64108
Item/Location Temp (° F}

Corn and green beans/ Steam table 2098

Potatoes/ Steam table 143.4

Sliced bologna/ Cold holding 40.4
Amblent/ Reach-In cooler 42

Low fat milk/ walk-in cooler 41.8

Question  Item Critical Violations are Indicated by an asterisk (*).
Number_ _Number Violations clted in this report must be corrected within the time frames below, or as stated In the Food Code.
8 Using a Handwashing facillty - A handwashing facility is not maintained so that it is accessible at all times for

employee use; Is being used for purposes other than handwashing or Is not belng used in accordance with
manufacturer’s Instructions

Corrected on slte
Recommended Resolution -

Observations and Corrective Actions - Burnt paper In handsink In the back of the kitchen. Manager cleans the
handsink.

Food Handler's Card audit: A certified manager with a food manager's card was present at time of Inspection.
Establishment Is In Compliance with the KCMO Food Cade.

Follow-up Required : No

Signature Date : Aug 14, 2014

bl Whe  Yradwike.

Person in Charge: Cheryl White Inspector: Jennifer J Sanchez

htp://127.0.0.1:89/sub_0%S5cmo%S5cusakansascity%>5cinspect.nsf/xxvw_AllDocs/3500C3... 8/14/2014



Kansas City, Missouri
Fire Department FIRE 1.D.NO.

PERMIT(S) o8

. This permit must be kept posted on the premises or equipment mentioned below at all times:

The panmitis) doets no!’lake p!:ce of hany licent.;e required
KANSAS CITY COMMUNITY CENTER oacupancy of romises shallodurs  now permi
1914 CAMPBELL ST

Having complied with applicable sections of the Fire Prevention Code of Kansas City, Missouri the following permit(s)
are being issued:

FLAMMABLE AND COMBUSTIBLE LIQUIDS
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

HOT WORK OPERATION

PLACE OF ASSEMBLY CAFETERIA

PLACE OF ASSEMBLY GYM

COMBUSTIBLE DUST-PRODUCING OPERATIONS

1SSUE DATE: 11 - 2013 DIRECTOR OF FIRE DEPARTMENT

EXPIRATION DATE: 3; L
10 - 2014 e xeale . Chief Fire Mmﬁﬁl’r
3200-056 (Rev. 10/02) RS .o T

S W S TN EE M WS e Gy B M T Vs SR En bt b femn G A W STt by G G e ST s Eme e M FED AN Gy EMAN ENet VN N S

FIRE LD. NO.

BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION 22 JAN-2014 5368

CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

Receipt is hereby acknowledged of cash, or other items as described. This receipt is
issued subject to compliance with all applicable city ordinances or other authority.

RECEIVED FROM: AMOUNT:
T $345.00
CHECK NO: 119812
KANSAS CITY COMMUNITY CENTER
1730 PROSPECT AVE, STE 100
. ATTN: ED TANNER
KANGAS CITY, MO 641272544 Chief Fire Marshal



ey o rovas CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

NaTroN

City Planning and Development

il City Hall, 15th Floor
KANSAS CiTY 414 East thh Street Tel: (816) 513-1500
mussednt Kansas City, MO 64106 Fax: (816) 513-1569
July 14, 2014 CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION
HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIQORAL Expiration Date: 01-AUG-2015
1730 PROSPECT AVENUE
KANSAS CITY MO 64127

Re: 1514 CAMPBELL ST
Equipment Id #: 6511
Account #: CvV16265
Equipment #: 1 OF 1

Dear property owner:

Thank you for obtaining your Elevator Operating Certificate (EOC).

This document - should be placed in a secure location for future reference. This is a
two-part document. The upper portion is the permanent record of the Certificate of
Inspection. The lower portion should be copied or detached and posted inside the
elevator car or in the case of escalators, wheelchair lifts, wmoving walks, chair
lifts, personnel hoists and other regulated vertical transportation equipment, such
certificate shall be posted in a conspicuous place adjacent to the entrance of each of
the above noted types of wvertical transportation equipment.

Sincerely,

Glenn Longworth, QEI
Supervigor of Elevator Inspections

FwddskrrkkkkCortificate of Inspection® ¥+ %% #swinsk
CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
City Planning and Development
Account Address: 1514 CAMPBELL ST
Expiration date: (1-AUG-2015
Capacity: 21490
Equip ID #4: 6511
Equip #: 1 0F 1

Equip Type: PASSENGER
Account : CV1l6265

Name : HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL
Attention: ED TANNER

Address: 1730 PROSPECT AVENUE
City/State/Zip: KANSAS CITY MO 64127

Ordinance requires that Certificates be displayed on




RE:

.Iuip# :
roject Name:

Equipment Type:
Status:

Last Inspection:
Next Insp Type:
) ANNUAL INSP.
[J5 ¥YEAR INSP.
(] ACCEPT. INSP.
RESULT OF INSP:

City of Kansas City, Missouri
City Planning & Development

Development Services

1514 CAMPBELL ST

10F 1

KANSAS CITY COMMUNITY CENTER

PASSENGER Machine Type: HOLELESS HYDRO EquipID: 6511

ACTIVE Capacity: 2100 Levels: 5

16-0CT-2013 Inspector: VanAusdall

ANNUAL Expiration Date: 01-AUG-2015 ~ ., 77
Aninsp: JULY 2014 (XUPDATED ANINSP )- Aon 1)
Syinsp: () UPDATED SYINSP il —

[} InvESTIGATION
; ISSUE CERT. Y AN ;

EXPIRATION DATE

(] REINSPECTION | -

o .
T N PR
s

Billing Name:
Attn:
Billing Address:

OWNER CHANGES?:

HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIOQRAL CHANGE

"XNEW ADDRESS:

ED TANNER

1730 PROSPECT AVENUE

City / Zip: KANSAS CITY MO 64127
TESTING AND EQUIPMENT DATA P

Machloc: LL Work Pres: 320 Relief Pres: ( 400~ -

Smoke : 6 (1=MR/5=L ale fir: a2 Emergpwr: "N~

Phase I: 1st Phase II: 1996 Communication: ADA PHONE

Manufac: TKE 3119 NoLoadUp (FPM): 104 NoLoadDown {FPM): 69

Car Speed: 100 LoadUp {(FPM): 101 LoadDown (FPM): 100

Drum Turn: NA Gov.TripSpeed: NA Operation Control: §/C

Rope Pullout: NA Cwt .Gov.TripSpeed: NA Year Built: 2007, 11-2

Piston: (2) ?5.8"= Stop Ring: YES Shunt Trip: NO
Qfety Type: NA Rail Marks: NA A17 1: 1996

ail Type: OMEGA Seismic: Na Bl7 3: 2005

Confact Name: ED TANNER

INSPECTION DATA

Contact Phone: 816-421-6670

Insp.Red. Date: 16-0CT-2013 Appt. Time: O0830HR Contr: OFFICE
DEFICIENCIES:
. - “\\
i N
A -
, /"’\ {
[ e k Yy
. R _—_
« x/( ‘“,J
)
SR e
NOTED_DEFICIENCIES MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN DAYS startT M1__ Y A
pATE_) TN rime ow 7, TIME OFF MILEAGE__ & 4 ( X <
INSPECTOR R TELEPHONE# (816)513-
}
7
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 414 E. 12TH ST. 15TH FLR. KCMO 64106 816-513-1500




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

DIVISION OF FIRE SAFETY
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NEXON GREG CARRELL
Governor Acting State Fire Marshal

205 E Jefferson, 13th Floor
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1421, Jefferson City, MO 85102
Telephone: (573) 751-B708 Fax: (573) 526-5971
E-Mail: firesafe@dfs.dps.mo.gov Website: www.dfs.dps.mo.gov

GORIVED) o

Heartland Center —
1514 Campbell St ED
/

Kansas City, MO 64108-1520 E F
il"lllll||lil“""llll|lIll”l'l}IGIIII”llHl"ll a |

A recent inspection of the referenced location indicates repairs are necessary. The repairs must be completed within 30 days of
the date of this letter.

When the repairs have been completed, please complete the bottam portion of this letter and mail or fax a copy fo our office

(FAX#573-526-5971). A reinspection may be made to verify repairs. The following conditions and requirement were noted at the
time of the inspection:

Heartland Center, 1514 Campbell St, Kansas City, MO 64108-1520

Jurisdiction: MO024036 Type; Steam Heating Inspected By: Matthew Sobotka inspected On: 08/11/2014
Other Number: 5840

56 Condition: The Hydromotor on the gas valve is leaking.
. Reqguirement: Have the gas valve Hydromotor repaired or replaced by a competent repair fire. Repairs are
limited to those authorized by the original manufacturer.

Jurisdiction: MO024037 Type: Steam Heating inspected By: Matthew Sobotka Inspected On: 08/11/2014
Other Number; K5841

56 Condition: The Hydromotor on the gas valve is leaking.
Requirement: Have the gas valve Hydromotor repaired or replaced by a competent repair fire. Repairs are
limited to those autharized by the original manufacturer.

Operation of a Boiler or Pressure Vessel without a valid Inspection Certificate is a Class A misdemeanor punishable by
fines of up to $5,000 per day of operation. ,
Regards,

Joe Brockman
Chief Inspector Boiler and Pressure Vessels-Missouri
cc. Inspectors

Jurisdiction Violation Date of Repairs  Signature Date
MO024036 56 /6 +9

MO024037 56 G /6 / c/



INSPECTION CERTIFICATE State ID Number NB # STATE OF MISSOURI s
tssued To MO024036 NR DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BLRM Year Built County Division of Fire Safety
1958 Jackson 205 E Jefferson, 13" Floor
eartland Center MAWP Variance Jefferson City, MO 65101
15 N
1514 Campbell St Tvpe Post this certificate in a conspicuous place in the room
Kansas City Fire Tube LP containing the object. It must be available for viewing.
Inspection Date Expiration Date manufacturer The object shall not be operated at a pressure in excess of
08/11/2014 08/11/2016 ewannee that shown.
\nspected By Inspecting Agency Notify the State of Missouri, Division of Fire Safety at 573
i ] issouri, Divisio i ety a -
Matthew Sobotka Travelers 751-8709 or your insurance carrier 50 days prior to the
expiration date.
Kansas c'ty commumty Center It is a Class A Misdemeanor to operate the object without a
1514 Campbell St valid inspection certificate posted near the object.
Kansas City, MO 64108-1520
"Ill"lIllllll”"l"lll""l”lll"llf"llf””l" Jeremiah W. {Jay) Nixon Joe Brockman
Governor Deputy Chief
INSPECTION CERTIFICATE State ID Number NB # STATE OF MISSOURI
issued To MO024037 NR DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
5 Year Built County Division of Fire Safety
LRM 1958 Jackson 205 E Jefferson, 13" Floor
Heartland Center MAWP Variance Jefferson City, MO 65101
15 N
1514 Campbell St Type Post this certificate in a conspicuous piace in the room
Kansas City Fire Tube LP containing the object. It must be available for viewing.
Inspection Date Expiration Date xanufacturer The object shall not be operated at a pressure in excess of
111/2014 08/11/2016 ewannee that shown.
cted B } i
Msai:h:w Svob otka -;.‘ ::::::;Aqencv Notify the State of Missouri, Division of Fire Safety at 573-

Kansas City Community Center

1514 Campbell St

Kansas City, MO 64108-1520

lllll”lll"lli"lll"lIlIIlll”lll"lIl"lIl“lH"

751-8709 or your insurance carrier 60 days prior 1o the
expiration date.

Itis a Class A Misdemeanor to operate the object without a
valid inspection cerlificate posted near the object.

Jeremiah W. (Jay} Nixon Jo# Brockman
Governor Deputy Chief




INSPECTION CERTIFICATE State ID Number NB #
issued T MO034363 NR
° Year Built County
BLRM 1983 Jackson
. Heartland Center MAWP Variance
1514 Campbell St 150 N
Type
Kansas City Hot Water Storage Tk
Inspection Date Expiration Date ragu;aclyt;e r
08/11/2014 08/11/2016 m
Inspected By Inspecting Agency
Matthew Sobotka Travelers

Kansas City Community Center
1514 Campbeli St
Kansas City, MO 64108-1520

"ltl”l!I"IH"IIl“lll“lll“")"l!l”lll”lll“

STATE OF MISSOUR! g
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY fogk
Division of Fire Safety :

205 E Jefferson, 13" Fioor
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Post this certificate in a conspicuous place in the room
containing the object. It must be available for viewing.

The object shail not be operated at a pressure in excess of
that shawn.

Notify the State of Missouri, Division of Fire Safety at 573-
751-8709 or your insurance carrier 60 days prior to the
expiration date.

{is a Class A Misdemeanor o operate the object without a
valid inspection cerfificate posted near the object.

Jeremiah W. (Jay) Nixon
Govermnor

Joe Brockman
Deputy Chief




Jik-11-2914 18:58 FROM: AMBARSSADOR ELECT 8164527714 TD: 8428631 P.2-8

Ambassador Electric, inc.
PO Box 34444
North Kansas City, MO 64126
{816) 507-0570
: 7/11/2014
| HCFBC
DBA: KCCC
1730 Prospect

Kansas City, MO, 64127

* Ref: 1514 Campell
Attn: Ed Tanner

Mr. Tanner;

On June 27* 2014 per your request, a visual walk-through electrical inspection was conducted
. at the above referenced building.

The building’s electrical system appears to be in good working condition with no problems
found, meeting current city and National Electrical Code sta}adards.

Thank You
>ﬂ4~ %’——‘

- Mario Marra
President (Master Electrician)




ALLIANCE FIRE PROTECTION

913-888-0647 (FAX) 913-888-0618
130 W. 9th, Suite 101  N. Kansas City, MO 64116

@ Report of Inspection, Testing & Maintenance

of Wet Pipe Fire Sprinkler Systems
ALL QUESTIONS ARE TO BE ANSWERED AND ALL BLANKS TO BE FILLED
{Weekly inspection tasks are NOT included in this report)

Inspection Contract#
Name of Inspected Property: 72 o n Festmoss &7 A2 4o Sy ttpmpdonid oot i
Inspector Name: =, p By A ATE Date: ~ =< & =73
[nspection Frequency:  _lMonthly ] Quarterly _ Erinually L1 other

Monthly Inspection for Wet Pipe Sprinkler System

A.1.0 System in service on inspection 1
A2.D Supply pressure gauge
A2.1 System pressure gauge £ EZ<2psi
A.2.2  Gauges appear to be in good condition >
A3.0 Control valves in normal open or closed position il
A.3.1  Control valves properly locked or supervised e
A.3.2 Contral valves accessible
A.3.3 Control valves provided with appropriate wrenches =T
A34 GControl valves free from extemal leaks &
A35 Control valve identification signs in place ol
&
P

A36 System control valve sigh indicates area served

A4.0 Backflow prevention assembly valves are locked or electrically supervised in open position
A4.1 Reduced pressure backilow prevention assembly not in continuous discharge

' . A.5.0 Alarm valve gauges indicate normal supply water pressure

AS51 Alamm vaive free of physical damage

AS2 Alarm valve trim valves are in appropriate open or closed position

(R

A53 Alarm valve retarding chamber or alarm drajn_not feaking
A80 System riser information sign in place showing area of coverage and location of any auxiliary systems” L

A7.0 ALARM PANEL CLEAR St
A.80 COMMENTS:

'/-;I 1” L‘:” i 1'(/?_ r‘?
/ e YN/
i/ 2:_:3’"‘-—".‘-"" b .-‘:[ ){fi?’/ ’Z/L,":"\"' / bt /
= =7 7
. *This requirement is new and can atso be found in the 2007 edition of NFPA 13
(Al “"NC” answers to be explained.)
INSPECTOR’S INITIAL OWNER/DESIGNATED REP. INITIAL DATE

Page 1 of 4




ALLIANCE FIRE PROTECTION

Report of Inspection, Testing & Maintenance of Wet Pipe Fire Sprinkler Systems...continued

" Inspection Contract# .
Name of Inspected Property: AGRALTE LS ol D A N i atan <
Inspector Name: 5 L ' Dae: IS 73
Inspection Frequency: [ _JMonthiy [ Quarterly Zlannually (A other
Quarterly Inspection for Quarterly Testing for
Wet Pipe Sprinkler Systems Wet Pipe Sprinkler Systems
Y (N/Ai N Y INAL N
B.1.0  System in service on inspection L C.1.0 System in service before testing [
B.2.0_ Hydrauiic nameplate attached and legible 2 C.1.1 Pertinent parties notified before testing L~
B8.2.1 Alarm device free from physical damage C.1.2 Adequate drainage provided before flow testing| ¢~
B3.0. FDCis visible 2 C.2.4 Alarm devices appear free of physical damage | £~
831 FDCis accessible £ C.3.0 A main drain test conducted downstream
832 FDC swivelsfcouplings undamaged/rotate , from backflow preventer i
smoothly hl €.3.1 ~ A'main drain test conducted downstream
B.3.3 FDC plugs/caps in place/undamaged Lo from pressure reducing valve Lo
B.3.4 FDC gaskets in place and in good condition & C.3.2 Supply water gauge reading before flow (static) psi
B.3.5 FDC identification sign in place s C.3.3 Gauge reading during stable fiow (residuai) /&3 psi
B.3.6 FDC check valve not [eaking i-| C.34 Time for supply pressure to return 1o norma) sec
B.3.7 FDC automatic drain valve in place and 2T CA4.Q Pertinent parties notified of test conclusion N/A| N
operating property : C5.0 ALARM PANEL CLEAR %
B.3.8 FDC ’clap;‘aer»ls in place and operahng! proper!y A’;’ : C60 SYSTEM RETURNEDTO SERVICE -
B.3.9 FDC interior inspected where caps missing _|#7 |4~ ©7.0 COMMENTS:
R.3.10 FDC obstructions removed as necessary 1{‘/‘? &
B.4.0 Pressure reducing control valves {(PRV)
indicate open <
B.4.1 PRV not leaking i .
B.4.2 PRV maintaining downstream pressure ;] )
per design -
B.4.3 PRV in good condition £
B.44 PRV handwheel installed and not broken i
8.5.0 ALARM PANEL CLEAR L
B6.0 COMMENTS:
Semi-Annual Testing for Wet Pipe Sprinkler Systems
1Y INFAL N
0.1.0 Sysiem in service before testing £ T
D.1.1  Pettinent parties notified before testing 21 _1
D2.0 Supervisory switch initiates distinct signal during first two hand wheet revolutions or before valve stem moved
one-fifth from normal position ‘ol
D.2.1 Signal restored only when valve returned to normal position £
D.3.¢ Adequate drainage provided before flow testing £
D.4,0 Water flow alarm tested and is operational s
D.4.1 Test conducted with inspector's test connection L]
D42 Test conducted with bypass connection (freezing weather) I~
D.4.3 Test conducted per manufacturer's instructions F
-D5.0 Pertinent parties notified of test conclusion [P
D.6.0 ALARM PANEL CLEAR P
D.7.0 SYSTEM RETURNED TO SERVICE £
D.8.0 COMMENTS:
{All "NO” answers to be explained.) .
INSPECTOR'S INITIAL OWNER/DESIGNATED REP. INITIAL _ DATE

Page 2 0f 3




ALLIANCE FIRE PROTECTION

Report of Inspection, Testing & Maintenance of Wet Pipe Fire Sprinkler Systems...continued

Inspection Contrack#

Name of Inspected Property: /AL fnl o> & T2 P et g ST
Inspector Name: 5 L E S Date: oS
Inspection Frequency: _[LIMonthly [JQuarterly {2 Annuatly . Other

Annual Testing for Wet Pipe Sprinkler Systems

Annual Inspection for Wet Pipe Sprinkler Systems

G rCR BUSIMESE

CI00h552.03

Y INAIN Y INAIN
E.1.0  System in service before testing L F1.0  System in service on inspection Fay
E.1.1  Periinent parties notified before testing 2 F.2.0  Hangers and seismic bracing appears ;
E.1.2 -Adequate drainage provided before flow testing | £~ undamaged and Hightly attached =
E20 Main drain test conducted 24" £3.0  Piping appears free of mechanical damage .
— - - ~ — 3.1 Piping appears free of leakage e
e
E£1 Supply wat;r @;Q{a rea:hggj:le forg ﬂ?w (static) ::g{;'gm F3.2  Piping appears fres of corrosion t
E2.2_Gauge reading during stabie flow (residual) 2 PS5 |F3.3__Piping appears fres of external loading “
E.2.3 Time for supply presmfre 10 return to normal ~~5€¢C Icq0 Sprinklers appear free of leakage O
E2.4  Full flow pfressural- {residual) <!1t° percent ) F4.1 _ Sprinklers appear free of corrosion e
E50 Aniiresse system oo & tost somnesion st || || A2 Spinkers appear res of orsgn maferigls | &
3. i e " -
most remote portion, the interface with the . F43 Sprfnklers appear free of pamt_ -
wet pipe system, and when the capacity exceeds ) F4.4  Sprinklers appear free of physical damage e
150 gal, one additional connection for every lf,/ F4.4  Sprinklers appear properly oriented
100 gal.” . F4.6 Clearance appears to be adeguate betwean i
E.3.1 Antifreeze solution fregzing point T o sprinkier and building contents
E.3.2 Antifreeze solution freezing point after adjustment -~ °F |F47 _ Glass bulbs appear full of liquid i
E.4.0 Control valves (including backflow and PiVs) F4.8  Spare sprinklers are of proper number L
operated through full range and returned to (at least 6), type and temperature rating
normal position L F4.9  Spare sprinklers stored where temperature
E.4.1  PIVs opened uniil spring or torsion felt in rod & maximum s 100°F e
E42 PIVs and OS&Ys backed 174 turn from full open | £ F.4.10__Wrench available for each type of sprinkler [ ¢~
2 $4ne e 2 PRIOR TO FREEZING WEATHER:
E.4.3 Main drain test conducted (see F.2.0) F50 Building is secure such as not 1o expose P
E5.0 Backflow prVenthn assemb'y forward P p|p|ng {0 freezing conditions
flow test conducted - F5.1  Adequate heatis provided maintaining
E.5.1 System demand flow was achieved 2 temperatures at 40°F or higher -
o rough Ihg ool — F6.0__ALARM PANEL CLEAR o
5.2 Forward flow test conducted at maximum N
rate possible (only where connections do i F70__ COMMENTS:
not permit full flow test)
E.5.3 Forward flow test conducted at without
measuring flow {device < 2" and outlet .
sized fo fiow system demand) - A £ Pi Sori
E5.4 Backilow prevention assembly internal ! Ml for Wet nkler Sy S
inspection conducted {where shortages fast ; ; . " . =
more than 1 year and rationing enforced by AHJ) & 212 System in service before conducting marmenan?e 1
E5.5 Forward flow text satisfied by annual fire 20 P ertinent Pa”gs[“"“f'ed before A
pump fiow fest - con uclnng majntenance : . o
E5.6 Backflow preventer fiow test conducted G306 Geerat}ng stems of OS&Y (including backtiow) -
as required by the AHJ & valves hubricated ]
E.8.0 PRV control valves partial fiow test I G31_ Vaive completely closed and reapened &
conducted and adequate {0 unseat valve G.4.0 Adequate drainage provided bafore flow testing | &~
E.7.0 Pertinent parties notified of test conclusion [ G.4.1 Main drain test conducted o
E.B.0 ALARM PANEL CLEAR & G4.2  Supply water gauge reading befare flow (static) 12 s
E.9.0 SYSTEM RETURNEDTO SERVICE v G.4.3 Gauge reading during stable flow (residual) 8% psi
E.10.0 COMMENTS: G.4.4 Time for supply pressure to retum to normal % sec
G.5.0 Peartinent parties notified after conclusion
of maintenance i
G.6.0 ALARM PANEL CLEAR L
G.7.0 SYSTEM RETURNEDTO SERVICE =
G.8.0 COMMENTS:
*This requirement is new and can afso be found in the 2007 edition of NFPA 13
(ANl “NO” answers to be explained.}
INSPECTOR'S INITIAL OWNER/DESIGNATED REP. INITIAL DATE

Pagedof 4




P.003/003
09/0D4/2013  12:37 (FAX) o
' Re 1
Service Addsas Backflow Prevention Assembly Test Report
ED TANNER MNT DEPT Location: RRG MANAGEMENT OFFICE
HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIOR/ Check HComeet  Cerectlons
1694 CAMPBELL ST Seri f#:‘ 2301 ,
. KANSAS CITY, MO 64108 Serial# 23017 H
816-421-6670 Manufacturer; AMES ]
Majling Address :
Model: 20008 Jral
HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE ]
1730 PROSPECT AVE Type: DC : %)
KANSAS CITY, MO 64927
Blze: 2 gt
Hazard: FIRE PROTECTION Orlentatior: o
Premise ID; 178635 Meter: . -
Mailing Fhone: 8PID; 178635 Protection: CONTAINMENT P4
Removed [ ] § Commercia) . '
New [~ ReplacBd [] | ~Trsgaar 21— -Residentisi.[] - _ Constuuction [7].|. Domestic (3. inrigation C)——Eire J2]
Reduced Pressure Principle Assembly Air Gap Requlred Separation Yes CINo [J
Double Check Valve Assembly PVB/SVB
Gheck Valve it |- Check Valve #2 Rolief Valve Alr Inlet Theck Valve
{nltial Test Leaked Leaked : : '
Dute ﬁ y//>|Closed Tight Closed Tight KT {Didnotopen [J Didnotopen [ | Lasked [}
=X Heldat /-5 psiof{Heidet /.5 PSID |Openedat___ PSID Openedat___ PSID | Heid ot P8I0
Time 27~ X0~ - ' ]
. Cisaned E Clsaned E Cleanes TE Cleaned B Cieaned B
Repairs Replaced Replaced Replaced Replacad Replaced
Rubber Kt - Rubber K1 Rubbet Kit " RubberKit [J Rubber Ki
ate CV Assembly CV Assembly RV :“gmuy CV Assombly
Time Dizc Diss Disc Disc
O-fings O-fings thhmn(s} Spring Spring
Saat Seat Relalner Retalner
Spring Spring SPrlnﬂ Gulds Guide
Stemgulde Stemguide O-ringe O.rfings
Rotsiner Retainar -ﬁms Cther Other
Lock Nuts Lock Nids Other
Gthar D Qther 0
Final Test Closed Tight [J | Closed Tight  [1] , ' .
~~]Bute = _=o- Hed Bt RSID—|-Held ot PSID— Gpened-at———PEID--Openet 8t PSID- Helt gl — PHID{—~
Time :
Mg g i falied asaembilins cannat tin ronalrad wi daus A nelaliation Yez No
Comments: roper ins!
N RV Exercisad
—-— Ao I‘%fkjfg . r\.ec«lwb #2 Shutofl Closed g
Yty at informaton an thia fopurtls rus and accuseie, acknoniedging et Incompiets faparts Wik Aats SCToMed. Service Restorad
Toster L7 ﬂ:g_mvu 5 Line Pressure
Concations ___ /&~ Z&SE Phane__ /6 327 -4SY Meter Reading_ SERCts
Test Kit Seriai# ZYPAL =02 ~0> _ caitetion Date___ 7 2.~2~1 3 : Passed  Failsd
Signature = im]

Lot 2 Sgmn )

Return completed (Kansag City ;

Test Report to: (2409 E, 16th St.

Kansas City,

MO 84127
Fax:(818)5134798




o P
\ : .

Service Addrees | Backflow Prevention Assembly Test Report al

oM . Location: MECH ROOM ON BOILER MAKEUP
HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIOR/ Check lfCorrect  Cormecitons
1614 CAMPBELL BT _ Serial#: 448084 2.
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
616-421-8670 Manufacturer: WATTS ]
patitng Address
Model: 908

HEARTLAND GENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
1730 PROSPECT AVE Type: RP |

KANSAS CITY, MO 64127

Size: 1 ad
Hazard: COMMERCIAL HAZARD' Orlentatiorn: o Boiler
Premige (D: 5038 Meater: 74874287 /
Mailing Phane; SPID; 9938 Prataction: CONTAINMENT of .

Ramwaib Commerclal .
Regiated [ | movewial 3 < Teedendal G} “Construction 1

Reducad Pressure Principle Assembly Alr Gap Required Ssperation Yes LI No [J

Double Chack Valve Assembly PVBI/SVB
Check Valve f_‘L Chack Valve #2 Relief Valve Alr Inlet Check Valve
Initial Test &> | Loaked ] |Leaked % : ‘
Date 7/3_1 Clossd Tight [ |Closed Tight Didnotopen (1 | Oldnotopen [ | Leaked a
Time 7! 204 Held at /L PSID [Held a!_L_ PSID |Opened at .5~ PSID | Openad at ____ PSID | Held at PSID
‘ Cleanad ‘g Cleaned g Cleaned E Claaned
Repairs Replaced Repincad Replaced Replaced 8
Data Rubber Kit Rubber Kit [7] Rubber Kit [} Rubber kit [
. T— CV Assembly CV Assembly 1) RV Assembly [
Time Dise Diag Dise [ . Disc
O-rings O-rings Claphramis) [ Spring
Seal Seal Seet ™ Retainar
Spring Spring . Spfing [ Cuide
Stemguide Stempulde Gulde [ L O.rings
Reatelner Relelner Q-ting9 ) ' Other B
Lock Nuts Lock Nuts . Other ™
Other . Othar Q
Final Test Closed Tight {1 | Closed Tight I+
‘|Date - _c~-: |-Held-et= _ P8ID-~{-Held-at=—-—P8ID ~|Openedat _ PSIB Opened at -~ PSID~{-Held at_~ —=—-"PSHD)
Time t
0 11194 g5daeniblicy ¢ nt e repalrad w S N !
m ' R Proper inslaliation .
Bammants ' :
N . ‘ : RV Exarcised
o repeis  pcdied : #2 Shuloff Closed % E
{ zerity 2 information on this repart is true Bnd areurats, acknowledging that Incarmplets capadts vl not be accepiad, Sarvico Restored
Tester Pt D 2P5 b1 . . Line Pressure /(S5
Certification # /47655 Phone  S74 2 - oY &Y | Meter Reading ,_6_2_5_9_7
Teet Kkt Serigl# Lye AL T2 -0 Calbrotion Date. 72 =3~ /=2 | Paszed Fallad .
Signature _/é{-’? ﬁé‘b \:’»)3%?144/ . /Ef 0

Return completed |Kansas City |
Test Report to: {2409 E. 18thSt.

Kansas City, MO 84127

Fax:(818)513-4798




@KELLER

FIRE & SAFETY

3052 8. Clifton, C500
Springfield, Missouri 65807
(417) 887-4800

1138 Kansgas Avenue
Kansas City, Kansas 66105

24 HOUR SEFIVIGE
WE'RE THINKING OF
. YOUR FIRE SAFETY

800-825-0349

FP 2570 P rrooues

CHRNGE -
SLTE0 Qno'r»ﬂefr»
RANSAS_ (1

" ,mmmwn l"'I:"N‘]’E:R F.‘QR EEHEVIOR&L o

s

Technician D &

HEODESTED START: DATE

11f312a13.'

ga137 ko
) ,REQUEST.ED FINISH DATE

Temg: Bill Out — New afr Daws . .o FEQHM 2/ TO 4 & YEAR -
«s;‘:se;’m QUOTED FIRE TRATNING TO @ (FECISMIS# DO.GYEAR . ... :
c:-x:bable. Inst-t:ﬂtion . FEQZOM 10# D.C. 6 YEAR .
*%@3 0,00 rmm#usmmwmxlwgmmmmcumn;MWrg%g :
. ;;{f é“é}’;;-pagw'zﬁggﬁ fﬁm~ FEB44 |2/ GAL. WATER RECHARGE|
o _ - s | FEQE3ICOHYDROTESTUP TO 20K -~ - . |
i @ ) R Bnrtzbl& i‘.u:e Em:.nq T
: QQEETBREY- IHSPE$TEON i ‘ FES35 |D.C. HYDROTEST/HALON |
28" e % = Dey Chemical E‘:.t:e’.: Bt | FE937 |WaTen pressure nvorovesT | -
] 3 - R““f'lasn E‘n:e Emtanchu.wimgeo HOSE HYDROTEST
‘ - ‘ FEQ0Y [HOSEINSPECTION |-, -~ -
; _ FE101 | TOP LEVER
| FE102 [CARRY HANDLE - -
FE103 | GAUGE
: |'FE104 |O-RING. .- ; =
{ {FE903 SERVICE CALL _| FE105 | VALVE STEM _ A . :
. 40 | FESD4 | ANNUAL INSPEGTION _ JFE106 [PULLPIN =~ -~
| FEeos MONTHLY INSPECTION | | FE108 WALL HANGER ‘ '
. 7 ['FEo0s.| FIRE EXT. INSTALLATIONS |~ ' 1T TeEnir [Nozme T 5T
FESQO | FIRE TRAINING _ FE114 | SERVICE COLLAR
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CITY OF FOUNTAINS ‘ . City Planning & Developmcnt Depament

HEART OF THE NATION

. Development Management Division

15th Floor, City Hall
414 East 12th Street 816 513-2846
mawEAzCITE Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2795 Fax 816 513-2838

M55 00VURD

June 26, 2013

Kathy Hauser

Lathrop & Gage LLP
2345 Grand Boulevard
Suite 2400

Kansas City, MO 64108

RE: Case No. 9287-SU-17 — 1514-1534 Campbell - A request to approve a special use permit for an
existing halfway house in District M1-5 generally located at the northwest comer of 16th Street and
Campbell Street.

Dear Ms. Hauser:
At its regularly scheduled meeting on June 25, 2013, the Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPROVED Case No. 9287-SU-17 without conditions.

Sincerely,

Sﬁ;amcr I

John Eckardt ° '

C009287SU17_Dispo 06_25_13
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Welch & Associates, L.L.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Ten Main Center
920 Main Street, Suite 640
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
Ph. (816) 756-2620 Fax (816) 756-2621
www.welchcpafirm.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Heartiand Center for Behavioral Change
Kansas City, Missouri

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Heartland Center for Behavioral
Change (the Organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2013 and 2012, and the rejated statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statemenis that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Heartland Center for Behavioral Change as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as
a whole. The accompanying supplemental information shown on pages 18 to 21 is presented
for purposes of additional analysis, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

%)/,,M A gooes oo . Zc.

Welch & Associates, L.L.C.
Kansas City, Missouri
November 19, 2013



HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2012

84,982
1,171,865
49,046
47,488

1,353,381

5,889,548

7,242,929

192,576
12,877
44,835
198,542
234,317
9,991
11,001
480,715

553,285

1,737,839

1,927,335

3,665,274

3,577,655

2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 161,328
Grants and contracts receivable 865,637
Prepaid expenses 87,551
Security deposifs 50,757
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,165,273
Property and equipment, net 5,691,683
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,856,956
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 275,010
Other payables 11,565
Payable to Department of Corrections 44,835
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 228,007
Accrued vacation payable 203,644
Accrued interest 8,527
Unearned revenue 19,388
Client rehabilitation payback and savings 10,246
Bank line of credit 522,649
Current portion of long-term debt 202,442
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,526,313
Long-term debt, less current portion 1,727,491
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,253,804
Unrestricted net assets 3,603,152
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 6,856,956

7,242,929

i} &ee auditor's report and notes accompanying financial statements
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- HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

2013 2012
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Missouri Department of Corrections and Human Resources $ 2,246,996 3,384,420
Missouri Department of Mental Health 1,541,061 1,260,703
Environmental Protection Agency grant 57,130 36,185
Jackson County Anti-Drug Fiscal Commission 153,249 59,799
Clay, Platte, Ray Counties Mental Health 237,636 166,817
Grant revenue Liberty / Richmond 79,798 100,732
CSTAR Medicaid 269,055 174,872
Fees for services 2,986,432 3,054,827
Court fees 1,334,710 1,033,959
Rental revenue 243,497 248,644
Contributions 67,923 57,325
Interest 183 565
Miscellaneous 5,538 27,806
Gain on Sale/Disposal of Building/Vehicle 9,104 279,046
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT 9,232,312 9,885,710
EXPENSES
Program Services:

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Programs 2,777,476 2,673,908
Residential Re-Entry Center Program 1,834,614 1,642,293
Drug Court Program 728,248 704,774
Other 1,690,723 2,318,314

Supporting Services:
Administrative 2,175,756 2,097,772
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,206,815 9,437,081
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 25,497 448,649
NET ASSETS, B.O.Y. 3,577,655 3,299,729

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT ~ (170,723)

NET ASSETS, E.O.Y. $ 3,603,152 3,577,655

) .See auditor’s report and notes accompanying financial statements
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HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 25,497 $ 448,649
Adjustment to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 424 683 413,560
(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Grants and contracts receivable 306,228 84,042
Other receivable - 2,100
Prepaid expenses (38,505) (6,388)
Security deposit (3,268} (2,500)
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts payable 81,322 15,239
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 29,465 (239,366)
Accrued liabilities (755) (1,351)
Accrued vacation payable {30,673) 11,760
Accrued interest (1,464) (2,193)
Unearned revenue 19,388 -
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 811,917 723,554
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in property and equipment (226,818) (258,635)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (226,818) (258,635)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
increase in bank line of credit 41,934 48,000
Principal payments of notes and loans (550,687) (883,728)
NET CASH USED N FINANCING ACTIVITIES (508,753) (835,728)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 76,346 (370,809)
CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, B.O.Y, 84,982 455,791
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, E.O.Y. $ 161,328 $ 84,982
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Cash Paid During The Year For Interest Expense $ 176,950 $ 222 511
Cash Paid During The Year For Tax Expense 3 - $ -
Non Cash Exchange of Land Included in Net Increase in
Property and Equipment $ - $ 87,100

See auditor's report and notes accompanying financial statements
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HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Heartland Center for Behavioral Change (the Organization) is a nonprofit organization
incorporated in the state of Missouri. The Organization’s principal business activities are to
provide treatment and other services to individuals with substance abuse and other behavioral
issues. The Organization's primary sources of revenue are from State of Missouri, Federal
grants and donations from other sources. It operates from facilities located in Kansas City,
Independence, Springfield, Bolivar, Seymour, Branson, Buffalo, Liberty, and Richmond
Missouri.

The Qrganization operates the following programs:

The Alcohol and Drug Abuse (ADA) programs are funded through the Division of
Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Clay, Platte, Ray Mental Health Board and the COMBAT
Commission. They include intensive outpatient services and community support
services for adult male and female clients and Comprehensive Substance Abuse and
Rehabilitation programs. Medicaid clients are served in addition to those funded
directly through the State of Missouri. The ADA programs also include the
Organization's Modified Medical detoxification services in Kansas City. Clients
served are referred through probation and parole departments, social service
agencies in the community and through self-referrals.

The Federal Residential Re-Entry Center (RRC) program is a Federal Bureau of
Prisons funded halfway house for individuals being released from Bureau of Prisons
facilities throughout the United States. Services include housing, financial
management programs, life skills, and case management services. The facility
houses up to 120 offenders through the Bureau of Prisons referrals and United
States Probation Office referrals. Offenders are expected to maintain employment,
participate in community referrals, and work to become eligible for home
confinement. :

The Organization has contracts with the Jackson County Drug Court, Greene County
Drug Court and Polk County Drug Court to provide treatment services to offenders
deemed appropriate for and referred from the Prosecutor's office. These services
include assessments, individual counseling, group counseling, coordination of case
management services with the Drug Court staff, and continued monitoring of
urinalysis testing to ensure compliance. (Program Service Expenses

Other program services include case management; outpatient substance abuse
treatment services; various court services; implementation of web-based behavioral
health management; community re-entry programs; substance abuse assessments;
and transitional housing programs.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates in Preparing Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the




HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, gains, losses, and
other changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers cash, checking,
saving, and money market bank accounts as cash and cash equivalents.

Promises to Give
Contributions and pledges are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional.

Grants and Contracts Receivable

Grants and contracts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from the State of Missouri,
and other federal programs as reimbursements or payment for services. These amounts have
already been reduced for estimated collections fees. Management reviews the grants and
contract receivable and evaluates if the accounis are collectible and establishes allowance for
doubtful accounts. Delinquent receivables are written off based on specific circumstances.
Recoveries of delinquent receivable previously written off are recorded as revenue when
received,

Restricted Contributions

The Organization follows the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) related to Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. In
accordance with this topic, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted
by the donor or by law. Amounts received which are designated for future periods or restricted
by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support that increases those net asset classes. When a restriction is fuffilled in the
same time period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reports the support as
unrestricted and provides information regarding the amount of support which has satisfied the
restricted requirements.

Compensated Absences
Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation, depending on job classification and

length of service. An amount has been included on the statement of financial position to reflect
this liability.



HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the ASC on Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under this rule, the Organization is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net
assets.

Unrestricted
Unrestricted net assets include all net assets which are neither temporarily nor permanently
restricted.

Temporarily Restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets include contributed net assets for which donor-imposed
time and purpose restrictions have not been met and the ultimate purpose of the
contribution is not permanently restricted.

Permanently Restricted

Permanently restricted net assets include contributed net assets which require, by donor
restriction, that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available
for program operations in accordance with donor restrictions. '

Government Grants and Contracts

Revenue from grants is recognized as the Organization performs the contracted services or
incurs outlays eligible for reimbursements under the grant agreements. Grant activities and
outlays are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting agency and, as a result of such
audit, adjustments could be required.

Fair Value Measurement

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, except for long-term debts and property and
equipment, are reported on the balance sheet at their approximate fair values. The long term
debts are secured by the real property and other business assets which make it impracticable to
estimate the fair value of long term debts. The long term debts are reported at their original
value less the total payments made as of the balance sheet date. The measurement of
reported value of property and equipment is discussed below in property and equipment note.

Property and Equipment
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated property and equipment are

recorded at their market value at the time of donation. f donors stipulate how long the asset
must be used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such
stipulations, contributions of property and equipment are recorded as unrestricted support.
Management believes fixed assets are not impaired as long as it continues to receive significant
funding from government agencies (see Note 8).

Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is
computed using the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Buildings 5-30 Years
Building improvements 2-30 Years
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 3-60 Years
Vehicles 3-5 Years



HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Income Taxes

The Organization has been designated as tax-exempt organization pursuant to Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3). Further, the Organization has been determined not to
be private foundation per IRC Section 509(a). Accordingly, no provision for income tax expense
or excise tax expense has been made.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The indirect functional costs of providing the various programs and activities of the Organization
have been allocated to the programs based on the number of employees employed by such
programs. Program expenses include the direct costs of and the indirect cost allocated to such
program.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through November 19, 2013, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Uncertain Tax Positions

The Organization accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with the provisions of
FASB Caodification Topic 740, Income Taxes. Topic 740 clarifies the accounting and recognition
for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the Organization's income tax returns.
Under Topic 740, the Organization is required to report information regarding its exposure to
various tax positions taken by the Organization.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, management believes the Organization’s tax status to be that of
a not-for-profit entity and; therefore, has made the decision to classify the Organization as tax
exempt. Management has reviewed all sources of revenue and does not believe the
Organization to be subject to income tax on unrelated business income. The Organization did
not record any interest or penalties in the statements of operation or statements of financial
position as of and during the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. Tax returns filed for the
years ended June 30, 2010 through 2012 remain subject to examination by the Internal
Revenue Service.

NOTE 3: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
The major classes of property and equipment for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are:
July 1, 2012 Additions  Digpositions June 30, 2013

Land $ 87,100 $ 0 $ 0 §$ 87,100
Buildings 3,020,541 0 0 3,020,541
Building improvements 4,693,622 148,693 0 4,842,315
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 1,156,961 71,625 0 1,228,586
Vehicles 188,230 6,500 _(30,000) 164,730
9,146,454 226,818 (30,000) 9,343,272
Accumulated depreciation (3,256,906) (424,683) 30,000 (3,651,589)
$5,889,648 $5.601.683
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HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

July 1, 2011 Additions  Dispositions June 30, 2012

Land $ 0 $ 87,100 $ 0 $ 87,100
Buildings 3,176,206 0 (155,665) 3,020,541
Building improvements 4,687,374 106,894 (100,646) 4,693,622
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 977,001 179,960 0 1,156,961
Vehicles 218,130 0 (29,900) 188,230
9,058,711 373,954 (286,211) 9,146,454

Accumulated depreciation (3,014,238) (413,560) 170,892  (3,256,906)
$6,044473 $5.889,548

Cost of equipment under capital lease as of June 30, 2013 is $38,508.

NOTE 4: CLIENT REHABILITATION PAYBACK AND SAVINGS

Certain clients are required to make an initial deposit and pay a portion of any wages earned to
the Organization. The Organization maintains two bank accounts in which they hold these
funds on the clients’ behalf. The funds for each client can be used to pay certain client
expenses. Clients who discontinue receiving treatment from the Organization are paid any
residual balances set aside for them. The funds held on clients’ behalf amounts to $10,226 and
$11,001 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT
Long term debt of the Organization is comprised of the following as of June 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012
Loan No. 8234400 from Bank of Blue Valley (BBV) payable
in monthly installments of $12,685 including interest at
6.625% with a balloon payment due June 15, 2017,
collateralized by all business assets. $ 527,161 $ 639,809
Loan No. 9234410 from BBV payable in monthly
instafiments of $16,204 including interest at 7.0% with a
balloon payment due February 15, 2018, coliateralized by
all business assets. 1,402,772 1,484,095
Loan No. 9249420 from BBV, payable in monthly 0 335,056
instaliments of $31,510 including interest at 6.75% due
May 19, 2013, collateralized by all business assets.
Capital lease obligation for equipment, payabie in monthly 0 11,660
installments of $1,069 maturing in 2013.
1,929,933 2,480,620

Less current maturities 202,442 563,285

$1,727,491 $1,927,335
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HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Approximate principal payments due on notes payable in each of the next five years is as
follows:

Period Ending Amount
June 30,
2014 $202,000
2015 225,000
2016 263,000
2017 262,000
2018 978,000

NOTE 6: BANK LINE OF CREDIT

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Organization obtained a line of credit from BBV with a
maximum borrowing limit of $750,000. Interest on the line of credit is payable monthly at 5%.
The maturity date is May 18, 2014. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2013 and 2012 was
$522,649 and $480,715, respectively. The line of credit is collateralized by all business assets.

NOTE 7: OPERATING LEASES

Office Space
The Organization entered into various lease agreements for office and parking spaces that

expire in next two years and also inciudes month to month leases with no expiration dates.
Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 is $296,024 and $294,064,
respectively. Approximate rental lease payments due in each of the next two years is as
follows:

Period Ending Amount
June 30,

2014 $95,117

2015 11,098

Eguipment Rentals
The Organization has renewable lease agreements for copiers, printers and scanners with GE

Capital and Key Equipments that requires monthly lease payments of $3,540 and $658,
respectively. The Organization also has renewable lease agreements for washers and dryers
with Coin Machine Corporation and ice machines with Ice Masters that requires a monthly rental
payment of $324 and $510, respectively. Rent expense for June 30 2013 and 2012 was
$60,384 and $60,171, respectively. Approximate rental lease payments due in each of the next
five years is $60,000 per year.

NOTE 8: MAJOR CUSTOMERS

The Organization received a major portion of its total revenues from governmental agencies for
the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. If a significant reduction in the level of support were
to occur, it could have an adverse effect on the Organization’s programs and services.
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HEARTLAND CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 9: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN
The Organization offers a 401(k) Plan (Plan). The provisions of the Plan are as follows:
e The normal retirement age is 65 years.

» All full-time employees who have atfained the age of 18 years are eligible to participate
in the plan after completion of one year of service.

« The employer matches 100% of the employee’s contributions up to 5% of eligible
compensation during the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

The Organization's confribution to the Pian for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was
$84,589 and $113,000, respectively. Total employee contributions were $103,617 and
$147,458 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 10: PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Certain errors resulting in an overstatement of previously reported net assets for fiscal years
2007-2011 were discovered by management subsequent to June 30, 2011. Accordingly,
adjustments of $170,723 were made during the year ended June 30, 2012 to adjust accounts
receivable as of June 30, 2011 and corresponding entry was also made to adjust previously
reported net assets.

NOTE 11: CONTINGENCY

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the Organization engaged a consultant to perform
subsurface testing around a closed fuel oil tank on the site of one if it's building. The resuits of
that testing indicated that at some sample locations, in close proximity to the tank, soil or
groundwater contained fuel oil constituents above the laboratory detection limit, but below state-
established risk based health and safety levels. The consultant recommends the Organization
enter a voluntary clean-up program. The clean-up costs were estimated to be in excess of
$200,000. The Organization had applied for grant funds to pay for the clean-up that was
approved by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) during the year ended June 30,
2010. The funds received under the grant during the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
amount to $57,130 and $6,916, respectively. The Organization has entered into a Master
Services Agreement with Terracon Consultants, inc. in August of 2011 for the clean-up of the
site. The EPA has extended the time line to complete the clean up program to September 30,
2014,

NOTE 12: RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to conform to the
classifications in the current year financial statements.
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“issueof ADA ¢ compliance, always making a special pointto provide accessible P

wgon associates, inc.

ARCHITECTS

4051 BROADWAY
KANSAS CITY, MO. 64111
816-931-2820 °

March 4, 2011

Ms. Myrna Trickey, Executive Director
Kansas City Community Center

1730 Prospect

Kansas City, Missouri 64108

Re: ADA Compliance
at 1514 Campbell

Dear Ms. 'Trickey'

On several occasions in past years, | have been asked to write a letter for KCCCto -
help. satlsfy concerns of the Missouri Department of Corrections regarding complianee

with the ADA of your main- facility at 1514 Campbell. As you know, | have been

serving as: KCCC's architect for over 2 decades and as such, | have come to know the
buiiding very well. During that time, the City of Kansas City, Mo. has revised it's
building code at'least 4 times, most recently adopting the 2006 International: Bulldmg '
Code package .

| understand that the purpose of my letter today i is because you need alicensed. desngn. .
professronal to once again cettify that your. existing ‘facility at 1514 Campbell“is -
currently in -compliance with the ADA. All my past certification letters for KECC
concentrat ‘dfpnmaniy on how KCMO s currently adopted code embodies the coheept

¥ ovatson pro;ects. the’ most srgmf icant of which was s the installation'¢
elevator for the: Federa! RRC program. This new elevator project, together with: lthe

. relatéd pro;e;;t 1mprovements, ‘has now -brought every -accessible level: of every

occupred wmg at 1514 Campbell lnto compliance with the ADA.

My mterpretahon of the intent of the ADA is that all actjvmes and functrons offered -

‘within.a-building should be made’ available tothe disabled, as well as to'the general

pub!rc ‘Overthe ) ;years. one: Tenovation project at a time, KCCC has: chipped &

sieepmg, eating ';baihmg, visiting and conferencing accommodations.- Prevrously our
focus was on'the ground floor, but now, by virtue of these recent projects, KCCCiis
now in.compliance-on. every floor. My certification: has taken into consideration the -
following list-of functions:when determining compliance with the ADA. | believe both
you and the State of: Mlssoun will find the lis is truly comprehenswe init’s seope o

1) Parkmg Reserved and marked handicap parking i is rmmedlately adjacent to
~ “all: 3'Campbell entrances, the street-side entrances to the building.

2y .Bualdmg entry: Two of the 3 Campbell entrances are accessible; the entrance

referred to as the detox entrance and the new entrance for the Federal RRC

program.



3)

4)

6)
7)
8)

9)

Comidor width: All cormidors throughout the building which connect the
accessible entrance to each of the building's functions exceed 44” in width, the
minimum width required for an accessible path.

Conference & sleeping space: Each such space in the building has a 36"
wide doorway with the appropriate clearances on the strike side of the door.
Each sleeping room in the building now has a 36” wide doorway and a code
compliant emergency egress window.

Restroom & bathing: Toilets, lavatories and shower facilities meeting ADA
requirements are avaitable for both sexes on every level of the existing facshty
Eating: The cafeteria and kitchen are now available to the disabled via the
elevator.

Visitors: ‘Again, similar {o eating, accessibility is now possible for aff visitors,
including disabled visitors.

Area of Evacuation Assistance: Inherent with makmg the upper 2 floors of the
building accessible via'the elevator is the issue of emergency exiting. “An
elevator does not qualcfy as an emergency exit. Therefore, an intercom
connectmg the ‘front desk to-an area of evacuation assistance on -each
occupiedievel has been installed. This is not anADA requurement but: mstead ,
a requirement of the lntematlcna! Building Code ' _

_Followmg up onthe fast comment n ltem 9) and worthy to note in this cerifi catmn in
“my professional opinion 1514 Campbeﬂ not only complies with the ADA but it also
“complies with the entire 2006 lntematmnal Building Code package. We know the Gity
- of Kansas City, Missouri agrees with this assertion because they have 1ssued KCCC
a Final Cerhﬁcate of Oocupancy far the building. \

“{ hope this Ietter will mest your needs- regardlng the State of Mtssoun 1 wish ypu well
i your endeavors 1o provide quality programs for all your clients. If you, orthe state
authorities have any questions regardmg my letter or my c:emf cation,. piease do- not
-hesitate to contact me. As ever, WGN stands ready to serve KCCC and it’s: msssnon

‘ .Smcerely, '
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Contractor, City and State Inspections for 1514 Campbell

Current Frequency |Next inspection
Backflow 1 12/3/2013 Annually 12/3/2014  [{Scheduled by HCBC
Backflow 2 12/3/2013 Annually 12/3/2014  |Scheduled by HCBC
Boilers 8/11/2014 two years 8/16/2014  |Scheduled by HCBC
Electrical 6/26/2014 Annually 6/26/2015  |Scheduled by HCBC
Elevator 7/14/2014 Annually 7114/2015  [Schedufed by HCBC
Fire Alarm 11/8/2013 Annually 6/23/2014  |Scheduled by Keller
Fire Extinguisher 8/19/2014 Quarterly 11/19/2014 _ |Scheduled by Keller
Fire Marshall 11/26/2013 Annually 11/26/2014  [Scheduled by fire marshall
Hood 5/26/2014 Annuaily 5/16/2015  [Scheduled by Keller
HVAC 12/20/2013 Annually 12/20/2014  |Scheduled by HCBC
Pest Control 4/29/2014 Annually 4/29/2015  [Scheduled by HCBC
Plumbing 12/20/2013 Annually 12/20/2014  |Scheduled by HCBC
Sprinkler system 11/15/2013 Annually 11/15/2014  |Scheduled by HCBC
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® PEST CANTROL

1821 McGee « Kansas City, MQ 64108
816.471.5733 = 816.471.3344 Fax

April 29, 2014

Mr, Ed Tanner

Heartland Center for Behavioral Change
1514 Campbell

Kansas City, MO 64108

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter will confirm that §.0.S. Pest Control, Inc. provides pest control services for
. the following locations:

Weekly service at 1514 Campbell, in Kansas City, MO
Monthly service at 1534 Campbell, in Kansas City, MO
Monthly service at 1730 Prospect, in Kansas City, MO

If you need further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Y

Darry! Franke,
DF:bak



r:sr CANTROL

Frrnoiay
1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060

. (913) 642-5115

Lok B G 431667
Bill To: g cation: . ;

ll*]i oar, iy Fuv Baklavioerael Uhangs Hasi Tor Hzhavioval Chig.

AP N BRI

Work Date Time Target Pest | Technician
LR EN S , AR Fyan Meier
Purchase Order | Terms Last Service Map Code

Service Description Price

&, i

Pestlcide / Product UOM

Amount Pesticide / Product
T TMempy ol B0

Gy kel ey

Materlal

EPA Reg:strat:on aterial

Product Name

Product Name EPA Registration

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formuta 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fty Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Biox / o o Z 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Deita Dust Insecticide 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 498-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide | 7 <;, o 4 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione e e 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.l. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
11 inTice Swest Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die . -499-385
_’ Maxforce Fine Granule insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder . ) " 12455-18
" N ; v
Erl:: subjezltl |t3:1 Edlmﬂ;.;e;gf&aé g;ln‘;p?ggd;té}loﬁéeg{; * [ hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rcndered e
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. o : o
» Customer agnees to pay accrued expenses in the event ofcolchtl ; o L
/ Wi 7 b 0I { ! { (> "CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH




ervice Slip / Invoice

PEST CANTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060

(913) 642-5115

Waork
Location:

Bill To:

Work Date Time ; Target Pest ! Technician )
R S IR - s B “ Y P fie oo
Purchase Order . Terms Last Serwce HETe Code
| S
Service Description Price

Pesticide / Product UoM  Amount Pesticide / Product ¢ UCM  Amount
Product Name EPA Heglstratron Product Name EPA Registration
Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
Contrac All-Weather Blox ;70 — 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
Défta Dust Insecticide O 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-509
Demand CS insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-insecticide 241-392
DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.I. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
Generation Mini Blacks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
InTice Sweet Ant Gel . : 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7969-210
Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
_. Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
outstandi 3 the of servi o .
g; subject 'f:’ a lnffzoof ;mﬂg‘fc”,‘g g,’;";mﬁdﬁg,( MON_;_(: * I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered o r" . ,./
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree 1o pay the tost of services as specified above. ! . ,,./”
. Custome agrees 1o pay accrued expenses in the event of coll cnan _? j"/,, o -""?‘r‘ -
T s -
Z g I / P . CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERWCﬁECH i DATE
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PEST C¥NTROL o oAt 3100

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060

(913) 642-5115

Target Pest ; Technician

AL YN Fig oy ffed e

Purchase Order Terms | Last Service Map Code ;

‘
B

Service Description

Pesticide / Product UOM  Amount
‘1 © Pia - O
2
3
4 be 3 ARSY N R R
duct Name Product Name
1 Advance Granular Ant-Bait Formula 1 - 499-370 16 Mexforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Biox 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide - 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-508
5 Demand GS Insecticide { N &){/ 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 58639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.i. Contact Insecticide Formuia 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
11l InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC lnsecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Kifler Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
acrc sul jcc:ltts;n:dlin f,z‘;‘,,'f,’;[mﬂ%’; gg:‘;{%egdngo{{g&v{% * [ hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of alt servig:es"réfiéered, e .
or annual percentage rate of [8%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified abave. IR -
. Custopiﬂ agrees o pay ’a/ccrued expenses in the event 7 c/t_.)]!e 'on2 '
(s T e /7 3 CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH " DATE



PEST CANTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060

(913) 642-5115

I T R B

Work Date Time Target Pest i

Purchase Order

Service Description Price

53, 1A

UOM Amount

Amount

Pesticide / Product Pesticide / Product UOM

1 ik Temmy i
2 = Ao termia
3 4
4 . % ] a
Material Product Name EPA Reglstratlon Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxiorce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Fory mla 3 493-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac-All-Weather Blox ﬁ 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 493-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.1. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 498-444
g Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
1 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resrethrin 0.5% 855-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxiorce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 493-385
a’ Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
are subj eg?t:taa:diinlgag/\;c;%ﬂ‘&gag;: gﬁ“;lithdggR°&§{,vT’ﬁ * ] hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered,
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. o “y /-"
- / . e Tl
Custom /Zrees to pay ac%@an the even: of )edl? !, I Vs r s
7 CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
SE,RVICE TECH DATE

e



r:Sr CENTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115

Pt 4 (i

I3

Target Pest

ral Dhanns

Work
Location:

\/ O H

Technician
S By Fyan Fedoy
Purchase Order Terms | Last Service | Map Code ¢
- Liods D1AD1

Service

UOM

Amount

Description

Price

Amount

SERVICETECH DATE

i
O I B L iS5
Product Name Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox ;.. 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Detta Dust Insecticide T 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosot 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentroi IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.i. Gontact Insecticide Formula 1 489-444
g Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor iIGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 665-546
1 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 6565-779
12 tnvade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7869-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
_h' Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powdsr 12455-16
fm snbjeﬁ',“f;’ ﬂ n’%ﬂ%’:e;;g?&g; m;‘&“;&"&gﬁﬁ * Lhereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered, ; 7
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. R - / S e
+ Customer agrees to pay accrued expenses in the event of cq]leclion.. - - ;"7{:",.1, ) / L ‘C
. NIV CUSTOMER SIGNATURE



PEST CSNTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115

Time Target Pest

vad Civaog s

Work
Location:

Technician

I TR

g

sLorad

Work Date

Purchase Order Terms

Service

Peshcnde / Product

Last Service

SRR

E

Description

Pesticide / Product

Bles o @

P Lran

Map Code

Price

i, R

Uuom Amount

TTHCH

5 I
6 Gl
7 iy
o : ‘ 8 s
Material Product Name EPA Reg:stratlon Mater:al Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Biox j é‘l 6 2 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Deita Dust Insecticide - 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Conirol Dust 499-508
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Driona 432-992 21 Phantom Temiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 Dufont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCQ Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.i. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Gil Solution 655-546
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
’ Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
Ch: outstanding over 30 days from the date of service ),.-r
; o H * [ hereby acknowledge the sausfactory completion of all services rendered, =
:_ea:ﬁzﬁc;;;;;g!égefﬁﬁéﬁ CHARGE PER MONT and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. - / /’.’/-7 /
« Customer a ees to pay accrugd expenses in the event of collectio - " 4
; P i CUSTOMER SIGNATURE _ ,].z

Hipt



TG

PEST CENTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
{913) 642-5115
Work
Location:

1. o o
o 3t - . . S R N [ B b - bl e e e Ak T
e Foy Babiavioval Shanne st 1 Dy Tor Hehavioral Uhgs

Work Date i f Target Pest f Technician
BLANASLN ] ) O ORYAR s s Bwan Meisye v
Purchase Order Terms Last Service i Map Code

Lodedks 2L

Service Description Price

Pesticide / Product UOM

Amount Pesticide / Product

UoM  Amount

1
2
3
4 - N T LT . e
Material Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fiy Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox |7 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide ~ 07 432-772 19 MotherkEarth D Pest Conirol Dust 499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.I. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmettyin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Get not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-210
4 Maxforce FC Magnum Reach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tvi Die 499-385
‘Q Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder , 12455-16
ing over 30 i .
Sle SUbje?tJtts(t’agd:n ]gfz% F]T:':! Aﬁé g(;!nii:lgfd;gllo:&gmﬁ * [ hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services Iendered, e e -
or annual percentage rate of |8%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. ) L e
Customer agrees to pay accrued expenses in the event of collectj on : f,/’
S ! / ? ] CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH " DATE



PEST CSNTROL
b clay
KANSAS (!:?Tz‘} l\I\}oIHSSOt.IRI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
. (913) 642-5115
Work

Bill To: PR Location:

Work Date i i Target Pest

iR FEEAE EE=AY
Purchase Order

o i@

Service Description Price

EATh AR MICE i,

Pesticide / Product

Amount

uom Amount Pesticide / Product UOM

Material Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gef Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1458
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 18 Madorce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide |, . 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-509
5 Demand-€S Insecticide by 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-382
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.L. Contact insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Qil Sotution 655-546
1 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779.
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum: Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
! Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
i te of service .
f,’; mbkc??:ﬁ"f;;‘;;?f:&%#& g‘;.,",;‘;{]:;cEd;ERGMONTH * L hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendcred o e T
or annuval percentage cate of 18%, and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. e o P ™ :
: Customer agrees to pay accrued expenses in the event of ;,co!uection. I T Rl
‘ ' R CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE



A
¥

PEST CANTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
. (913) 642-5115
Work “
Location: - Let
i Fusoas Lo sl Dhanyg i o y. Tay Behav u-l*»':‘e L3 Ef .
S S
Work Date Time Target Pest Technician

G BV
Purchase Order : | Last Service Map
t e . - N

Service Description Price

i, 1

Pestlcuje / Product UoM

Pesticide / Product Amount

Material Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Hegis:rauon

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bajt Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox g O 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide ? 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Contral Dust 499-508
5 Demand CS insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrot IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 Pl Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Temiticide/insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385

a’ Maxiorce Fine Granule insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16

i the date of servi
are suh,e‘é??é“i‘dn“’ fmﬁ%xrﬂﬁ%ﬁ ngGE PER MONTcl-ﬁl: * I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered,
or annyal percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. T . ) Pl
» Custﬁ ragrees 10 p W in the event OTUT‘? {JJ \/\ . 0 . A 7
; CUSTOMER SIGNATURE ~ +

SERVICE TECH DATE




3 |I) PEST CENTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115

Work Date Time

LTF .L _.r'; :.:' ":i' ,-": j. "-l‘i‘ - ey T
Purchase Qrder

Work
Location:

Haarhla

Service

RIRTTS TR N RIS NS

Description

Price

e
15, S

Pesticide / Product UOM  Amount Pesticide / Product UOM  Amount
T ;o - S - i . i ; i
Material Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1485
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox oo 12455-79 18 Maxtorce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust insecticide N ’ 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-508
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-2B5
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Temmiticide-insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthgne PCO Pellets | » e C 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate e {, 2 2724-351 23 P... Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks z N 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 tnvade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 nvade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Temiticide/Insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
_t Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
E: subject T;a:d;n{gmgz,%%gagé gﬁﬁ,{‘&dﬁéﬁ"{‘ggﬁ * 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered, a ’fﬁ
or annual percentage rate of (8%. and agree fo pay the cost of services as specified above, ,:7 / /7 r /
Customer agrees to pay acctued expenses in the event of collection. | X ot ,f) ‘s / r
A, . ol L2y g (a4 Cb‘S’I’OMER SIGNATORE
SERVICE TECH ' DATE




PEST CSNTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060

- R
= akay

(913) 6425115

Work
Bill To: I Location:

Mears Lancd Dty for Bebavioral Changs s

BB

for Behavioral Chg.

S| ' 1 ¥

‘Work Date 5 Target Pest i Technician

R I S
A

Purchase Order i i Last Service f ETe

Service Description Price

I T

Amount

Pesticide / Product UOM

5 REGRUTRIRR S
6
7
8 JZ..: ;
Material
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1258
2 Ayert Cockroach Gel Bait y@r?}xl;} 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 18 Maxiorce Granutar Fly Bait 4321375 .
4 Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Contro! Dust 498-509 : -
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285 |
6 Drione . 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241392 -
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31 = -
8 :  Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499444 %
:+ 9, Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724352 . .
;10 ¢ InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Gil Solution 656-546 | -
. .11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779 |
- %2 ¢ invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
.13 i Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termitickle/insecticide 796921073

#4 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
i’ Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-165

I 1/2% FINANCE CHARGE PER MONTH * } hereby acknowledge the safisfactory completion of all services rendered, -
entage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specificd above, o — /j
1 . e o -
&y acm%&s_wn the event’o??le@io}. / L7 ey i AAn 7

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
DATE -

T b

i

H

— ——




PEST CONTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 6425115

i

R S0

Work Date [ i ! Target Pest " Technician

FA T T [ERg AN Hwoy Pledey

Purchase Order ‘ Terms ' Last Service | Map Code

Service Description

I8 ORISR, L . i

Pest!c;de / Product JOM Amount Pestsmde/ Product OM Amount

Material Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 489-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxiorce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Dedta Dust Insecticide ~ g 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-509
5  Demand CS Insecticide | / S Lo /] 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.I. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
2] Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granutar Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
11 inTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 855-779
12 lnvade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Inseclicide 432-1483
13 invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7969-21G
Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxforce Fine Granuie Insect Bait 432-4 255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
meﬁt"ﬁ'ff" f,z‘iﬁrﬂﬁ”gé g"ﬂfggg&"&é"ﬁﬁ * ] hereby acknaw]edge the satisfactory completion of all seﬂmrendeied e
or annal percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above ) " )”_»..-—v-”‘
* Customer agrees to pay nocmcd expenses in the event of collection. ., K . R ,
" # !'/ Ly o "_f_,u--‘“., ,v’ Df '}ﬂl f’ ; \_/,a - . ‘i
‘ Fome h CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE
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PEST CENTROL TR BATE e
1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060

. {913) 642-5115

Work
Locauon A

Work Date i | Target Pest

-t
B

fean Meder

Purchase Order 5 . Last Service Map Code

i 1A%

Service Description Price

o RO

Pesncxde ! Product UoM

Amount Pesticide / Product UOM Amount

LB mpwid EE
S LR I - TR S 47" 2y T S gETE
Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formuta 1 499-370 18 Maxtorce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formuia 3 458-410 17 Maxiorce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 qu_tiac Aji-Waather Biox [. ” ’ - 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Deltd Dust Insecticide e 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Conftrol Dust 498-508
& Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Asrosot 7969-285
6 Drions 432-892 21 Phantom Termiticide-insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Geantrof JGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P, Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
2 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Pracor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Ol Solution 655-546
1 inTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Get not required 27 Temprid SC insecticide 432-1483
13 invade Bio Foam noi required 28 Temidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxtorce FC Magnum Roach Kilter Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
9 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455:18
S‘,‘;T:dr ?ﬁ;};’;&m& g?;a ;hSEd;tgka’{{g‘vg * I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services ren'd/eﬁd o ,//
or annual percentage rate of 18%, and agree to pay the cost of services as specificd above. e L

* Cnsmm}:r agrees 1o pay acorued expenses in the event nf coiiecuu
[y 2L

o

/ : . CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERV[CE TECH DATE
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PEST CANTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
. (913) 642-5115
WOl'k. Y '
[N fapramy L aral s IF%CE.IHDI‘L b5 i g

IS R RS

Work Date . i . ; " Technician

SRR SRRt Heyam Medne

Purchase Order . Last Service |

Service Description Price

e Uia fA%S

Pest:mde / Product UoM  Amount Pestnade / Product UOM  Amount
Material Product Name EPA Registration ’ Praduct Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avett Cockroach Gef Bait Formuja 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 19 MatherEarth D Pest Controt Dust 499-509
5 Demana CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol K 7969-285
6  Drione 432.992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide | ;- 241392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.l. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
B Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precos IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 855-546
" InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73078-1 26 Prentox Resmethirin 0.5% 655-773
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insacticide 432-1483
i3 invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Tenmiticide/Insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1480 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxforce Fine Granule insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-18
. ject“‘fo‘“a“’“,‘“fn‘?;";&i,?& fg;;’;,;"g;‘;‘gk";,gg;ﬁ * hersby acknowledge the saifactory compltion of l services rendered, -~ P
or anrmual percentage rate of 18%, and agree (o pay the cost of services as specified above. - - .,,,,r"" :
¥ Cusfomer agrees to pﬂy acs‘.med expenses in the cvent f coll T -t
AV ( {1 - CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH T




PEST CSNTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115

Work
Location:
f 4

Work Date | Time ; i Technician

Purchase Order

Service Description Price

Amount Amount

Pesticide / Product uom Pesticide / Product UOM

Material Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Regastranon
1 Advance Granutar Ant Bait Formula 1 489-370 16 Maxdorce FC Roach Kiler Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Get Bait Formula 3 489-410 17 Maxdforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac Al-Weather Biox " 7 12455-79 18 Maxtorce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide 0 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7960-285
8 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Temmiticide-inseciicide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Onthene PCO Pellats 59639-31
8 Genirol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 Rl Contact Insecticikle Formula 1 490-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granutar Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% QOil Schstion 655-646
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Brain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 invade Bio Foam not reguired 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7963-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-14860 29 Tii Die 499-385
Maxiorce Fine Granule insect Bait 432-1285 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
SL subject 'f::df n?;z%e;rﬁ)mi‘féé g‘;,",'\ ,{hégdggg"{mmﬂ * [ hereby acknowdedge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered )
or annual percentage rate of [8%. and agree ta pay the cost of services as specified above, L ) P
Cuslomcragrees to pay,_accrued expenses in the ev:nt uf c_gsEeC n- ; . Lt e -
o, LAt ! CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE




PEST CENTROL

1821 McGEE . , PEAn R
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060

(913) 642-5115

Bill To:

Work Date ¢ i ‘ Target Pest

“Purchase Order

Service Description Price

SR RN 4, I

Pesticide / Product Pesticide / Product uomMm

Amount

Materlai Product Name Product Name

‘ egistration

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Kilier Bait Get 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxdorce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox i 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide T 432-772 19 MatherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide @ -~ .~ ' -~ 100-1068 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432992 21 Phantormn Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 BuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59638-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P Contact insecticide Formuta 1 499-444
L Genaration Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Qi Solution 655-546
i inTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-21Q
14 Maxtorce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
a Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
are subjec?‘ts? T;nﬁ;ze;&(;:‘agse guﬂ”gl{hﬁ"ﬁd,‘i;f{dggﬁ * ] hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services mdered,
or annual percentage rate of 18%, and agree o pay the cost of services as specified above.

c Custom:r agmes to pay ﬁccmed expenses in the event of co]lectmn

SRR CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
SERVICE TECH DATE




PEST CHONTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 84108

474-5733 or 331-8060

. (913) 642-5115

Work
Locatiom

Work Date . i ' Target Pest Technician

" Purchase Order j Last Service |

Service Bescription Price

Pesticide / Product UoM  Amount

Pesticide / Product uoM

Amount

Prduct Name

Meriai -

EPA Registration Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Aat Bailt Formula 1 4989-370 18 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1268
2 Avert Cackroach Gel Bait Formula 3 489-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 15 7 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granuiar Fly Bait 4321375
4 Delta Dust insecticide /™ . . 4 432772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Congrol Dust 499-509
8 Demand CS Insecticide @ 3} 1D * 100-1086 20 Pharitom Agrasol 7969-285
6 Drionie 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.I. Contact insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concendrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Off Solution 655-546
11 inTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Yemprid SC insecticide 432-1483
13 ihwade Bio Foam not required 28 TJermidor SC Termiticida/insecticide 796809-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 TriDie 499-385
‘QA Maxforce Fing Granule Insect Bait - . 432-1265 3o ZP Tracking Powder 12455-18
g: siect ':;a:d; "Igfzoo,:e;,?&?(gé mggﬁ;};{&gﬁﬁ * 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of ail services rendered. P .
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree i pay the cost of services as specified above. e e
f Customer égrees fo pay accrued e:;penses in the even::gfj: posi. b o ,? .. :
L K e aaalinn > ¢ ( f { i
i CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE

e e e — s —_— —— —_—— et i e s




PEST CNTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060

. (913) 642-5115

Bill To: e

Work
Location:

Target Pest ! Technician

“Purchase Order , : i Last Service

Service Description

Pesticide / Product % UocM  Amount Pesticide / Product UoM  Amount
Matetial Product Name EPA Registration Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granutar Ant Bait Formula 1 498-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxdorce Fly Spot Bait 432-14585
3 Contrag All-Weather Biox | {0~ = 1245579 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust insecticide <& 432-772 19 MoatherEarth D Pest Controf Dust 499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 140-1066 20 Phantorn Aerosol 7969-285
<] Drione 432992 21 Phantom Termiticide-lngecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCQ Pellets 59639-31
8 Gentrof IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P, Contact insecticide Formula 1 499-444
2 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor }GR Concentrate 2724-352
10 [aTice Granulas Bait 730782 25 Prenbay 1% Oii Solution 655-546
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% £855-779
12 invade Bio Drain Gel nat required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7968-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Get 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-12565 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
ﬁﬁa;d{nﬁﬁf;&i&agé m&gg;gﬁolf&g;}v’;’ﬁ * 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered
of annuz! percentage Tate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. K
. Customct agrees to pay accrued expenses in the event of cp]!ecuorl ;o - R LT ’
L .:- ;" o 7 / e o CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE!



@nssr I%NTBIIL

KANSAS CITY MiS’SOURI 64108
. 471-5733 or 331-8060

(913) 642-5115

. ‘ Work e
Bill To: A Location: AP

TNt . . S P | AR S
LI T IR R TN P P

Work Date ! i : Technician

" Purchase Order ‘: " Last Service |

Service ' Description

UomM

Amaunt

Pesticide / Product Pesticide / Product UOM Amount

Preduct Name Product Name

Material

EPA Registration

1 Advanee Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 489-370 16 Maxfarce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 7+ 7 r” 12455-79 18 Maxiorce Grarsiar Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Deita Dust Insecticide v 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Controt Dust 4938-509
5 Demapd CS insecticide © - - / 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione h 432-992 21 Phantorn Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
B Genfrol iIGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.i. Contact insecticide Formuila 1 498-444
S Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor 1GR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 855-546
1 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% B855-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel nat required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Temmiticides/\nsecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Get 432-1460 29 Tt Die 499-385
5“ Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder . 1246516
ing o date of i - T
are su Jeci!'f::dl )gn‘;;e ;l;?ﬁ:la& g[‘;m Al?éﬁ PER M:}CST?.? * I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of al} serwcesﬂerraﬂl‘ed, N P

or annual percentage raie of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above., o e
® Cusmmef ARTEES 1D pay accrued expenses in the event of collechm\ . -

A i N ;
.; P ‘~-«-‘~..___ N v

SERVICE TECR DATE

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

B e e e e T U S D



mtnnl o WORK ORDER: 54654
, PEST - WORK DATE:  ©A/11/14

1 McGEE - Fiieday
KANSAS CITY MISSOURI 64108 -
471-5733 or 331-8060
{913) 642-5115
Work
Location: 7 g4
Changs Hasrid land 3, For Baha

Technician

Purchase Order

Description

GRERERAL P ROACHES, RATH oKD MICE - ' @, Ra

.T;as\spﬂf-:ﬂ Ait-4ol-GETE EXT, 2o OB EXT. 1880
b { i '11{.; by - ‘L‘Ll.‘..;._"

LOR SERVICE PLIE PROBATION/POROLE
PROGEEITT 16 PERT OF SERVICE

Pesticide / Product UCH Amiount

Pesticide / Product Amount

_ 3 L - RS %@Eﬁ@'dﬁ;&vu- PN
F‘e vert O ooky V. GUSE D7 Toareidor 50 . BE9w BR -
rthnne F'(LE 1. &"r&:‘iL‘i’Eﬁ S _,_{_,f_p’_;»?f;:pﬂ_;_? BT @ GA%0 02
Material  Product Nama - EPA neglst‘ahop ~ Product Name N 0

1 Advance Gramular Ant Bait Formuta 1 499-370 'ie Maixtorce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Averi Cockroach Gel Bait Formuta 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Beit 4321455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 18 Maxdorce Granular Fly Bait 432-1376
4 Delta Dust Inseclicida 432772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Controf Dust . 499509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1088 20 Phantom Aerosof ’ 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 2% Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide /é To243m2
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Peliets . 5963931
8 Gentral IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 Pl Contact insecticide Formuia 1
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor 1GR Concentrate

10 (nTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Sohkdion

11 inTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethein 0.5%

12 Invade Bio Drain Gel oot reguired 27 Temprid SC Insecticide

13 invade Bio Foam nof required 28 - | Termnidor SC Temiﬁddemsa(we

14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 . - Tri Die

Maxforce Fine Granule insect Bait . 4321255 30 - - ZPTracking Powder A
ing over 30 from the date of service R . . el
arc subject 10 a 1 1/2% Fmaﬁ“c’;cmxcnmmm ¢ 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services -
or annual percentage tate of 18%, and agree t pay the cost of scrvices as specified above. L ey M__,,.-—"‘"”

i e [ e

SERVICE TECH DATE



PEST CSNTROL

1821 McGEE , ' o ,

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
. (913) 642-5115
Work

Location:

PR T LR

Work Date | i i Target Pest

i Fivadir Jles s oo

Service - Description Price

oM

Amount Pesticide / Product UOM  Amount

Material Proct Name Product Name EPA Registration

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 498-370 16 Maxdorce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Forrmula 3 498-41Q 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait . 432-1458%
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox e 12455-79 18 Maxiorce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCQO Pelists 59633-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.l. Contact insecticide Formula 1 498-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granutar Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution £55-546
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not reguired 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam niot required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide FO69-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Kilter Bait Ge! 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxiorce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
éﬁg;ﬂ;:lga:df ;‘;,zgﬁli&g:g; gmgéﬁd;;{o&gg%% * 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of alf services rendered, o e o
or annual percentage rate of 18%, and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. ) T e
g Customer agrees ta pay m:crued expenses in the event of collection. ~ . e
(e — MR AGE ‘ CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE




PEST CSNTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060

. (913) 642-5115

Bill To:

Work
Location:

Target Pest ‘ Technician

| Last Service Map

Service Description Price

Dr, i

Amount Amount

EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 488-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Get 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 483-410 17 Meautforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 1245579 18 Maxiorce Granular Fly Bait 4321375
4 Delta Dust insecticide 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust « ~499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1068 20 Phartom Aerosot o 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide « .« - =~ .7 241392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Peliets 58639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.J. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
g Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 .25 Prenbay 1% Oit Solution 855-546
1 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 28 Prentox Resmethtin 0.5% 855779
12 invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foarm not required 28 Termidor SG Teamiticide/insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxfarce Fina Granule insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
Sﬁg ts:}a:d;n igm:ze;]%iga& mkt-}eeEd;t;Ro{ngrlvﬁ&; * T hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of ail services rendered, el
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. oo’ e e e
: Customez, agrees to pay acerued expenses in the event of cullectior;l A S -
iif o P [ W

R — Ll il CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
SERVICE TECH' DATE

e — A ————— e e e e et e -



PEST CENTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115

Target Pest

Work
Location:

biwayt yand D, Fur Homaviors

Purchase QOrder

Service

Sl N RERININ S

Terms

Amount Pest

icide / Product

Price

oM Amount

5 g proye st r i
6
7
3 AAER} ..
Material Product Name
il Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxtarce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1258
Avert Cackroach Gel Bait Formula 3 498-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1485
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox . . | 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Insecticide — e f 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 499-508
5 Demand CS Insecticide ~ ,© . (7 4 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
6 Drigng—-~ o 432-992 21 Phantom Termiticide-insecticide 241.392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Peliels 58639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.I. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks F173-218 24 Precor IGR Concertrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Qi Schation 655546
1 inTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethiin 0.5% 855-779
12 Invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Ternprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 fhvade Bic Foam not required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insacticide 7989-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Get 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxiarce Fine Granule insect Bait 432-1256 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-16
Ch utstanding over 30 days from the date of service ) . .
are subject to a | 1/2% FINANCE CHARGE PER MONTH * Fhereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of allt services rendered,
or annval percentage tate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. ‘
Cusmme]x-‘ agrees to pay accrued expenses in the event _9( cajlection, , co ERNE
T iy el BT CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH “DATE



=R - 1 J W >

PEST ciumnl

1821 McG
KANSAS CITY, MlS‘a‘OURl 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
. (913) 642-5115
Work |

Location:

Work Date

urcase Order

Service Description 7 Price

Amount

Amaount

uoM Pesticide / Product UOM

Material Product Name 7

EPA Regzstratlon Product Name

EPA Registration

1 Advance Granutar Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 489-410 17 Maxtorce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granular Fly Bait 432-1375
4 Delta Dust Inseciicide 7 'l & ,{ 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Control Dust 495-509
5 Demand-CS Insecticide | ¢ &AL 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerosol 7969285
6 Drione { 432-592 21 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-3g2
7 DuPont Advion 352-852 22 Orthene PCO Pellsts 59639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 P.l. Contact insecticide Formula 1 499-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Solution 655-546
i InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 26 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
12 invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 invade Bio Foam not required 28 Tarmidor SC Tesmiticide/Insecticide 7969-210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Ge) 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255. 30 © ZP Tracking Powder 12456-16
aCre subject tzn:m;“?fzm]%a;ag% g?i"‘mﬂ,}f;;gk"amﬁ * | hereby acknowiedge the satisfactory completion of alf secvices :endemd A FARC AR
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay (he cost of tervices as specified above. A i s
Custumex; ees 10 pay accried expenses in the evcnf(?f gcuﬂeegmn} j ! . ; L ooy . e
_/I - (o { -1 CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE



18
KANSAS CITY, MISSOUR! 64108

471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115

For Behavior

Caaspertie i
Hrdy,

TR S R ¥/ 25

b Vi

GIETRES

GRDER:
WORK DATE?: :

. '\.' !f,_,ii
S ED fi#
f‘x taday |

Work

Location: [E7a13 Bl6-adl -a6780
al Uhanoe Hosrtland Che. for Behavioval Chyg,

Erol Tasveyoy

P8E14A Canpbell

Hansas Didy, MO 04158

Work Date
SR/ A

Time

Purchase Qrder

Technician

LY A Reyan Meig:

!

!

é SEMEROGE. £ SUIHMTHES, ROTE 4D Wiy

{

{ CHTL. Sam D EET. LadEs
APEOVEBAT M /PO
ARV OE

Peslicide / Product

UG

Pesticide / Product

Amount

Cliedr CLA33Y

RO

Amount

Lo

Wi Faaree §00 R N RCIGI e Tormpns izl G B1, Hwagy 07
Beeped oo B, BEG 07 Ao Vermisdny GO . DEPE BA
S rthene f"f.,ﬁ 1 %3&31:51?% - B3 ' L. Wi" W 07
it 5 E O v s :. .
Material  Product Name
1 Advance Granular And Bait Formula 1 489-370 432-1259
2 Avert Cociroach Gel Bait Fi a3 499-41Q 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12485-79 432-1375
4 Dsita Dust Insecticide 432-772 489-500
5 Dermand CS Insecticide { 7 5 C’/i 1001066 7969-285
6 Drione 432-292 241382
7 DuPont Advion 352652 59839-31
8 Gentroi IGR Concentrate 2724-351 409-444
g Generation Mini Blocks 7173218 24 Precor IGR Concandrate | 2724352
10 {nTice Granular Bait 73079-2 .25 Pranbay 1% OW Soluion 655-546
1" InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 28 Prentox Reametiwin 0.5% 665-779
12 invade Bio Drain Gel not required 27 Temprid SC Insectivide . 432-1483 -
13 Invade Bio Foam not requived 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insacticide 7968-210 -
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer 8ait Gel 432-1480 28 i Die 499-385
Maxforce Fine Granuie insect Badt 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 7 12455-16

wznding over 30 from the date of service
are subject 10 a £ 1/2% FINANCE CHARGE PER MONTH
or amual percentage rate of 18%.

/P S ) ]

SERVICE TECH VDATE

* L berelsy scknowledge the satisfaetory completion of all services
amd agree 1 pay the cost of services a5 specified sbave. P

¥

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE



- ¥ - ® e -

PEST CSNTROL

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060

(913) 642-5115

Bill Ta:

Target Pest i Technician

~ Purchase Order | | Last Service

Service Description Price

Pesticide / Product UOM  Amount Pasticide / Product UJoM Amount

W N e

Materfal Product Name EPA Registration

Product Name

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 Maxfarce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
2 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formuila 3 499-410 17 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
3 Contrac All-Weather Biox 12455-79 18 Maxforce Granuiar Fly Balt 432-1375
4 Delta Dust nsecticide S, 432-772 19 MotherEarth D Pest Controf Dust 499-509
5 Demand CS Insecticide - -~ . "¢ 100-1066 20 Phantom Aerasal 7969-285
6 Drione 432-992 -2 Phantorn Termiticide-insecticide 241-392
7 DuPont Advion 352-652 22 Orthene PCO Pellets 50639-31
8 Gentrol IGR Cancentrate 2724-351 23 P.I. Contact {nsecticide Formula 1 495-444
9 Generation Mini Blocks 7173-218 24 Precor iIGR Concentrate 2724-352
10 InTice Granufar Bait 73079-2 25 Prenbay 1% Oil Salution 655-546
11 InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 S§26 Prentox Resmethtin 0.5% B55-779
12 Invade Bia Draia Gel not required “er Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
13 Invade Bio Foam noi required 28 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7963210
14 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Get 432-1460 29 Tri Die 499-385
Maxforce Fine Granule insect Bait 432-1255 30 ZP Tracking Powder 12455-18
m‘;ﬁ;nﬁ;};ﬂ;&&aﬁ g&"ﬁh&?‘g{’{qggﬁ * | hereby acknowiedge the satisfactory compietion of all services rendered.
of annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above.

Customer agrees to pay accrued expenses in the event;hfgulle.cﬁqn_ . e e , ) - B

© e, Tl I A

R ‘ : ' CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
SERVICE TECH DATE




Ehiiias

PEST MTMI o ] WORK

%wlfﬂv
1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060 _ S
{913) 642-5115 DRI |
b\g'""g:}criuon IS I 836401 ~GRTE
Tor Behavioral Dhange o b ar 5 lan rJ Chy. Tar Bebavioral Thyg.

B ST

A e
Purchase Qrder

Terms Last Serwce ;

LicH#y £18911

Service Bescription

GEMERGL PO ROACHES, RATS OND )G B, o

i

L. # BI&-SL4-6226

;émwmﬂ 816421 6670 EXT. 220 UR EXT. teee -
YGULAR BERVICKE PLUS DROPATION/PAROLE

R

1730 PROSPECT 15 PART OF SERVICE

Pesticide / Product UOM Amount  Pesticide / Product ' . UOM  Amount
] i 9 f b‘{ L !‘n e F‘mr; = '2!-5- t?ifz‘[ c ?‘ e _“ﬂ - 3 F=3 -l o ". “""”w %
2 4/ fAvert Dookyn R, TRV o O A : vdor BE -, BEAR EQ
3 &% / Orthene FOD o 1. 200Q0. BAA 7 7/ *Tentrac :41‘3 - B apSH D7
4 B /7 P,i. Contan G Yi0iia ﬁ?“" L olg S @w«mﬁﬁ £33
Material Prod:ct Name egi i fateria: Produrt rhme .
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499370 ) 16 invade Bio Foam " not required
2 Aero Thor + 11623-46-81824 17 Maxiorce FC Magnum Roach Kiler Bait Gel ~ 432-1480 -
3 Alpine Roach Bait : T 499507 ' 18 Maxtorce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 409°410 B 19 Maxforea FC Roach Kifler Bait Gel 432-1259
5 Bi-Thor 83923-2 i 20 - Maxiorce Fly Spot Bait T . 432-1485
6 Cime-Xa 7307912 21 Phantom Aerosol : B 7969-285
7 Conu'acA!I-Wealheerx 1245579 . 22 Phartom Tevmiﬁdde-mmdde S 241392
8 Detta Dust Insecticide 432772 .. |.. 23 - Opligard Ant Gel o
9 Demand-GS lnsacticide * 100-1086 o] v 24 % Opligard Flex Liquid
10 Drione 432-892 . - s/ PRD5 . Orthene PCO Peliots
11 DuPont Advion 352-652 - 28 £1. Contact Insecticide Formuta 1
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73008 -27  Precor IGR Concentrate
13 Gentrol IGR Concenirate 2724-351 28 . " Prentox Resmettwin 0.5%
14 inTice Granulay Bait - 730792 29 Tomprid 8C Insecticide -
InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 - 30 Termidor SC Temﬂﬂddaﬂrmybe
over 30 days from the date of service T
are subject to a | }/2% FINANCE CHARGE PER MONTH "memmmﬁm Jered /.
or amtvst percentage raie of 18%. m:mﬁiaymecwofmnspemfmm 4.3

meﬁrﬁﬁ’l R

SERVI CE TECH DATE




(Drestoimmor. [ ST

KANSAS GITY, MISSOURI 64108 N
. 471-5733 or 331-8060 T s
(913) 842-5115 S SR
LBV E , Work — ra7@iy BLE-421~6670
B'"Toﬂ riland Dte For flehavioral Change ) %mt ¢ lamngd Otr. for Behavioral Cha.
cdd Tanney : £ Tanner
L34S Cawpbell %14 Campbell '
Pansas Dite, MO 4108 Hansas City, WD L4308

Wark Date ime ) Targoet Pest

ATILN/1h T RYAN  Ryan Meier
Purchase Qrder rvi : 5d '

Service

i GENERAL PO ROMCHES, « RATE AFD MICE A i .
TANNER BLle-401 6670 EXT. Zeg ORr l"'“ J—‘ﬁ lil—l &2
L # BIE~BES-GERIG 7 &«
SULAR SERVIDE PLUS PROBAT TON/RORGLE S
1750 PROSPECT I8 #AaRY OF SERVICE

Amount Pesticide / Product

Pesticide / Product UOM UOH  Amouni
1 i 7 Moyt oros b ¢ RLALEEL LES 5 i QU LK Ste 1 S0
2 A4 fivert Uaclorn HLAAEER 02 e BB/ Termidor SO (1, 2600 Laf‘t
3 & S hrbhiene RO L.HREE G0 0T ,g, 73‘.: T oALTonteas HIT- 4 dL S ffl_Z
4 S6 /7 P, Cantac B.- 500w 07 s fg B S Demand 8 In - 7}254 GBI BA
Material Product Mame ¥ Praduct Name 7 7 _ FPA Begistration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formuia 1 435370 18 invade Bio Foam ot required
2 Aero Thor - 11823.46-81824 17, Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Kitler Bait Gel 432.1480
3 Alpine Roach Bait : ’ # 499607 18  Maxforce Fine Granule Insaci Bait - 432-1255
4 Aven Cockroach Gel Bait Formula S +498-410 19 Madoree FC Roach Kifler Bait { Qel 4321259
5 Bi-Thor 83923-2 20 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait - 432-1455
] Cima-Xa 73079-12 24 Phartom Aeroso! . 7968-285
7 CacmacAu-Weamar Bm 12465-79 22 Phantom Termiticide-Insacticide 241352
8 Delta Dust Insecticide . 432.772 n Optigard Ant Get 1001280
.9 Demand.C8 Insecticide f ((7 100-1068 . 24 - Optigard Flex Liquid . 1001308
10 Drione 432-992 - 25 - Orthena PCO Pollets 59639-31
11 DuPont Advion 352852 - 28 P.1. Contact insecticide Formula 4 . 498-444
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap - 71532-28-73006 27 Precor (GR Contentrata 2724352
i3 Gentrol {GR Concentrate . 2724-351 ‘28 Prentox Reasmetiwin 0.5% 855-779
14 inTice Granuiar Bait 73079-2 - 2% Temprid SC insacticida . 432-1483 -
!n‘ﬁca Swaet Ant Ge! 73079-1 30 Totroldor SC e ¥ : 7989-210 .
2 over 30 days from the dale of service ‘ . ) .
e sabject 103 1 T FINANCE CHARGE PER MONTH * L bereby acknowledge the satisfactory coszpletion of ali services rendesed,
or annual percentage rxte of {8%. dnd agree to pay he cost of services o3 specified above.
=Cummagrusmpayucmdemnsﬂmtu“7 /a} )
S .- IR} r' ; . “ix -

" DATE




ervice lp Invoice

HH R THREERS

FEST mrnol WORK DOTES :E‘r: f[;zf;; 14

1821 McGEE I
KANSAS CiTY, MISSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115
\Vorkt ANl I Bl ~BET79
For Behavioral Dhange Qsﬁ"f»l?? Land Cor. For Behavi 10v al ‘:hQE

ol Tanyniey

MlE £54 31043 Ml S41HG

Technician
H7/08/14

Purchase Order

] Terms
el 018911

Service Description

GENERAL. PO ROACHESR, RATS AND MICE . . . Gl

Lo# BI6~-564-6286
GLLAR GERVICE PLUS PROBATION/PAROLE
1732 PROSPECT I8 BART OF SERVICE

QTQNMVF{ Bi1G-421~6670 EXT. 2828 OR EXT. 1838
i3

Pesticide / Product

UcH Amount

2 4/ QVﬂr*t Cackyo . mvs“jffj or e AT J S
3 25 ¢/ Orthens POO - 1.0000 86O 7 L fiar - !ZI PEBY OZ
4 26 / PoIo Conbac P 5Haa G2 o 37 Deman ) -5 B3-S
Material Product Name EPARe c\'stm’*on Aateriat roc \ = leqistration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 de Bio Foarn . . not required
2 Aerc Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnuam Roach Killar Bait Gel " 432-1480 .
3 Alpine Roach Balt 499507 18 Maxforce Fine Granule insect Bait . 4321255
4 AwedCoekmachGeiBanFomuas 499-410 19 - Maxforce FC Roach Kilier Bait Gel - - 4329289 .
5 Bt-Thor & B3923-2 20 - Maxforce Fly Spot Bak - - 4321455 -
6 Cime-Xa 7307912 21 - Phantom Aerosol ' 4 . 7963285 .
7 ConﬁacAll-Weatheerx/éa 1245579 22 . Phantom Tomiticide-Insecticide /64' - 241392 |
8 Delta Dust Insecticide 7 432-772 23 - Optigard Ant Gel .- 1001260 .
g Pemand CS ingecticida 100-1066 24 - Optigard Flex Liquid . T1001%08 -
10 Drione 432-992 "25 °  -- Orthene PCO Peliets . §9639-31. -
1 DuPont Advien 3s2-652 . 26 - P4 Contact insecticide Formuia 1 T 499-444 =
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap . : 71532-28-73006 . 27 Precor IGR Concentrate - 2724-352
13 Gentrol IGR Concentrate : 2724-351% 28 °© - .Prenipx Resmethrin 0.5% o - 65%-778
inTice Granular Bait T v 730792 29 - - Temprid SC Insecticide 4321483
InTice Sweet Ant Ge! . ) 730791 30 - TemdorSCTemmmcﬁdde' T _"‘1 -
oustanding 30 Goin® the dase of service . S o :
are sabjectto a | raﬁm‘aﬂ CHARGE PER MONTH ‘lwmkmwmm&mymmﬁmimmt

oe anpual percentage rate of 18%. . awamwwhmafmsmﬁd

SERVICE TECH "DATE




ervice Ip nvoice

W0 H}’

PEST m"nnl : DATE ¢ saafmfif
& i A Fyiday
1821 McGEE SRR
KANSAS CITY, MISSOUR! 64108
. 471-5733 or 331-8060
(913) 642-5115
BilTe. | LO7ELD . S P & 72-3 B BlE-421 667
Heasrtland Cty for Behavioral Change - Hearbtland Cty. Ffor Behavioral {hg.
Ed Tannar . Fd Tanner
114 Campbell =T 1514 Camphel]

Hamsas Ciky, MO 41580 ' , Kansas City, MO £41G8

Work Date | i TargetPest |,  Technician 7
AR/ B/ LG RYAN 7 Ryarnt Meier
Purchase Qrder ‘ '

3
k4 &
L, - g

Service Description

BENERAL PO ROACHES, RATS AND ngﬁ | : B
e TONNER ‘816-421-6670 EXT. 288 OR EXT. 1888

# BI6~BGE4~EEEE e
REGULAR BERVICE PLUS PROBATION/PARDLE B e

17530 PROSPEDT IH PART OF SERVICE

oLt

Pesticide / Product - Peshmde ’Product - UM Amount

1 IY% S Maxtaree B Fp lempr-i ol -
2 & / Qvert Lookra G ’r‘sl‘ir,ﬁZ! GZ ,,,:;':'39 / Tm“mdm_ S . 0. Ded E‘ﬂ
3 2% / Orthene FLO J Q?,ﬁfr?:@ GRow o as 98T TS - e apse 0707
& BE 7 L) Contac s SRE 02 : 3_9 7 Demand L8 In @, @398 GA )
Matertal Product Name EPA Registration i Product Name EPA Reglstratron
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 .18 Invade Bia Foam not required
2 Aero Thor 11623-46-81824 17. Maxtorce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Get 432-1460
3 Alpine Roach Bait 499507 18 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255
4 - Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 - 18 Maxdorce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel . 432-1259
5 Bi-Thor . 83923-2 20 Maxforce Fiy Spot Bait © 432-1455
§ Cime-Xa 73078-12 E 21 - Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
7 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 22 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
8 Deita Dust insecticide 432-772 23 Optigard Ant Gel 1001260 -
9 Demand CS Insecticide : 100-1C66 24 Optigard Flex Liquid 10013086
10 Drione 432-092 25 Orthene PCQ Pellets é ?f 50638-31
11 DuPont Advion 352-852 : 26 F.I. Contact Insecticide at 499-444
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73008 27 - . Precor iGR Concenirate S 2724352
13 Gentrol iIGR Concentrate 2724-351 28 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% © 855779
InTice Granutar Bait L 73079-2 29 " Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 30 Termtdor SC Tennﬂmsdeflnsecﬁcxde ) 7969-210
outstanding over 30 days from the date of service : R IT . .
afc subjeci to a | f/z% FINAN(?E CHARGE PER MONTH * [ hereby acknowledge the satisfactory camplmon of all services rendered,

or annual percentage rate of $8%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above.

o
G
Cusiomer agrees to pay accryed expenses in the event bffu/l - - ' s /M
ﬁ/“‘ W ‘/{ ¢ CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH




ervice Slip / Invoice |

U WHEER TR aa st i
PES‘I‘ mrnnl l WEEE DATEy  REASRELS ¢ |
Frdsdayv '
1821 McGEE : l
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108 ~
471-5733 or 331-8060
. (913) 642-5115
7 Work L7 A6~ 48] ~ 06T
Location: _ . . . .
avinral Change He s DEr. o Behavioral hyg.

Tanney
Cap el
City, O 41058

Work Date i i Target Pest .f Technician
PRSHES1G RYRR F{L' o Meler
Purchase Order __Last Service . Wap

Service Description

RiGTH D MICE A, Bin

Pesticide / Product UO

Amount

5 7 Temprin Sl A1, DR 02
e S Fmyemicor B0 % DL AEDD GA
.;1*‘7 VoS Uontrac 911 fa B3RS0 07

'8 9 7 Demand 08 G, R3O0 GA

Waterial P: oduct Name EPA Begistration Wateriai Product Name EPA Registration

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 18 invade Bijo Foam not required
2 Aero Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Kifler Bait Gel 432-1460
3 Alpine Roach Bait 499507 ! 18 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Gsi Bait Formuta 3 499-410 19 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Balt Ge! 4321259
5 Bi-Thor 83923-2 20 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
8 Cime-Xa 73079-12 21 Phantgm Aegrosal y / 7968-285
7 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-79 22 Phantom Tetmiticide-nsecticide { { /47 241-392
8 Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 ) 23 Optigard Ant Ge! 1001260
g Demand CS Insecticide 100-1066 ’ 24 QOptigard Flex Liquid 1001306
10 Drione 432-992 257 COrthene PCD Pellets 59639-31
11 DuPont Advion 352-652 26 P.\. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 489-444
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap = %5 G 715322873006 . 27 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
13 Gentrof IGR Cancentrate ¢ T 2724-351 28 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% . 655-779
14 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 29 Temprid SC insecticide 432-1483
. InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 l 30 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7968210
) - . T

::é subject‘zs:\n:dlm%ll‘:r;g&gg; gammgg‘ed;tgko{&g&v% * [ hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services tendexed ’ -7

or annual. percentage rate of 18%. and agree ta pay the cost of services as specified above. P

Customer agrecs ta pay sccmed SXpPEnses in the event nic lee(mn | -7

B £ b= ; ]
) s - : CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DA’I‘E

.
o e i e e e e e e e e At e e a e st i m e L



BN S S SR T G ST 26

PEST MTnol | WORE PATE : !

1821 McGEE -
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64108

. 471-5733 or 331-8060:

(913) 642-5115

Work e r 1,) l ‘lj_""_‘“ o
Lacation: et E e v
Tie ayd

Pt
Tandg Oir. Tor Behavioral Chi.

[l

Dabavroral Changs

195 Kamohnli
Dy, WO R4 LHD

Work Date ! ; Technician
=R R N : CRYAa

Purchase Crder t | Last Service

- Ryan Meler
Code

e

Setvice Description

L

Pesticide / Product Amount
Solwmpesd b

PRER S T

v ”

@, meme nyo -

Ty BT
Uemsid T8 In
Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granutar Ant Bait Formula 1 498-370 i6 fnvade Bio Foam nat required
2 Aero Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxiorce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Ge! 432-1460
3 Alpine Roach Bait 499507 18 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 498-410 19 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Batt Gel 432-1259
5 Bi-Thor 83823-2 20 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
6 Cime-Xa 73079-12 21 Phantorn Aetosal 7969-285
7 Contrac Ali-Weather Blox 12455-79 22 Phantom Termiticide-lnsecticide 241-392
8 Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 23 Optigard Ant Gel 1001260
9 Demand CS insecticide 100-1066 24 Optigard Flex Liguid s 17/ 1001308
10 Drione 432992 25 Orihens PCQ Pellets ¢ € & <7 59639-31
11 DuPont Advion 352-652 28 P.i. Contact insecticide Formula 1 499-444
12 Fenya Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73006 ¥ 4 Precor 1IGR Concentrate 2724-352
13 Gentrot IGR Concentrate 2724-351 28 Prentox Resmethiin 0.5% 655-779
14 InTice Granular Bait . 73079-2 29 Temprid SC Insecticide o 432-1483
InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 30 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide " 7969-210 .~

g:asubjcot 'f,f“g"f“?,;ﬁ&“ﬁ;’; ggxpt\igﬁdggﬁo;g}?rc}: * 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services t‘e[\dfl'/b‘;,.p o ’ "f_,.w‘/

or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay tte cost of services as specified above. e S Pt

Custur{l%r agrees to pay acgmied expanses in the event of pqll?cﬁ‘}_on.f PR e ’ e

s e SRR CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SERVICE TECH DATE .

b . El

2 —_— S,




ervice oitp 7/ invoice

WM ORDER SeRRS
PES"‘ M‘l‘nnl WO DATE:  O8/850/ 14
. Friaday
1821 McGEE L P
KANSAS CITY, MISSOUR! 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
{313) 642-5115
Work B3] S 20 e O
Locatmﬂi R LS l w.J R A ] A :r.m‘ {L
f1 hansye Manrtla v Fov Bahavio '13« STV

Target Pest

Farsris e

14 Campbhall

R AT R e
peas Divy, P SL1EE

v

Purchase Order

Technician

P

Y

Pomy Wedar

Service

ol N -

Terms

- Last Sarvice |

Description

Lo miesid

Product Name

UOom

7

EPA Registration

Price

~

. QA

T

Amount

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formuia 1 499-370 16 Invade Bio Foam not required
2 Aerg Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Kitler Bait Gel 432-1460
3 Alpine Roach Bait 499507 18 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Get Bait Formuta 3 499-410 19 Maxforce FC Roach Kilter Bait Gel 432-1259
5 Bi-Thar 83923-2 E 20 Maxforce Fly Sgot Batt 432-1455
53 Cime-Xa = e 7307812 21 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
7 Contrac.AltWeather Biox {3 G 12455-79 22 Phantom Tarmiticlde-Insecticide 241-392
8 Deita Dust Insecticide  ~ > 2 432-772 23 Qptigard Ant Ge! 1001260
9 Demand CS insecticide 100-1066 : 24 Optigard Flex Liguid 1001306
10 Drione 432-992 25 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
11 DuPont Advion 352-652 28 P.t. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73006 27 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
13 Gentro! IGR Concentrate 2724-351% 28 Prentax Resmethrin 0.5% 858-779
inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 i 29 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483

‘Q InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 L 30 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-210

;:r?subkz?:;azd{n ﬁ;é}f;&%‘fég g;“},ﬁ“cfﬁd;&”{,,gﬁﬁ * 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered,

or annuat percentage tate of (8%, ) ; and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. ‘ ° g

x Customerfagrees ta pay acciued expenses in the event-of chliectivtsy #/ 7 RNy T e
i T D C// / v 7 T CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
- S
SERVICE TECH

DATE



( HMURE (TTHDER: SGBRES

PEST MTBOI . | ‘ WOIRE DATE : faa'a,_f‘;?:f_&,t

l Fricay

1821 McGEE
KANSAS CITY, MiSSOURI 64108
471-5733 or 331-8060
. (913) 642-5115
Work 4
Lecatmn . -

Dby, oy Pehavioral

\‘\.

Bl 64 1A

Work Date ! Time Target Pest i Technician

BOAER 04 Ryam Ryan Meia:
Purchase Order Terms ' Last Service | Map Code 7
: . 4 s oo bdedty DIADTE e e e
’ ot ¥ ¥ ;
Setvice Description Price

FTE WO , B i

Pesticide / Product Amount

UoM
31, Sp 0Z

Pesticide / Product Amount

PN v &3 N VY R £ R
P e 07
! L, A0 BA
Praduct Name EPA Registiration Product Name EPA Registration
Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499370 18 Invade Bio Foam not required
Aero Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460
Alpine Roach Balt 499507 i8 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1256
Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 - 19 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Ge! 432-1259
Si-Thor 83923-2 20 Maxiorce Fly Spot-Bai: . 432-1455
Cime-Xa 73079-12 21 Phantom Aerosol 7968-285
Contrac Ali-Weather Biox 12455-79 22 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 23 Optigard Ant Gel 10012860
Demnand CS Insecticide 100-1068 24 Optigard Flex Liquid Cﬂ 1001306
Drione ) 432-992 25 Orthane PCO Psliets f 59639-31
DuPant Advion 352-652 26 Pl Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
Fanva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73006 27 Precor {GR Concentrate 2724-352
Gentro! {GR Concentrate 3 2724-351 28 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779° -
. nTice Granular Bait 73079-2 28 Temprid S5C Insecticide 432-1483
Q InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730731 ! 30 Termidor SC Termiticidefinsecticide 7989-210
grh: subject [:a :dli“%,zg;ama\&ﬁgse 2}’;“},[{‘55&5{5“",‘;3’1?‘{"5 * 1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services :eudeted ‘
or anpual percentage rate of 5%, and agree to pay ihe cost of services as specified above, " . -3
[ Customgr agrees to pay ac':nmd expenses in the event nf,’:oit mn L : '.'L:“* *"‘l a')l . M‘ /Zj )
Hom o T / g f CUSTOMER SIGNATURE T

SERVICE TECH DATE i‘ -t
i 1 ER

.
e e . e e et e e e e e et e e St . i B



L s R

7o : ervice Slip / Invoice
P e
PES"' MTnnl . i WO DT
1821 McGEE ‘ !__
KANSAS CITY MlSSOUHl 64108 S
471-5733 or 331-8060 )
(913) 642-5115 . - :
Work o el ¥
. 0 Lacation: o ) oot
e o Bebtaedoral Uhangs RESEN Torr Bahaesiorat Thiga

B R SEE

Work Date | Time | Target Pest

AR - WL T e YR ewan Bedaes ot F

Purchase Order ! Terms | Last Service

Lobodg DERDLE

Service

Description

TN

FLECE &1, E

Ry

S i EIMT.

! i\-% %R

UOM  Amount Pestnc:de / Produci

Product Name EPA Registration g Product Name EPA Registration
1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formuia 1 499-370 16 tnvade Bio Foam not required
2 Aero Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460
3 Alpine Roach Bait 489507 18 Maxforce Fine Granuie insect Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 i8 Maxiorce FC Roach Killer Bait Ge! 432-1259
5 Bi-Thor 83023-2 20 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
B Cime-Xa 73079-12 21 Phantom Aerosol 7869-285
7 Contrac All-Weather Blox ) 12455-79 22 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
8 Detta Dust Insecticide / >/ 432.772 23 Optigard Ant Gel 1001260
9 Demagd CS insecticide T 100-1066 24 Optigard Flex Liquid 1001308
10 Drione ¢ 432.992 C 25 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
11 DuPont Advien 352-652 26 P.L. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
12 Fenva Star Eco Gap 71532-28-73006 27 Precor (GR Concantrate 2724-352
13 Gentrot IGR Concentrate 2724-351 28 Prentox Resmettvin 0.5% 655-779
1 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 29 Temprid SC insecticide 432-1483
& InTice Sweet Ant Gel 730791 30 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-210
ac;e subject 'f:,“ﬂ"f,;ﬁf;li? A;I{aCyE g‘;ﬂ ,f’é E"E&",f,,é*ﬁ{-ﬁ * I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered,
of annual percentage rate af 18%. and agree to pay the cost of setvices as specified above. L S
« Customer s to accrued expenses i the event ofcoll cs ' o ra S
fWLr T // (ﬁ A T é}N e
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE &

SERVICE TECH Dzﬁ‘
?‘. .
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e/ Produ Pesticide / Product uam Amount
SO feppirLiy Wl O A 71 1 Y I W )
Tey i LRSI i, RN

i, EADG 7
d. S G

EPA Registration

1 Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 thvade Bio Foam not required
2 Aerg Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1460
3 Alpine Roach Bait 499507 18 Waxforce Fine Granule insact Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 19 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
g Bi-Thor 83923-2 20 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1458
5 Cime-Xa 73079-12 21 " Phantorn Aerosol 7969-285
7 Contrac All-Weather Blox 12455-73 22 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
8 Deita Dust Insecticide - 432:772 23 Optigard Ant Gel — 1001260
9 Demand CS Insecticide 100-1068 24 Optigard Flex Liguid ..~ ¢ /7" 4 1001306
10 Drione 432-992 25 Orthene PCQ Pellets A 59639-31
11 DuPont Advion 3562-652 26 P.I. Contact (nsecticide Formula 1 499-444
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73006 27 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
13 Gentrof IGR Concentrate 2724-351 28 Prentax Resmethrin 0.5% 655-779
14 InTice Granuiar Bait 73079-2 29 Temprid SC Insectitide 432-1483
_‘.:mm inTice Sweest Ant Gal 73079-1 { 30 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7969-210
Srta subject to ad;n]gfg?:ﬁ:ﬁ&ﬂ%’; g?_&gg ;;S;&S’S%cg * [ hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered, : . 'ff //
or annual percentage rate of 18% and agree ta pay the cost of services as specified above. -y _,.r_’ VA
Customer agrees to pay acerued expenses in the event of collection. B Y R,’“*/L_/, .
Lo ) . CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
SERVICE TECH DATE
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i Advance Granular Ant Bait Formuda 1 489-370 16 invade Bio Foam not required
2 Aerta Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Kifler Bait Gal 432-1480
3 Alpine Roach Bait 489507 18 Maxdorce Fine Granule insect Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Get Bait Formuia 3 499-410 19 Maxtorce FC Roach Killer Bait Get 432-1259
) Bi-Thor 83923-2 20 Maxforee fly Spot Bait 432-1455
8 Cime-Xa 73079-12 21 Phantom Aerosot 7969-285
7 Conirac Al-Weather Blox | &4, 12455-79 22 Phantom Termiticide-tnsecticide 241-392
8 Delta Dust insecticide 432-772 23 Opfigard Ant Ge! 1001260
9 Demang CS Insecticide 100-1066 24 Optigard Flex Liquid 1001308
10 Drione 432-992ih, 25 Orthene PCO Pellets 59638-31
H DuFont Advion 352-652 26 P.). Contact Insecticide Formula 1 409-444 .
12 Fenva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73006 27 Precor IGR Concentrate 2724-352
13 Gentrof IGR Concentrate 2724-351 28 Prentox Resmethrin 0.5% 655-77%
14 inTice Granular Bait 73079-2 29 Temprid SC Insecticide 432-1483
‘l InTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 30 Termidor SC Termiticide/insecticide 7968-210
S:;ambjcﬂ ‘:? :d;m %&:;:;?&NCE g{n;&hg;;g;;{am * I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of ail services rendered, e /l_/
of annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above, \_,,// 7 & <. P
Customer agrees 1o pay accrued eprnsts in the event of gollectiol =
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Material

Product Name Product Name

1  Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 489-370 ! 16 Invade Bio Faam not required
Aero Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum RBoach Kilier Bait Gel 432-1460
3 Alpine Reach Bait 499507 18 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255
4 Avert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 499-410 19 Maxforce FC Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
5 Bi-Thor 83923-2 20 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait 432-1455
8 Cime-Xa 7307912 21 Phantom Aerosol 7969-285
7 Contrac All-Weather Biox 12455-78 22 Phantom Termiticide-Insecticide 241-392
. 8 Delta Dust Insecticide 432-772 23 Optigard Ant Gel 1001260
9 Demand Cg lnsecticide [ C) ,7{ 100-1086 24 Optigard Flex Liguid 1001308
10 Drione 432-992 25 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
11 DuPant Advion 352-652 26 P.1. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
12 Fernwva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73006 27 Precor IGR Cancentrate 2724-352
13 Géntrot 1GR Concentrate 2724-351 28 Prantox Resmetfvin 0.5% 8655-779
14 intice Granular Bait 73079-2 29 Temprid SG insecticide 432-1483
InTice Sweet Ant Gel 7307941 30 Termider SC Termiticide/insecticide 7869-210
Ch utstanding over 30 days fram the date of service . . \
are subject to a 1 1/2% FINANCE CHARGE PER MONTH * [ hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services rendered, o
or annual percentage rate of 18%. and agree to pay the cos: of services as specified above, L
: Customegfagrees ¢ pay accryed expenses i the svent of gollecton,
s Y -
S
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t Advance Granular Ant Bait Formula 1 499-370 16 lnvade Bio Foam not required
2 Aero Thor 11623-46-81824 17 Maxforce FC Magnum Roach Killer Bait Gel 4321460
3 Alpine Roach Bait 499507 18 Maxforce Fine Granule Insect Bait 432-1255
4 Awnert Cockroach Gel Bait Formula 3 AS9-410 19 Maxtorce FG Roach Killer Bait Gel 432-1259
5 Bi-Thar 83923-2 ' 20 Maxforce Fly Spot Bait : 432-1455
6 Cime-Xa 73079-12 21 Phantom Asrosol 7969-285
7 Contrac All-Weather Blox O 12455-79 22 Phantom Tarmiticide-insecticide 241-382
8 Deita~Brust Insecticide 432-772 23 Optigard Ant Ge! 1001260
9 Demand CS insecticide O 100-1066 24 Optigard Flex Liquid 1001306
10 - Drione t 432992 25 Orthene PCO Pellets 59639-31
DuPont Advion 352-652 26 P.L. Contact Insecticide Formula 1 499-444
, Fenva Star Eco Cap 71532-28-73006 27 Precor 1GR Concentrate 2724-352
Gentrol IGR Concentrate 2724-351 23 Prentox Besmethrin 0.5% 855-779
14 InTice Granular Bait 73079-2 29 Temprid SC insecticide 432-1483

15 inTice Sweet Ant Gel 73079-1 30 Termidor SC Termiticide/Insecticide 7969210 -
Chasges oustending over 30 days fom the date of service P

are subject to a 1 1/2% FINANCE CHARGE PER MONTH *1 hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services
or annual percentage raie of 18%. - and agree to pay the cost of services as specified above. —s
Customer,‘mccmed xpenses in the event pf gojipctivy,

J 06Ty =
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DENTAL oottt terte st es et as st e s s easen s et s s be s n e v b samsens e saensenacrsrsnn
DIVISION OF FAMILY SERVICES ...ttt iesms e snes s s s
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE .....cotiiriiieccnitninsonneassenssssrstssssssssinersasssssssmsis asssastessissssass sanssnsan

......................................................................................................................................................

First Call on Alcohol and Drug Dependence  818-361-5900 ....oorerirecnnierevna,

Family Resource Center Inc  816-822-7241 ..o crecrecrre et sesnessane e

FOOD and CLOTHING PANTRIES ....cooiiieeiereccvsanienensiisissiessessstsssnan s sesms s eemeenesesesesannnens
Gamblers Anonymous 1-888-BETSOFF ... crcacnrconmmsecrneacssseinesessnasss sssseans 10
GED TESTING CENTERS .....ooiiirtnssie st sinccraenessssenasceas e ssasssasas s s savrmssssensssansssnss 10
GUARDIANSHIP ..ottt e cecinss st serass et st e s s ss et ssn s beab v b neane 10
H et et een e et et en s e s e A e e b r R e e s et b R e nrAA b e s e ss e 10
HEALTH CARE ..ot tiscscconrcvassinssessacssesessesassnesarssssssasinsssssn st s bsbssnssbans s susasens 10
HOSPITALS .ttt imr s et ce s s e mas e et vt sssms e es s s e s e b s et e ssesensass sesnensns 11
HOTLINES ..ottt sestcscaaiece st s rre st s snenasseesassvesaessasne s saearesns s eab e b enasabsse s sbvassess b nssansn 11
HOUSING ....corivecieorenroncenresnestinssnessesas e e etasas st asas st soasssnsss b earessas srssansasenassessasesemtsraess 12
RESIDENTIAL/GROUP HOMES ..ottt cstininsesicsssessatesass s ssnesns 12
NURSING HOMES/FACILITIES .........ooieeerceccraeresesnssssssssssssestronesonsasenssssansssessnssnes 14
HOMELESS SHELTERS ...ttt strae e ess e s ennese s csnesasemesssirensasesnasorsassasssasstnssanssses 14
HOUSING AUTHORITIES .........ooiriivrecremrevaesinsemsrese s csissanssssansnsssssssnssssssssssnssses sonverns 14
.................................................................................................................................................... 15
.................................................................................................................................................... 15

....................................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................................................
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SOCIAL SECURITY  1-800-772-1213....o i csnensssaesooesserasssssssnsssesssmsncan 20
SUPPORT GROUPS/LINES........ccooimariimcinisesmtnecsniseacsassesessatssssessinsssssestesessssssonsasasesess 2]

....................................................................................................................................................

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) (hhs.gov/Recovery) 816-426-3981..21

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING- Women with children (1-3 year placement) and adolescent
BOUSITIE e vttt eecene e e eeee et e s eeeee e e sesasea sre st assetessa s aaeseesmnessaerarass e aransssrnneneserms s asannaensnnns 21

TRANSPORTATION......cecrteetee it ecnresnvmssneteas s ses st ssssssssesensssansasentioserseesasnnamnees 22

....................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



AARP: 700 W 47" St Ste 112 KCMO 64112.cccemrcrercccccanrcsensnnecenne . 1-866-389-5627
Abandoned Houses, Kathleen Colbreck .........ccoveemercneeecrsnneniesesrssesssoresncessesaes 816-871-3800
Ad Hoc Group Aainst CriMe.......cececcierissscs i sesscsnesssearerssmensressasessstassossssesnsssens 816-531-0000
Affordable Senior Aduit Housing, K. David Cole Place.........ccomiimcorncisensnnninserenas 816-966-4563
11301 Grandview Rd.
Air Quality/Health Department .........ccoivecimriicimemminsinssssse s ssanssssssss s srsssssnaessasses 816-513-6314
ATIDS Council of Greater Kansas City .......c.ccuerimrccssermssnssssnicinsisresssassssssissans 816-753-5166
2801 Wyandotte Ste 167, KCMO 64108
AIDS HOTLINE ....coonviinrinmicnanimsenessncinssaessorsarssssscssiessbonsssassassssasassesssressissenstasass 816-513-6600
AIDS Resource COUNCIl ..o ittt saea et s s e ssaeraens 816-471-1186
HIV Testing .......coccevnn.. . 816-753-5144
HOpe Care Conter ..o crcecttreeiisssseeesssssssimresassssrascanssassrstssss s spasssssanes 816-523-3988
Alzheimer’s Disease Education & Referral Center.....coueernrcoseernas reveennen 1-800-438-4380
American Diabetes ASS0CIAHON .....ceerrrmerremerrerimsecressnsssoreesorsane ...913-383-8210
American Heart ASSOCIALION .......ceccuireniieiecrenireenrscsnnesnitaresssnac st resssaasasasassanse 816-242-4277
American Red Cross.... - e 316-468-1260
Anger Altematwes—Anger Management 816-753-5118
AARP- Missouri State Office , .. 816-561-0044
Area AZENCY 0N ABIME....ciurimirinniiersisaesrenerartncssanstsnsssbesssssssasasseassrassesssnsssssasassess 816-474-4240
ATBOrs OF GFANAVIEW. ..ottt s s s s b sa s s s et B16-761-3411
Associated Youth Services. ...ttt sa s e aser e e 913-831-2820
AA/NA MEETINGS
Alive Again AA (WEeStPOI)....ccovtimmiriiroremeerscsenrsimressins s sessserssrasassesmavesneneass 816-461-9691
Grass Roots AA (Grandview) ......ccceicinerenenssnssninsen .. 816-761-9953
Alanon/AIAteeN/ACOA ...t v ee et seensas s sere st asenes sersansvnetesas oo basns 816-373-8566
Alcoholics Anonymous............. oo 816-471-7229
COCAINEG ANOMYINOUS .everirrearsrreerstarsessirsanrorasransaiasraseseasesssssrssssnsiesrassresssessssmsensssnanis 913-248-8873
NarcotiCs ANOIYIIOUS ....couommerccreeirrseecciracesissnasassssssisss rssssnessasncssnessisssassssra sensanss 816-531-2250
ALCOHOL AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT
Baptist Lutheran HOSPital .......ocov v ecerecnsicnsccninissstennnenen s s ssssssesesnonsss 816-276-7896
Benilde Hall ...t en e conscsas i b ni s e r s st 816-842-5836
Comprehensive Mental Health... ... 816-254-3652
Drug & Alcohol Referral and Assessment Hotlme .................................................. 816-361-5900
First Call on Alcohol and Drug Dependence..... ceneees 316-361-5900
Friendship House (Women Only, DELoX) .......c.cccmcmcerirsremmssssiniaeronsiereaseassessnss 816-531-7788
Gateway (Comprehensive Mental Health).......ccovevmimvnmemrecencnicnae 816-350-3830
Grace House of Kansas City (Women & ChIldren).......cvennniimniisrmnnescinene, 816-756-1551
GUAdAIUPE COMLET.......co ittt esstene s et er s e srs s sb st s e n s s 816-561-6885
Kansas City Community Center (KCCCJ............ veeere 316-421-6670
Kansas City Restoration Church (KCRC) ....ccovovivcivienrenimnnricinceninessssesnsnessens 816-231-2755
Kansas City Free & Clean CHNIC.....cocc.vevreceeeneineennensesvnnsemree e essessssssessaseesesnenses 816-333-9999
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug AbuSE ....ccoveeccrevarnes ceeneanes 316-361-5900
INEW VISION 1teieiiiirenvtrmessnnai s reeseossanacsenssrorseeseseesesbssasassnnasssassesessassasensssnsassesas 1-800-939-2273
North Kansas City Community Center ... cerveenes 316-454-2000
Northstar ~ ReDiscover Alcohol and Substance Abuse ........................................... 816-931-6500
PAIWAYS ot sscsssns st s ens s s e n s eas st s aaes 660-747-1355



Preferred Family Healthcare

YOUTH ..ot st ssessrcarsesseiesaesssesssssensasssonssensmtssassrassmnshstanessasss 816-474-7677
ADULT OUTPATIENT, Clay, Plaite, and Ray counties.........ocecvreenicrerscaeneac 816-407-1754
RENAISEANCE WESL....euraecremcmireeeteseeaesras e resesssesse e asesracssessasentoesons eansbesarsass 816-333-2990
Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation ........covereiemnreeeinonvencscnsonnisiescssnsesssosmeees 816-421-5434
Samuel U Rodgers Community Health Center ..o eirereninveisnssesimisssssionenss 816-474-4920
Swope Parkway Health Center (outpatient)........oeucocnrcrciicsimcssmsssanscnssssnans 516-923-5800
IMANI house (MICA Broup ROME).......c...ecreeerveessmseesinronrsicssiersasesessssessossrssisessans 816-929-2600
Truman Lakewood Addiction Recovery PIrOZram ...t sonns 816-404-8047
Two Rivers Haospital ... vrencenrensarirssesssssssssssssiesssrnsessasassnensrsnseneses 5 10-382-6300
U.S. Department of Health and Human Serv:ces ..................................... 1-800-662-4357
~-Regional Office for Area Programs Guid... . weerewrrcrmermscrssssisccsssecsrmsansies 816-482-5770
Better Living Center (Food & Clothing).......ovcceeeivececnrcenienncssmesmessssssssmsssesessssnseeses 816-523-1115
7217 Troost (9:00-2:30 Mon & Wed)
BFMA PO Box 414711 KC, MO 6414 1...ccnieirriimrretececs s sesenemstisansasenss 816-474-2972
Fax 816-474-1673
BHAC-ReDISCOVET INAKE....covie et ssr e naarascetre e sesesensnsessens 816-966-0900
Big Brothers & Sisters of Kansas City .......ccecnrnmmmnssmioms s $16-361-5269
Birth Certificates/Vital RECOTAS ... ......ocvemvvvecereerer s iesisssessee st esressse e sassssssessasenes 816-513-6309
Bishop Sullivan Center
TRUMAN et sisrsseese cesreirenrancenns B16-231-3096
TIOOSE ceeneeciaririrarrisietiiie e eetess st s as e b semses e saessamssseas s s sennentsens st semtansenn 816-561-8515
Booth Manor  816-966-0303
Brain Injury Association of AMETCa ........c.coeeivucrscrereenrinncsisesriessesensensrsenseeseseseans 1-800-444-6443
MMESSOUTT..ccueeucrereariiserameeiierasessasbasesansassasensrer sesarsns et sescasmesssesamesrmmnmmesemesranes 314-426-4024
KENSAS «.vvrvvaerarcrcrarnsmrnere s sreass e semssssasonees s amet et sen s ot saet st s A R e r s e 913-754-8883
Butterfly Haven (RCF 1) 11500 Campbell St. KC, MO 64131.......... ... 816-942-4045
Campbell Care Group HOMe..........cveeiecirenieieinscnei e serecenemsas e sensshesansaas 816-931-1466
Catholic Charities: 1112 Broadway St, KCMO 64105 .......cormeceiennnerioremcncnirsnneenene 816-221-4377
Refer to United WAaY ... ocrreceeenriressenninnressscseseesasceseossesseissassssssassacs 816-474-5112
Center Pointe for Recovery (€ating diSOrders) .......ouveercverssceserrescseseescomsrerssonneen §16-363-1898

Child Abuse Prevention ASSOCIAIION..........covceeeerrevnesmsesreersesessensresnessenssnessrnsne

CHILD CARE

Daycare Connetion ... umrineniitemsneererseerssessrerstissosrsassssmsasstassssnesees

Kansas City Regional Center for Dev«alopmentally Disabled........coocnrevennae
St. Vincent’s Family Service Center... erteaee e es

Children’s Mercy Hospital....

oo B16-252-8388

............... 816-962-2020
............... 816-889-3400
errennes 816-756-3511

... 816-234-3000



ThE CRIIATEN S PLACE. ..o eieeeeeteeeeeesee e ctessveecvteseessssseeasbasbsnnnseseasaesbeentrannssamnanneas 816-363-1898

. Y UTION MISSION 1o eeecesseerrssseseeesmseesssesseoeeseesseoe s eseeessseseeessemeees s essasssen 816-474-9380
VAL RIZIES .o ev oo oo ssers e cessseesesseeerseseesssessesssresaree st 816-426-7277

HOHNE. c.cv ettt ssasemanerass s sesssasntessensssassnsmssnsasnserasaneeseness 1-800-368-1019
Coalition for Independence ... rmesieicoreercsincssnnnimsenssscsssnssensnen 13-321-5140

COMBAT Jackson COUNLY ...coiceiierecrirecncnnenierrsieecsecssasssssassssssssensassscssmssssssnasessrasnes 816-881-3664
CommUCare (Crisis LiNE)....cocrrecrnminieineiorecimioesiesonsnasensssisssseerssnsssisssssens 888-279-8188
Community AssiStance CoUNCIl..........cvmmrceciremrmnssrcsemsrermssenssvesssesrsssssamsssssesnenes §10-763-3277
Community Linc (Transition for Fam;hes) cerereresererassemesssersssssisssasssnressrassnsens 8169313727
Community Services League .............. ereeneresnensree et assnensensissssesnsesssesens 810-254-4 100
Compassionate Ear (Consumer Warm Lme) ............................................................... 913-281-2251

ceirreiesnerresesn st anasessessesenssaesssssssesnnrnenss 1-806-927-6327
Compassionate FHERTS .....ococoveovrveeerceeesenre e seseeses s cesessrasserscsnsnsesnssasassraceessaseenss 31 6-556-2493
Consumer Credit COUNSELING ......v.vruiieresrresieresesnsrssesiermsssrarcarssessrssrononsasssnssssssenss 810-733-0333
Credit Counseling Centers of AMETICA ..o..ccvvrerrmeureecrcsrcrecrsrccssnssnssssemsareassnsssnecenee §16-474-0222

Crime Victims COmPENSALION .....ecurvererinesvirevaseesrserseeesromsasesrsssmerssssersessserrensassssassesss 573-526-6006
CRISIS Homes/ Transitional Living -
Askew House (men only) 1016 ASKEW AVE. c..corcrceccirenirecncrnssnnneaannanes 816-497-4565
Beacon House (men oniy) 1207 S. Main open 8pm Tues. & Thur............. 816-254-7089
Charlie Vaughn (men only) Blue Springs, MO ......cooirivcincenrssainanns 816-810-7181
Charlotte Place (men only) 2751 Charlofte .......cvvccrimuriecnccnerceensencscneennn. §16-497-4565
Community House (men only) 3000 Campbell.... oo csresaisesrensenes 816-756-0670
Counseling ............. eeetrrereresenresnssnesssanssnanstseessnnssserronernessanneeesnens 31 323 7 I-HOME (4663)
Crossroads 29] 1 Holmes 816-759-7250
. Friendship House (women only) 3728 Githam Road.....c.cccveemvcnreercecnncecsionsvanner. 816-531-7788

Healing House (women only) 4400 St. JohN e saems e §16-920-7178
Isaiah’s Place (men only) 3344 Benton BIvd. ..ooovoceeiieeee et 816-442-7963
Kansas City Community Center (south house) 2751 Charlotte .......ccccceeneeeen.. §16-531-7733
K.C. Drug Free Housing (two locations)
The Fairhaven APartmienls ........vveccoraiiesmserisriiiesensrmansissassrnsresssssssnsnssense 816-561-7772
VA8 PATK TOWELS ...oeeveerreeieersseeersmrsesnessessessbassessssstmsesessanstensrmsersenerstessersnicssions §16-756-1401
(24-hr. on-site structured management; weekly NA/AA migs)
Lea Widwick {(men only) 1128 S. Main/421 S. Main Independence, MO  816-590-1556

Mercerville (men only) _ 816-838-0690
Turning Point (men only) 1312 W. South Ave. Independence, MO 816-456-0933
Princess House (women only) 2214 Benton Blvd....cccoovvcicvncicnicinineinnen 816-216-7846
Spring House 721 W. Jones Independence, MO 64055........ccovvvvaerrernrinmrancinsenens 816-833-1853
RESTAIL. ... sres s ecsnsesssiesesesssesen s noss s sassa s s sasbams s mas s s aannns 816-472-5664
Tracy Crisis Support Home 3717 Tracy ceerreresrssesssesimesnsessennessene 81 6-931-5468
Union House 225 Union St. .. erevernerenerisasrscessensannevesansacsesarsssssanseccrincss §10-8 10-0033
Welcome House 1414 East 27 St... SOOI 3 [ . 4.2 | s VA
Daystar Worship Center-Rev. Dean/ Ranel Boldridge.......covoveiemeeereineecnictneraircnnes 816-924-5531

(Transitional Housing for Men; Recovery Support)3809 Brooklyn KCMO 64109
Dean’s Law Office —Joan Dean, SSI/SSDI appeals- ......ccecisernaesinrecsessctnismsennninsene 816-356-7997



6220 Blue Ridge Cutoff Suite 200

De La Salle Education Center..........oooooivecvevvervierseenranes

Fax...... 816-356-7699
w-ene 816-561-4445

DENTAL
Truman Medical Center Dental ~ LaKeWood.....co.o.coeereeirrssneecnncnseriaseecssesinnisn 816-404-6885
Truman Medical Center Oraj Surgery — Hospital Hill....o.o.ooomieeiceiccne 816-404-0500
SWOPE PATKWAY .vircrinitimmerceeceeccanrncesessenssses e sssssnsnsssssassssessessaratansecssnnessssensasseness 816-923-5800
Samuel U Rodgers Community Health Center..........oovvnsicmecensisescasiennneess. $16-889-4609
UMKC School of Dentistry ..........coveiieeiivininiicnireccasensiencsieteesenessessnssnesssnenn 810-235-2111
SEAON COTHET ...voiitiritnitre et ctnreemre s sasnsss e rase e sasas e abaresas sonaseres cremrrrenaerererns 816-231-3955
Rogers Independence Dental Center......c.oiveireneecmcrnnceeccsssescosnsrssnscenns e 816-254-3382
Kansas City Free CHINC oo oo rcvesies s cessssssas s tme s s banessnsebaenmnaen 816-753-5144 ext. 8
Kansas City Regional Cente............cccoiimiiiniiiiiiieen 816-889-3555
Cabot Westside CHIIC............oviiiieeieeci e eeesere e e e e ennaees 816-471-0900
Clay County Public Health Center.................cccoeenee TS PPN 816-595-4308
Rogers Lafayette Dental Clinic.........ocooviiiiiiini e 660-259-3823
University of Missouri- Kansas City.................... ettt e aereaaans 816-235-2100
Elks Mobile Dental Program ... ..o i et 816-404-6909
Donated Dental Services (statewide prog) ................................................. 866-792-9988
Smiles Change Lives..... ... oo can e et ea b 816-421-4949
DETOX FACILITIES/ NON-MEDICAL TREATMENT
Center West Recovery Warrensburg, MO ... 660-747-1355
Kansas City Community Canter........coviioeeeminieremsseeasesressssesssssesessasessssssonsssererios 816-421-6670
MOSOS (MO Shield of Service) Salvation Army .........coeoeeeerermennentacrenerensssinone. $16-483-2281
Northstar TTRRUNENL. ....ocvevviiieeierceeeeecec st e st s sseseesarsestasnsesba e s sasanrannnas 816-931-6500
Northland Community COnter.......covccoceremeeeecrernerraseessessssasssrressssressssssanaasessessssamrons 816-630-8986
RenNDISSANCE WESLe..oomioiieii e rsets et ens st sseasnasensssenseassensassressessarssesnens 81 0=333-2990
Women'’s Place .. ettt e asteete st tvreene e e tea e tesart e s sarnnaanseseerenssrennaroresssnatesresssaesess 8 1 0-333-2990
Valley Hope (0utpatlent) ......................................................................................... 816-525-6980
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
Helping Hands of GoodWill INAUSIFIES .....c.cvvveerrincerieiireeesesecnieecniresesessssresssansrasaons 816-842-7425
Kansas City Regional Center (KCROC)....ooovireomieereiasnnesereesasnsienssesesassssssasesescmssce 816-889-3400
Johnson County Developmental SUPPOITL......c..ccecemmimmertsisensmssacacsssnssmareses 913-826-2600
The Whole Persomt........oooii ittt ereare e s e aanmns s see enaeen 816-561-0304
B T A e et et e e e e eeemeeae 816-363-2000
Kansas City Institute on Human Development.....c....ccoooeiiiiiiiiiiiicninnen. 816-235-1770
MODDRC ..ttt saaesaaea et e asan e e e aee 816-235-1763
AR L ettt e s 816-436-3009
DIVISION OF FAMILY SERVICES
Downtown Jackson County 615 E. 13% STEet ...oovereermeeeereienseressessesseensens 816-889-2000
Fax  816-889-2008
East Jackson County 201 E. Partridge Independence, MO 64055 .................... 816-325-5800
Fax  816-325-5995
Midtown Office 4900 Swope Pkwy 816-929-7100
Fax 816-929-7101
Dial-A-Ride (GrandVIEW) ... ccceieceiererereinserecesresssinnssssessrssnasssetssessasssses sessass sonseses 816-966-8300
Disability Attorney Referral Line......ceeeveemceercervsisesemrssssssssssorssnsssssssessasasesssemsanas 1-800-631-3030
Disability Determinations .........c...ccccveerrrieniisssnimsersaniscrssasasrasssssrsessesnrsstsassenssssones 816-325-1200

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Alliance Against FAMlY VIOIENCE ....ccv.ooeeecrerecrerenserraesetsessssssascssssasnsssesesmassesssasnns 513-682-1752



Domestic Violente HOtINE ...coccvere e veveereeereeesssnecsnesmmsssecssssesesasesserasssseesnsnnennees 3 16-995-1000

Hope House (Battered WOmEM) ....cu.vvvurevecoreecrioancosmmecssassecsassscssesessssrasssssamseasass 816-461-4188
. Joyce H Williams Battered Women’s Center ... rerveneenne 913-321-0951
KC Antiviolence Project For lesbian, gay, blsexual and transgender .............. 816-561-0550

victims of violence or bias crimes
Newhouse for Batterad WOmMEI «.....cvoieeveeemeeeeeeteseceieramsesssriesesrsessmsssssssssssssessresanress 810-471-3800

ROSEDIO0OKS vt esei s e e cae e st eas vt s eceas s s s e ane st en st s eee e r s tine 816-861-6100
SEEE HAVEN ..vencvcvveeeerecesine e srsseesssssn s st st s sesss st ssbessssasssasarebsnssssnssssssans 816-452-8535
Safe Home......... eemetesusiemeeaeaeereneesrtisiesestuteseatsbemesesteseatetestese et et s e n bR s b b s s ae s 913-262-2868
Synergy Services (NOrhIANG) c....ereveereeeereeeenescrsessscssorsessssssesssssssessasssrasscseescsensnss 816-387-4100
Don Bosco Community Center ........cu o emcomricossceremscsscsinmiassssasssisssssasssassssesas 816-691-2900

DUAL RECOVERY GROUPS

Inside Recovery (closed MEtNg) ... ovewrmermreressireriessessensreensseassocsrmesssnessrmsaciomses 816-606-0019
Unity Church on the Country Club Plaza, Friday 7-8pm, non-smoking
Inside Recovery (closed meeting).... werr-. 816-606-0019

Benilde Hall- 3220 E. 23" St. Monday 7. 8pm and Saturday 6:30-7: 30pm

EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE

. AARDP (DOOPIE OVEE 55)..c.mecrerecrireeeereacurereacssssrrssasssssrsssessassmsesnsasasnsossssessnsassbescrssenns 816-471-1884
Bishop SUIIVAR COMEET ......eoeeeeeeee e ereeeeeesereesstsensesssesssesmeessmmarsaserensaseneassnns e 816-231-3096
Community Linc (Transition for FAmilies)........cccoreerreeenreeeimcnressessssrmcmsemmessscmnes 816-531-3727
Division of Employment Security MiSSOUR ....vveeveceenranrnenen. 816-889-3000
Kansas........covereccerrernnne. 913-281-3000

DON BOSCO.....tiititritreseriseeerere s resssesessnies sracasresarseretsasssssasrassousnssensassessasess asessasssace 816-691-2900
Employee AssisStant PrOZIAIM ......coocuruiiemeceeireecs it e essscensassessseessnaerontesesisssissnssass 816-355-3866
Educational Opportunities Center (Career Counseling) ........cecoececvrceinvacssisecssenne. $16-759-4400
Family Self Sufficiency PrOgraili ..o iveeiersssvensssessessisssmascssssssesssrsesssssseaasnsons 816-221-3383

Full Employment COunCil....vccrimienesseceseestsessseseasssssssosesssserssssssesssesesesnasess 316-471-2330
Goodwill Industries.........c.ccveeceeracecemmmrrceeeeceereeeeeaenn eetestesensrueanettereaeatereebetteeaeaes 816-842-7425
Jewish VOCAIONAl SEIVICE ...c.vicevrveesrreercrrearrisesiscerasissnscrssessessassccssossmsotsmnssessssssensan 816-471-2808

Job Corps (training and placement) .....c..o.eowreceesrsrecstesccsscecsnncasissssssssssssssscens 816-637-5501
Nationalities Services Center of Don Bosco.........c........ rereerrerinrenners 816-474-0800
One-Stop Career Center South Off'lce ..................... 816-325-1000

Refugee ASSISTANCE CMLEr.. ..o ereseesessreceresnsesesessesssssssssscsssscssseasecesecsensess 810-621-5774
Rehabilitation Instltute 816-751-7700

Wormen’s Employment NEtWOTK «.....ccuuirriirrscesraerassesssssemcsscorcsssacsoramssssnsrasssssssses 816-822-8083
Urban League of Greater Kansas City .....ccuoeueerreescneceirencrsensssrsensennsssssssssannes 816-471-0550

Vucational Rehabilitation

Downtown eenrrmenecseenaarereeenneinesn816-889-2581

East Office recerereresrestiensareesressessreneneess 816-622-0600

South reeettreeeietearssessessresserenaeness 810-889-3800

EMEBIGENCY ASSISANCE. .......ccvverrcrersraeeseressrressmsssesesssiesssssssseassssesssssesscssesssssssssassssemnens 816-561-3339

. Eldercare LOocator SEIVICE ......oceriricisrirasseeeeeiaessesessssessassssnsesanssssmsaesesasessancessssosses 1-800-677-1116

Epilepsy FOUNQAtIOnN......vccveerscsssereeorsersesnrssssissosssesesssssscsssssssssasssssrasssssassesssssassssens 1-800-332-1000



EYE CARE

Cass County EYE Care.............coveeeceireiereecreeeneencsmscsessenrsssesesansasnsessssasasesssssssnens 816-322-6700
Eye Care OptiCal........ ittt et ee e s v e e s e 816-753-2020
Eye Foundation of Kansas City .......cccoccmerememerctmisamsmimenancosesssssacssssassna: 816-881-6200
Keels Vision Oplical..........cco.ouoeeeevieesieonninciesecsenseecsssosssssesassscssasssssenssnssmnssrecns 816-229-6999
ReSeAICh OPLICAT ...ovue.... et era st sene e s srenre s rsassssss s sesanssnesmsnasssrassenn 816-444-9646
Research EYe Care c........cccooeeicceiiecieiisarscneeressessensvasnsssesnesssnsssasesessssnenssaneanenss 810-363-4700
State Line EYe Care ... ceiereeercnrceenaccsssisesessssinsesssssesesssesssssesesssssnssassasssnen 816-444-2900
Truman LakeWoot ...........ccoeveeeeericreninsseseseninssscns ssennassssseresesessssssssssnsasssesssnseresceeses 810-404-3900
Union HIL EYe Care.........oeioieeeecivreensssssessssssissemssssosecssossscssvesssesnssnnsesrenanene 8109319220
First Call on Alcohol and Drug Dependence ...........coereceremirersimmeusescnsesinacsssesecacns 816-361-5900
Family ReSOUICE CMEr INC.......c.cvevireeereviconnsatrecenaaecsscssosensenssssssssmsssesssonensansssosins 816-822-7241

FOOD and CLOTHING PANTRIES
816-444-5588

Angel Food Ministries-St. James 5540 Wayne KCMO
Berean Christian Fellowship..............
Better Living Center (Food & Clothmg)

ceenenn 816-444-6393

7217 Troost available every two months........cocoonneen.... 816-523-1115
Blue Hills Family Conter.......cooiiecnmrecieeisiesisseencecneeesseensetsasesssassansessssssessns 816-926-9494
Cathedral S0Cial SErVICES......ccoueuerineisisreieminmsisserarasrsssissssessssassssessssssesses 816-421-7739
Clymer ComMUNILY Center........cocvieereireesiensrecrecseseessstasssstsararsssssessensssessrssessrasasson 816-842-0707
Community Service League Independence Only 300 W. Maple
M-F 8:30-11:30/12:30-2:30 c.coceeerreireenriaiccaceennne 816-254-4100
Coronation of Our Lady Catholic Church....Grandview Only .....c..osceccevvvncrerennne. 816-761-8811
CAC (Hickman)........ Ceere bt ebeaeae s st rerera Rt ar s e Rt e an s et se g es e R e s e e e ar st e et aen 816-763-3277
Don Bosco... v rerreeareen ettt as et anasananssasransrensersssanseasnencesserennassense 8 1 0-091-2900
First Chnstlan Together Center ................................................................................ 816-842-1394
Grandview ASSIStanCe PIOZIAMT ......cocortcrecermsrensererssssecsecssscncmseensconsssiersessascsrasssas 816-761-1919
GoOdWIH] INAUSITIES ... ..t se e ses s risssesscassarenetrsssenasssessnasssserssonen 816-842-7425
Holmeswood Baptist Church .........co.ooiccesier e easasassosaneens §16-942-1729
Immanuel Baptlst Church (Food Pantry)
112 W.23" St. Indep.MO: T-10-Noon, F-10-Noon, Sat-11-Noon 816-254-9579
1123 S. Liberty INdep. MO ....covvovvee e sssssssssasassessssnisensessessesesssossons 816-254-8825
Lutheran Mission of the Good Shepherd ...........coouveveeeercceieecccrnireesncecernerecenvennn. 816-474-9049
Parkway Baptist ChUTth.......ccc.vocirmiereeiesicssieneneceins e sssssrssssscssasisasasssesrasssssessans 816-333-5467
Mid-America FOOd PANITY ......cc.cccerierenrcccncirrencrecnsssscassenseseaseseisessessassesesceeraes 510-361-3339
Salvation Army (GraNAVIEW)........cocueieeeisrinrececresrrssssecacraresessessseressassesenrosssnsessses 816-763-3244
WESIPOIT TEMPIE w.......ooreeeo e eemse e etsae e eeseressese s s sts sennssess s sesessebetseeansenirsaen 816-753-6042
Bellefontaine Corps.......cooeeeveeeeeerereesanenas pereeeens 816-241-2526
St. Louis S0CIal SEIVICES..........cceeemirrrreecomnerrseenrnsrsssssnsssasssssessscnssrisssesasssnsecensnes §16-8§22-9091
UNIEA SEIVICES ...ooveve s ereirvctreririinr e ccesesseeserenssrasssas conses s censesss et srsssssnssessasmesassesesnns 816-459-9615
Village Food Pantry .......c.coocoovveeiercrenecnensrencncsstnicsseresssnsssessestsnesenonssenee: 91 3-071-2315
Foster Grandparent PIOBIAM ......cccccoeeercueorcrmviameessssrnsessssstoesseannssessonsasessssseasasassascssecs 816-513-3225
Friends of Yates, INC ..........ccvvcrimreceecrnneeeceraseaesisesssssssssesssesssssssessessessansassstossressescsston 816-321-1566



Gamblers ATNONYINOUS.......ccvoreurrrerermmsncmsssconrsensessrsssessscmssosssssessarirssssssnsssasernacess J-888-BE1 SOFF
LOCAL ettt n e asases s sa st sa e s b re et sa s s e bea e e sn e e nbanates 816-346-9230
Rodgers South.......ccoconemenmrrccsenreareecaeenn ... 816-861-7070

Gillis
Residential ServiCes ..o cassenasesressensassasassssirsascessncsreness 810-508-3597
ANREMAIVE EQUCALION cvevneeeree et e ersme e assessmnssmsens bresnesessanesens 816-508-3226
Community Based Services .......coccoveeveerrienens ...816-508-3514

GED TESTING CENTERS
Longview Community CONBEE ....cumvioriieirccreiremccccnemeiacressresiessensasessamesransres 816-672-2661
Penn Valley Community COHEEE ...coumrurimumecrmrcsmcirinreccsscrireaveressmsseriassssosssncorsas 816-759-4433
Gillis Center

BISB WOMNAIL ... vceeecencericre et eaecaees e vasresms e s enre s emerensenebs s b nenas 816-508-3500
Good Samaritan Project ...... e e aber e e ans e s esresenssereana it issssesessiennisssennne 510-301-8784
GOOAWIT INUUSITIES. . .v.cremrensrenearenesussnsesiassannessasasessrssacanesreessecsemesseasssssessossassnarece 816-842-7425
Grandview Community Assistance Counsel ............................................................ 816-761-1919
Grandview Manor Carg CeMter ... o.vcmmirricemcrmmisssresesssscsastomsssearsssmsrassnrnne 816-763-2855

GUARDIANSHIP
Michael Wells — Jackson County Mental Health Officer ........ccoccomiriinncircrenen.. $16-881-3355
Missouri Bar Association Lawyer referral line.................cc.o 573-636-3635
Legal Aid of Western MISSOUN........iiiieeiriiiiieseteirereeresmemaneiaenrsenaans 816-474-6450

HEAD INJURY RESOURCES
Head Injury: Be Independent ..............ooeeevmeurocemenrecveee e eesecaesseseenseenas www bindependent.com
Brain Injury Association 0f AMErICa ... ivccivere e ersnenssensessssensaenenes 1-800-444-6443

VIESSOUNT. ... 1eesiveannceet s memesnmssnssetssersaesassnsbesamrarasbesansaressasesnantsaresssassnnranssneress 314-426-4024
KAnNSaS .......ovoveeremrenirenninanrnaeresss s sssssessasssesenesessseseesnessancassasssssessrennes 931 3-734-8883
HEARING/ SPEECH IMPAIRED
Missouri Deaf Relay SErviCes........coivmivcerieaviiimmimisnssasesessassassssssesensesesssmsesesasastons 1-800-735-2466

Mental Health Crisis LINE ..o eeevereeereecereconemereaesmesseesereessoesoemsasssesesomasses

Heart of America Family Services
Missouri.......c..cveu

.1-800-273-TALK (8255)

reereneer 816-753-5280

KANSAS .......cooierrecciiecrinecrvsieie st ettt e s s rassas s rer s ses s s so see e sn s ertmaes 013-342-1110

Heart of America INGHan Center.......cuvrririerireriesesirecisssus covssrsisessscssionssressansissasmasacs 816-421-7608
Heart of AMerica United WY .....coccceerecrrrerieesissersssessesssraseossomsesersmtsnsssstssnsssesanes 816-472-4289
Harvesters ~ Community FOOG NEIWOLK....cccu.vrvieerieceicrvrecsicssmmmonmrinssrsssensscssasesnsaesse 816-929-3000
Hope Care Center (HIV/AIDS Skilled NUFSINE)...cc.c.oveeeereerecseissnecacossncrsssssssaressne 816-523-3988
Holiday Place APArtments...........cvervcimmseorrrmonsirsasssomseoessasnesmsssesssssasissostassaseres 816-765-67682

ALTHC

Headache and Pain Center ...........oveveceecniinuernssecssmesnesormscseasseasenssossrssssasessassasaacs 913-491-3999
Kansas City Free Health CHIIE ..o reaenserecsassssnnsnssssssssnssssssnsessnasees 310-753-5144
Dental ... rerertensemtsnesneesassnenssrmsssessassacstssasassrnssesese 81077 7-2790
General Medlcme Nurse (Enghsh) ................................................................. 816-268-0616



General Medicine Nurse (Espanol).......ccoeencee
General Medicine Medication Refill............

Mental Health......oooeuvvicorecireesireninenncsseesnenesvenens

Shawnee Mission MediCal Center. ... iimeeireeeaerrerisracriecssserssasssssersoertoserssosars fues

coreens 816-777-2749
e 816-777-2725

eeesnns §16-777-2734

wveiennensen B16-TTT-2722

KCMO Health Department..... e 816-313-6008
Planned Parenthood — Grandwew v 816-763-2125
Samuel U Rodpers Community Health Center voenn 816-474-4920
Swope Parkway Mental Health Services

TATAKE «..ooeecccrrictnnnreeeereeaescreancressssasencsssbess sosaessbsansassasnssmsntssssosesisessansnsensansassss 816-922-7645

Mental Health Court......vviiicaernionienrensssensasicrecnsressssssnassosenseasssasessasenssassensoss 816-922-7645
Swope Health Center ...t esssstissisesssenrasssmsssssnssrensses 816-923-5800

HOSPITALS

Center for Behavioral Medicine (formerly Western MO) 816-512-7000
Centerpoint MEICal CENLET .........ccoucevuinmmccriavecracrsseismsninisseremsrosassssnsossssassssssssassns 816-698-8846
Children’s Mercy Hospital......ccoiciciiiiieic e essassirssensas 816-234-3000
Children®s Mercy Teen ClRIC....ocivreeaerirnsrinniesicestsaeses e sosaecessensssessassacsoressons 816-234-3050
Heartland Hospital- St. Joseph, MO ...ttt ssacvesanes 816-271-6000
Kindred HOSPHAL .........c.ocomrmremrivrircrssnersccrcossrsincsisree i e sonsessseseasess s snsss b ananans 816-995-2000
KU Medical Center ... erete et ara e sanar s sareeaenenseaeaseareraransassasnsasesseenaresness B 1 30 88-1227
Lee’s Summit Medlcal Center ................................................................................. 816-282-5000
North Kansas City HOSPItAL ....cccooveeoreriisvnrnieeiccrereecsam e seeaseasessssmnssasseseae 816-691-2000
Overland Park Regional Medical Center.....c.ovvviionceceieiccissnscstmicsssscnssnsn 013-541-5000
Rainbow Mental Health FaCility ........cccvvevecrereecminnmmcemnsssorsesseissereseassessanenrne: 9 13-789-5800
Research Belton ............ (evtertnaneretaer st n A st e e Re st e R e R e b At s S e Lot s e ks seen b era i netrenen 816-348-1200
Research Medical Center ... cetressasenrasss s sssetsssasssansirsssasissasssnnsesnerseenees 31 0-2 10-4000
Research Medicaid Psychxatnc Umt ........................................................................ 816-276-6510
Research PSYChItriC .overevvciiinireireiiereniiseea s rae e seesnses st ansstssaeniasmsonsnnescrnsesntnes 816-444-8161

RETEITAIS. ... coreii ettt sc e o st esare e s as on s moes s e e ns somsanan 816-235-8162

913-676-2000

Behavioral Health Uit ....c...ccoieviinnrcneeneseeieremcenscermessesssnssessesssstessesneeeesnees 313-676-2530
Addiction ReCOVErY PrOSIanm ... vccucenmmrimveaesrerssssessssmsssisimssssassesmessonenen 913-676-2540
ABK-ATNUISE ..o e tecertraerssressasaesteseacsesaene stenessrsenstesentonatssnansisssarensonns 913-676-7777
St. Joseph’s HOSPIA ....e.eeeee ettt cn s ass s rsaran st b scn e s 816-942-4400
Saint Luke’s Health System... . vererrerenssresnsarsnasessarasssasnsressssnnsnrsnes 8 10-932-6220
St. Luke’s Northiand- Smxthvnl!e Adult Umt ........................................................... 816-532-7160
Adolescent Unit (ages 12-18]....oorviierininieiosinincrnrcsnt s essssssesessssenanees 816-532-7202
St. Mary’s Medical CBnEr ......c.couroreivrirnesecectaneerrieereesrace sosssmtressrirasesseessesassarseans 816-228-5900
Osawatornie State Hospital ... sessrsstessnsi s 913-755-7000
Two Rivers HOspital ...t ssmcssae s erssssssssassnaes 816-382-6300
TTUMAN LAKEWOOT ..o ceerrerirraereecresniressserniens s ressneste e rssensosanvasasensrssensaraninssassnssesans 816-404-7000
-3" Floor 816-404-8620
-4™ Floor 816-404-8630
TrANSPOTEALION ... c.cv i crincrer e rssssr st e as et ae s ssreesana s s sbe s asab e st b boma s 816-404-9515
Truman Medical Center WESL ... ..ccuiveniieesicniriuisensasesrenseesiensersnsssessasessnrassasses 816-404-1000
Truman Medical Center Behavioral Health..........c.cccooorerevcvicrnscvecrenincveenne 316-404-5700
VA MEAICA] CONIET ..o eeeecmrrersreiseacievssssserescossessrssmsensestnsanarsssnssseraessssasesnrsss svasassessans 816-861-4700
HOTLINES
AIDS Hotline .. veereee 1-800-342-AIDS
Child Abuse Hotlme
IVESSOUL .. mverervveeissesessesssssssrsnsesoeiesnsoessassreessessontrssassosssnsasestasestacsassamssanenasees 1-800-392-3738
Kansas............ ..1-800-922-5330
National Domestic Vlolence Hotlme ............................................. -80{]-799 SAFE (7233)
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Elderly and Disabled Abuse and Neglect Hotline

MUSSOUTT. 1ttt ecereti s rereessnresssssssessasesstossarassesessanssssnssrsssansesmsereraneasess 1 ~000-392-0210
KBIIBAS ueeeeerecrieennearnristeessssssenseesstersssssssunsrsaeesassonsosnsbnaetss saesnsssessntmsamssssans 1-800-922-5330
HOMElEss HOTHNE ..o ittt eceeevvrmrssranesrsmanrmnessbae s e s srsassteabbostssanesnsssssrassn 816-474-4599
LGBT Crisis Hotline {The Trevor Project) .. 866-488-7386
LHEracy HOHNE .....cvviireriecriceenrenecsnressse s sesemsbenssrcsnsecsseiessnessastnssassasssnensessantans 1-800-521-7323

Mental Health Crisis LIme . oo oiceeseteeeee e vesssesricerss e tassassseretansisssssvassbasssnassn
Poison Control

MIESSOUI . ceunceecrencnsrreceneseressresae e srsnrrsasenssrens abessenessenssssansssssnnassessensassenssssnnesesss 816-234-3430
KCBINISAS coveuiirrrierensrinnetimccvevesssvessersssestes st e sremssnisamrssbesssesesssetsssnanaersssensasesnsessse 31 3-388-0633
Rape (IMOCSAY ..ocecvirnreiereesiencesaescaseser e race e ssere e semsnssis ion s sbsansesensosassbesontonersasas 816-931-4527
Run-Away Youth HOthne .......cocveeeeeeeirercrsernsrsmsscorncrmscsmsnnane 1-800-RUN-AWAY (786-2929)
Suicide Prevention HOMNE. .. ...ovveeinieiieicr e e etae e e en cecacnsessnaaases 1-800-273-8255
Teen Tap (HIV/AIDS) ..o recsersescareseseessesesssarissasosssense ...1-800-234-TEEN
YOuth HOHNE. . ..ot crcvrrrressrsene e st aseecansessonarsnessnsossrnsanes 1 87’7-Y0uthLme (968-8454)
HOUSING
City of Independence Housing Authority ... - ... 816-836-9200
Community Housing Network:2600 E 12" st KC MO 64]27 ............................... 816-482-5744
INAEPENUENICE oo vveuesecerececrereerecaurasee e ernesereanss e ssassasessbossshsneassssasssnian 816-836-9200 x 305
Kansas City, MO ... cnressers s assencennas veeemne 816-968-4107
L8878 SUMMIL .cveriiriiaveineriiseciseesteiaatiesarsaasssssisssssissssasonmossisssorasesensessrssesonse 816-524-1100
Canaris Bradley (Voucher Program Manager) ........ccvcmicminmmirnniinin. 816-482-5746
CNAY NEEIY-WHILE .....o.ooeoeeeeeeeeeneeersoeeesseemmesossensesmsmesessesssmsseesearesssoemneeeesmnsssssssien 816-482-5748
CAITIE EVANS..coc.ociiercreeceeeesieeete e sse e ce s sesssaneneans s e seas e b senrna ems s emssmarassnes 816-482-5745
Kris Peters ED. .. ... 316-482-5744
Salvation Army Crossroads Shelter ...................................................................... 816-461-1093
HUD- Kansas City OffICe ..o et ceme e eeeea s aea e eans 013-551-5644
{covers state of Kansas and the western half of Missouri)
Metropolitan Lutheran MinISties .......coveeeiurecrcmracim s sesissasennssrsssrrmssensnes 816-931-0027
OppOrtunities PAVIHON...c.c.oou e ceere st siene et can e saeresseisansessnosssant e sascessennrasrmsssssanser 816-763-7001

RESIDENTIAL/GROUP HOMES (RCF I, 11, and ITT)

.. 1-800-279-8188

Show Me Long Term Care; Missour DSS website to look up RCFs and more:

http://health.mo.gov/safety/showmelongtermcare/

Andrews Way 8100 Wornall

Autumn Woods 5500 NW Houston Lake Dr.
Beacon Hill 2905 Campbeli

Blessed Homes 305 E63™SHeet. ..o cevivirieneeeaaeieeeeeaeenaeeanes
Bridgewoad Manor 1221 E.115™ st

Butterfly Haven 11500 Campbell

Campbell Care Center 2826 Campbell

Ceders of Liberty

Collier Care Home, INC

Corner Brook Place 12942 Wornall Rd

Country Oak Village

Essex of Grain Valley

Guardian Angel Care Home

Golden Living Community- Indepencence Chateau
Guiding Light (Owner: Alfredo see Waterford South)
Harris House
Haven Manor
Heritage Village of Platte City
Hidden Lake Care Center

816-356-3993
816-587-2263
816-531-6168
.816-678-8061
816-943-0101
816-941-2836
816-931-1466
816-781-76060
816-229-6231
816-423-8500
816-224-2700
816-443-3992
816-313-2515
816-478-1991
816-216-7498
816-349-3530
816-931-7442
$16-858-2182
816-737-1010
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Hillside Manor

Jeanne Jugan Center

Jolet Home

Leisure Care (Males Only)
Maywood Manor
Mockingbird Manaor

New Horizons Assistance
Our Lady of Mercy Country Home

Rockhill Manor (Requires TMC Case Manager) 4235 Locust St
Superior

St. Mary’s Manor

The Oaks

Turning Point

Vally View Residential Care

Waterford South (Contact Alfredo)

8745 James A Reed Rd
3920 Farrest

816-353-418]
816-761-4744
816-531-5308
816-231-6598
816-254-6789
816-781-8058
816-924-4121
816-781-5711
816-931-2225
816-630-3177
816-228-5655
816-356-0200
816-257-1435
816-347-2700
816-942-4898

White Oak Living Center 816-254-3500
Wood Qaks 816-254-5400
NURSING HOMES/FACILITIES

Show Me Long Term Care: Missour DSS website to lock up nursing homes, skilled nursing and

more:  hitp://health.mo.gov/safety/showmelongtermcare/

Armour Oaks Senior Community 8100 Wornall
ABC Health Center (Harrisonville)

Blaiz Boarding Care 5234 NE Munger
Blve Ridge Nursing Home

Carrie Dumas Longterm Care 2836 Virginia Ave
Carondelet Manor 621 Carondelet
Carroll Manor

816-363-5141
816-380-7399
816-454-1288
816-76)-6838
816-924-5017
816-943-4777
816-531-5746

Corner View Manor 5700 Virginia Ave 816-361-5323
Deaconess Specialty 816-333-0700
Edgewood Manor 816-358-7857
Gardens at Barry Rd 8300 NW Barry Rd 816-584-8699
Glennon Place 124 N Hardesty 816-241-2020
Greens at Creekside 12942 Womnall 816-942-6705
Heritage Village of Gladstone 3000 NE Antioch 816-454-5130
Jolet Home 3920 Forest 816-531-5308
Kelly Assisted Living 4435 Main 816-531-2050
Masonic Home of Missouri 12101 E.Bannister Rd 816-763-6667
Sentor Estates 2323 Swope Pkwy 816-924-1122
Thompson Care 3241 Paseo 816-861-5189
Wexford Place 6500 N Cosby 816-587-5700
Andrews Way 816-356-3993
Amity Boarding Care 816-861-5189
Beacon Hill ...t s sanseerncassmssssssssressnssstsssssissssesssensesseerens 810-93 1-6168
Butterfly Haven (RCF 1) 11500 Campbell St. KC, MO 6413].....ooevcrrccrverrnes 816-942-4045
Campbell Care Center.......co. v iiiiesierenrecrecreesteseeescsasasmesssoncsssast sastestresssenmessecmanenses 816-931-1466
EdeW00U MANOT......coeoivcriesiieeenricecssescinssesasecassreesresasssssssesssssssessonsncsosanscresnranneee 8 10-338-7858
HAITIS HOUSE ........cooectscecmn st cecneenscoracerasceanranscrssnansnsensss sesnsssass sassresensasenssrarsoes 816-349-3530
HAVEN MANOT .....cviieeercnrecennie e iense s esnsrassssbenessssusstestvass s basessesensssssnsnrnsessesnesn 816-931-7442
HillSIAE MBINOT ....ocvveceice e rincsse ettt ss s sasss s ss et ams bt mnaes 816-353-4181
Leisure Care (Males OnJY)....cvurreneiimineaniorssssacsnmsiassoss s mssssassersssesssssssmssnsssssans 816-231-6598
MAYWOOD MANOL.....vceeerenreeererrcssntrecrsessssscisieerssenssnsensesascassensncsesesensatesasasersnsrsass 816-254-6789
New Horizons ASSIStance .........ccvremeosanoamosmissseresmssanssses 5109244121
SHUPEIIOT . oot crarie et eaetese st er s ae b e b sea b bt sk bru e e b s 816-630-3177
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The Oaks.....

... 816-356-0200

TUMMRE POINE ... eem e eecse e seseaseesessaeraeensasaestaenraen sesesbreasarsasacocncren B16-257-1435
WO D8KS.......oueecereirecierrreersicsrssairarssntsssssessstsssesiatssisasenbassastsreasrosssasensnssontsnncas 816-254-5400

NURSING HOMES/FACILITIES
ABC Health Center (Harrisonville) ..cocvceomrerrecenresnnecrncsssmessnsssesssnrcssnensersenes $16-380-7399
Blue Ridge Nursing HOMIE ........ocvvmreecrrereecsnisrrssesernsassssassssessesissassssssssnsessnsans 816-761-6838
CarTOll MANOT. ...t sencsesssemssesricemsaebenessin s setssorsasrarasssbenas vevessrnsnesesses 816-531-5746
Deaconess SPecialty.......corirrucimrcerrmmniremnesise i rrenas e st st s 816-333-0700
EdEeWOOd MANOT.....coueectreceeccree et reneereenesenrsesnresesssevsssesesentanssbssestssasasnassenssnes 816-358-7858
Habitat for Humanity ........... eerrmetraent e can st aere e nstean s sanscaraeaesaensesracses B 1 0-924-1096

HOMELESS SHELTERS
City Union Mission
MBI ettt et a s te s sa s sn e s r et s b bt ae s e 816-474-9380
Families.......c.oeerreceonnens wrevcsstersevernennanens 316-483-7685
COSBTOAAS .....veiereeveereeeerr e ere s caes s rasesnsta s banasesnasstssssssssmansnes basar sasmaassressarstasaeameans 816-252-3200
Community Linc {Transition for Families)........c.ccciearreencnnnnncsnnesscnes weereanenes 816-531-3727
Deliverance Unlimited QUITEACH .........cvcurreecvriecereeesraereressesesresensrmssnscscreesnemeees 8 16-483-7515
Fellowship House (Probation & Parcle) .........ccveereecniienecseinscnerssneesenrisserosssaees 816-753-6160
Forest Avenue Shelter (Women & Childremm)......ooveieminricinincrrenncerersercsnenesnnens 816-753-4753
Grace House of Kansas City [Women & Chaldren)................................ veremeaneens 816-756-1551
Harbor Light Village.... wreemeanenas vreeraerarresssarsertessevessbassrssssannsernnnerseac 91 3-232-5400
Harris House (For Mentally III) ............................................................................... 816-349-3530
Haven (VA Transitional LIVIIE) ... oeecrcenesesmierensaeasersiansesseesessemseossssisnrassssesss 816-931-7233
Heartland Residential Care .......c..occeeeremicncenercmrniasnncnsecteissrensssreassesnesevasaresecsses 816-454-0622
Hillcrest Transitional HOUSING ... c.eoveecereeeerrrereeeterescsresnsanessoresssessissseesnsencneerens 810-461-0468
Hope House (Battcred Women) ............................................................................... 816-461-4188
Hope and Faith... ereete et ebenshsstsaeiebesetssssterabraseraessrsssasssnsssnersresenseseere 51047 [-4673
Holy Family House .................................................................................................. 816-753-2677
Homeless Services Coalition of Greater KC......coovoeeenecorinecreccamrircienrsssnssasieneens 816-924-7997
International Union of Gospel Mission... crrrcsanrearnenesnressenessneaneesenennes 81 6-471-8020
KC Neighborhood Alliance (For Workmg Fam1|1es) .............................................. 816-753-8600
KC RESCUE MISSI0M ... eeteriecareeiveevniseniseeraaessaesscsnsasnsesstesionsantesrasssseiesmmsessssanesnne 816-421-7643
Linwood Center ........ccooreermeriene ceetteararat e sas bt aere e e s ab s s ar et ehar e S e ARt RS s e e s A asasensanra 816-756-2769
Metrapolitan Lutheran MINISITIES «....c...cooeeoveeeiecreereccenerersanesssessassersssesnsesansassersnss 816-931-0027
Network Homeless Support ... et e snaean e sn et rasabasesstsassnrasaressarmsasenensrennseses 8 1 0-842-2074
Neutral Ground {Tran51t10nal l_.wmg) .................................................. S e 316-342-5121
Northland Famity Shelter... remnreeesnaeresnasranne : cereere 816-587-4224
RESHAM...coi et esn s a s enesabeas s ae s n e nn s b ren b e s eres s n s avanery e nan 816-472-5664
Salvation AMmy .......ccovereerenraenienns eeeeetesienreneaberesres iRt aar s atar et e b S e prasRs e eReta 816-756-2769
Seaton Center............... revesetanienraanerensmssamseessssenssarassssssesnsasnssenrerses 8 1 023 13955
Sheffield Place (Women & Chlldren) ...................................................................... 816-483-9927
Shelter + Care (fINANCES) «..oerurreierce sty s B16-531-8340
DHIK CaDIE......o. e cneer et e eese s saeas s e s rane s e easeneestssreseesassnasesesscarmaansasanarssasenre 573-526-3123
SUPPOTE PIOJECL......ccornreeeseeiemienesescreraemisrassesnsasscessessssesensassssssssinsss vosssonstrasasmassisarains 816-842-2074
WalUE HOUSE........c.coermeiienierire e csceer e e necensassensseenesessassrensassssenssrsessensssucseranss 816-363-3584
WEICOME HOUSE ...uceccorireieriiernnecinnecse s ensecerrasestsnessemsesnsbsesesssessssaanserssssaensaanassaesasse 816-472-0760
HOUSING AUTHORITIES

KanSas CitY .......ucoeiceecenccnereeese e sesssreassessessaes st seamm e ermc s rmasas semsassansbasmesansnsrameanes 816-968-4100
LLe8™S SUMIMIL ......oiireereresiseeaesetetiessmemsressssesesans esesssrmsseseressssaresensassestssssssnrsessasiasss 816-524-1100
Neighbor ta Neighbor Ministry........... vveers 816-931-1858
Section 8 Vacant LiSt.....co.ccweccoreceecreorrerrsresnsssssrsssassessssssssatsssssassassosesss www.socialserve.com
Supported Community Living Services (Western Region) ......cceeververcrnrensassaneeens 417-448-3463
Tony MOOKE ....ceeeeeevvienencvernecs e eennanerscnnnens eeerrremsiessstraeisnerossetessasrars brsarassan B816-482-5740
Fax ...cc.... 816-482-5728
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RULE TROTOMN. .1t et eerteeremeariessesme e e casenessr e sreecesases s aamesressaonssesarasmeasscnsastsbtsnsaresues 816-482-5729
Carolyn KeHON.....occrreceicrervamnnriirerisscesseeanrcsnsssecsisssasssmsassessssssssassssnssssasessens 91 0-482-5730
Pear] Brayboy ...ttt st e s st sn st es 816-482-5732
Bonnie Neal ...c..coovveeimrnniescenreenreeesrcasnsenne v 816-482-5733
BIaY KraIMET covcveeereeserivesnernoseesresiensesressesnessssnassssstssasssonsasasssnns sesnnssssansatsmsssarasnsscns 816-482-5734
Loftie Stewart-DaWil.....ccoieicneriinseisnsenensesssasssiasesasssssseremsssmsssassassosnsasssnaensees 81 0-482-5735
Cherise WHItEA ....oovivierriricnriec e cr e steecrns e ss s ee s s s sassesirasssssassnsbeassnssssaress 816-482-5736
ROBEE TROIMULE ... cecereirerrrvecrrreracensneireessaressissnsssesassntssarmassssessornssrasasnsans - 816-482-5737
Mattie Paul ....cccooevrecerrann. feareeresrtent e st danten e s erearRase e e et san st e neehean e e s nensbns 816-482-5738
Li58 LADEIINAN .....oeerecr s cereaenseesssrastrme s sssesansecstsas sabrasasasbssssbansssbasesbnsarsare 816-482-5739
TMC BHN Homeless Support Project 1415 MCGEL...c..oceeereecrecrirer et raenvias s 816-842-2074
Housing Information Cemter.......ovvvevveneerecrerennnns cteneresanseeenannnne 816-831-0443
Fax ........ 816 -931-0722
HUD oottt reaes s soevaseespare st sar e ss e et s s s b SR s e s as s AR bsE S e b e b b 816-471-2622
........................................................................................................................... 816-842-2440
Humane Society of Greater Kansas City......c..corccrmermiecrrenmimeiinsinssnne 913-596-1000
Jackson County Parks & ReEC ..ottt aeesaes st s san s 816-503-4300
Jeffery Scott, M.D Medical Group: 13010 White Ave, Grandview, MO 64030 ........ 816-765-3888

Jewish Family & Children Services
IMIESSOUT . vcureervuressrristrascessossnnesionamssssaasemssansessts sossaerssssassnseenarssaeneasrsasssabansesise 816-333-1172
Kansas.... v 913-327-8250
Kansas City EXDIOTErS.......corieiiemerietrcrcceeaesseasnss e setsasisss s sassserrnsssteresssesssanseans 816-513-5630
Kansas City Free Health CHIUC. .......ccocvoveorcciaecerercesees i sesrcrcsmnsetrascosmonsnamtssmamsnas 816-753-5144
Dental ... eeerntonenerensssresareacesesssnessassensessonressensaseres B 1011 1-2790
General Medlcme Nurse (Enghsh) ................................................................. 816-268-0616
General Medicine Nurse (E5panol}......c..cccoeiesecmosircnensmesieseanessssesacsenns 816-777-2749
General Medicine Medication Refil).......ccvviisecivcscosuccecsscnimssssssmcrsssinccssenes 816-777-2725
HIV NUISE cortecerreceerceraeconrtesnrsesesassessenesssassssaraesramascsbonenssssassesesssmmass seassnenssoes 816-777-2734
Mental Health... veveerens 816-777-2722
Kansas City Hospice ... weremner 816-363-2600
East Office (Independence) rrerrerersstssaransessanmansaraseresearrensarrensencees 310-408-5700
Kansas City ... erretevesearassesanen s s etassassasnasrersessasnstsrsesrarsastessassssnninancerss 910-941-1000
Solace House .................. Heetaaeesenreeereebense e neeanteseassaetasee st ae e O s b s r e E e e bR e b bues 913-341-0318

Kansas City Police Department

IMUSSOUT. . cetenmirmretsesiceenerraearerensars s e ressromasesbbssssmrs e s aa bt a s s tnsassenatasansen 816-234-5000
KAMSAS «..evoremsreeriensteriss e tsae s rescnecarese s sasesarssas s ems s ea b e re b s bR TR SRS e bR AR b s 913-596-3000

Kansas City Rescte MiSSION ..c..ccce i crenrrenseensissessresessisssssssseessnassasins

creinnees 816-421-7643
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Kansas City Missouri SChoo] DISIICE .u....oeecr e erecssreniarcsseessenesessassssnssecessseesennsere 81 0-418-7000
Kansas City Power & LigRE .......ccooeoererreriee e ensressesssscsssensssessssssensinssensenes 8 6-471-5275
COmMPany OPErator........ccocverirreerreremversresssesseressssessesssressssassrenesseasssesnscscsencens 8 0-336-2200

OUIARE LiNE .oucurrieviiericsr st ess e sconisssn st 1-888-544-4852
Kansas City Regional Center (KCRC)..ou..ccuiiovernrrrncerenrocaniccsinsrassrasnssnasssssssmssnssnnns 816-889-3400
Lee’s Summit ReSpHe APartentS . oo oeioeeeeecereee v irnnemeesmsesamotsssscscsasssenrssnstenes 816-506-2884
LEGAL ASSISTANCE
Burnett & Driskill (SSUSSDI Clazms) ..................................................................... 816-479-2384
Civil Rights.... rtereesrassereeatasessrsaraneareasnsasssnentessessossecsronceacers 8 1 O-826-T2TT
Hotime ............................................................................................ 1-800-368-1019
Deans Law Office ~Margaret Dean- (SSI/SSDI Claims) ......covcmveremnivsnsiensrnnescnes 816-753-3100
3145 Broadway, Kansas City, MO Fax ........ 816-356-7699
Disability Attorney Referral.. ... uerreveiveinienenanssisieisesesesconsemsarsressssarsenssossass 1-800-631-3030
Legal Aid of Western MISSOUM....ococeureiicieecreeeeeeeesnsessaseesasersnessseaseesssossesrsnsscsness 816-474-6750
Mental Health Court Contacts
Comprehensive Mental Health-Amanda Westbury §16-254-7755 ext. 1087
ReDiscover Mental Health-Carla Rutledge 816-347-3217
Swope Parkway Mental Health Services-Melanie Triplett 816-922-7645 ext. 6281
Truman Behavioral Health-Denise Kamm 816-404-6063
MCEATAIE Law FIMM ..ot cass st e s erss s sie s esn e e sibeanemne s s st srase 816-478-4844
4710 S. Cedar Crest Ct, Suite 500 Independence, MO 64055 Fax ......... 816-478-486]
Missouri Bar Association- Lawyer Referral Line: ... 573-636-3635

National Organization of Social Security Claimants’ Representatives...... ......... 1-800-431-2804

Reaves Law Firm-Reaves, Craig — Estate Planning, Elder Law, Special Needs.....816-756- 2100
License Bureau GrandviewW ... ceecimeoniiieeinecsennesenssiesissssserscsesessrassnsessesersseesroes 0103 16-4835

INEPENdENCE. ...t esiss b s s san e bane e s 816-252-7557

KANSAE CILY oo e eeie e e e s ees s tre s s etasre e sa s neran e sabas e saens 816-842-4100

LEe™S SUMIMIE cciircceiiicirnmniecienniseensriensestsessnrssernssneresrmssesssssssnssnensots 816-524-8003

RAYIOWI 1.coveviireeeerrcecreas s s srss s nessesesrsssssasinessassasrsssensassassesaensccce 51 0-737-1100

LIteracy KANSAS CItY .uovveerveeerieeercsriaseiessssersarssserssesnsssssisssetessesasestrstssssssarsassanernesacens 816-333-9332
Marillac Center

Psychiatric HOSPIRL ......o.cccoiieemeeirere et mvar oo reasarasbansarsasresens 913-681-5437

GENEIA] INTO ..viv et cae st e n et emesa i amsraesabeseaescessashassnnes 913-663-5437

Mattie Rhodes Counseling & Art Center .........cvvmineriensmniecesiersrssscsstasnienas 816-471-2536

MEBIS 0N WHEEIS ......cocieeeeeeieeeeicnerne it beasas e snsse b ens s rrssstrnams srneoasansassesbesbenss 816-474-4240

MEDICAID ..ottt etesrncesessemeesemssasssemsrassssamssreasrsnsnsmspestanesasrasnsasssessivenssassins 1-800-392-2161

Downtown 816-929-7100

Midtown 816-889-2500

16



Eastern JACKSON ...ccccerveverreemrieecnrenssreseseensesessmsressinasessssarmsassmssessssessessereecee 810-325-5800

Medicaid TranSPOMALION ........veuresressercerensensersnseriascomessemmoremsaassasisssesssassesassssecsns 1-800-562-3022

S0CHE) SECUMLY ..o et cossi st ser st 1-800-772-1213

Mental Health Association of the Heartland (payee) ..........oeceevcecseceenrmsensoseennene. 913-281-2221

Metropolitan LUtheran MiMSITIES «....cocvereerveuiresnissnesessmesasssssssss srasiesscstsonsarossssaasssas 816-931-0027
MENTAL HEALTB CENTERS

Comprehensive Mental Health Services  Independence, MO .......ceceeemrcurnane. 816-254-3652

DON BOSCO CRIMET .. ... ecrecirsersermsiniesasssnensesesensrscne s sesssesasorsrasatsassssssssmnsasacess 816-691-2900

Family Guidance Center St. Joseph, MO.........ccooecnencocinremenssssanssncsereceseesssosons 816-364-1501

Heart of America Mental Health Association Kansas City, KS....cuvemreveirnnmannn: 913-281-2221

Johnson County Mental Health Center.........oocooiemnenmrerinsesnssnimcarsenaessencsnens 913-831-2550

Adolescent Center for Treatment (ACT) coevvvvecnrerveceeniereenirecerenna.. 213-782-0283

Adult Detoxification Unit ... 913-826-4100

Community SUppOrt SETVICeS.......ccerecrrerieiresrerssssmsisrceseasssrnsenane. 913-826-4000

Mattie Rhodes (Counseling Services) . ... rmmimnmsrssnessrmssssssssses s ssnseessenes 816-471-2536

Ozark Center Joplin, MO ........co.cveevarcrsrenesrssesresssranseressecmrssesesssscsssscssrasensannns 41 7-347-1111

NEOSHO ..eerirmercecreecissesernnrassareaesenmasrssesrarana s sansenssessassossans 417-451-4376

Pathways BEHOM...crucocreevermomsrennesenseanscressssensesressssasosssessesessssssmstsssssssasersen 816-322-4332

CHNLON c.vvevrenrcnr e enssnrisnnactnerenmssnsracssmsssnsensesssscsssssssssssssssrannses G00-885-2586

WAITENSDUTE .cvvreeirreiieisinesisisisssssessvasss e s ssssssssssnsssrsanscansos 660-747-7127

Samuel U. Rogers Health Center............ccorrvmermererreerasissssnmesmeessessersssasissrssenes: 510-889-4610

Swope Parkway Mental Health Services
INEERE .ot saes e e s e 816-922-7645
Mental Health CoUrl.......oviininniaserrserressssonscemsanmasssisssssssmssessssssessennes 81 0-922-7645

The Guidance Center LeavenWOrth . c...o..eeoveoereeeveeeressresssesssssassenssssonessssssneneness 913-682-5118

24 HI CFiSiS LINE.oeevsrurreereerevecresssenssrsrsssssaresssesssssssssesssmmssessrossesnsesassiesssiass }1-B88-269-9634

TMC Behavioral Health Network ......cu..cerereierriecrinseeness<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>